
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, November 18th, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, November 15th, 2013.  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, November 12th, 2013 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – MIKE OVERTON  
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg's 1-2 
 

1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 
      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Proclamation – Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month Pg. 3 
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Approval of Minutes  
 

a) October 22nd, 2013  Pg's 4-17 
 

7. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….11.. & 13. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members).  

 
8. Community Development Block Grant Committee Report & Recommendations by 

Chairman Mike Lawson.  
 
 A Resolution adopting and approving the 2014 Annual Action Plan for the Community 

Development Block Grant Program. Pg's 18-19 
 
9. Parks & Recreation Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns.  
 
 A Resolution authorizing the purchase of bleachers and shade covers. Pg 20 
 
10. Police & Fire Report & Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford.  
 
 A Resolution amending the 2013 Budget of the Fire Department. Pg's 21-22 
 
11. Planning Commission Report & Recommendations by Pasty Christy, Director.  
 

An Ordinance accepting the re-plat of lots 7 through 12 & Common Are Lot 25 Wagon 
Wheel Bend Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and declaring an 
emergency. Pg's 23-25 

 



12.  A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk of the City of Springdale to 
accept a gift of land from Karen Morton, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 
26-27 

 
13.  An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien for removal of 

overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. 1511 Backus Ave., 3207 Kasey Ave., 3304 Luvene Ave., 
517 Mountain View Ave., 3003 Napa Ln., 3068 Napa Ln., 3000S. Old Missouri Rd., 3040 
S. Old Missouri Rd., S. Old Missouri Rd., 1016 Sherry St., 901 Shipley St., and 4701 
Tyler Pl., presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg's 28-77 

 
14. Discussion concerning the consideration of canceling the regularly scheduled City 

Council meeting scheduled for Tuesday, December 24, 2013.  
 
13. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
14 Comments from Council Members. 
 
15. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
16. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
17. Adjournment. 
  



~·················································································· ~ 
. .I . . . . . ·t . . . . . . ~~ 

: roclamation ,, . . 
• . 

.., .. . 
. . Office of the Mayor : 
• . 
• . City of Springdale : 

: WHEREAS, in 2013, an estimated 45,220 people will be diagnosed with pancreatic cancer In th& 
: United States and 38,460 will die from the disease; : . . 
: WHEREAS, pancreatic cancer is one of the deadliest cancers, is the fourth leading cause of cancer : 
• death in the United States, and is the only major cancer with a five-year relative survival rate in the : • 
: single digits at just six percent; : 

: WHEREAS, when symptoms of pancreatic cancer present themselves, it is late stage, and 73 : 
: percent of pancreatic cancer patients die within the first year of their diagnosis while 94 percent of : 
: pancreatic cancer patients die within the first five years; : • • 
: WHEREAS, approximately 390 deaths will occur in AI'Xansas in 2013; : 

: WHEREAS, the Incidence and death rate for pancreatic cancer are increasing and pancreatic : • • 
: cancer is anticipated to move from the fourth to the second leading cause of cancer death In : 
: the U.S. by 2020; : 
• • 
: WHEREAS, the U.S. Congress passed the Recalcitrant Cancer Research Act last year, which calls : 
: on the National Cancer Institute to develop a scientific frameworks, or strategic plans, for pancreatic : 
: cancer and other deadly cancers, which will help provide the strategic direction and guidance needed : 
: to make true progress against these diseases; and : 

: WHEREAS, the Pancreatic Cancer Action Network is the national organization serving the pancreatic : 
: cancer community in Springdale and nationwide through a comprehensive approach that includes : 
: public policy, research funding, patient services, and public awareness and education related to : 
: developing effective treatments and a cure for pancreatic cancer; : . . 
: WHEREAS, the Pancreatic Cancer Action Network and its affiliates In Springdale support : 
: those patients currently battling pancreatic cancer, as well as to those who have : 

": lost their lives to the disease, and are committed to nothing less than a cure; : . . 
: WHEREAS, the good health and well-being of the residents of Springdale are enhanced as a direct 
: result of increased awareness about pancreatic cancer and research into earty detection, causes, 
" : and effective treatments; 
• 
: NOW, THERt::FORE, I, Doug Sprouse, Mayor designate the month of November 2013 as 
: "Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month .. in Springdale, Arkansas. • . 
• 
: IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the Great Seal of the City of Springdale, 
: Arkansas on this 12th day of November, 2013. • .. . 
• • . .. 
• .. 
1: 
i: 
1: 

• • • • . . 
• • . 
• • 
• ·! . 
• • • • • . 
• • . 
• • • • . 
• ., 
• • • • • • 

A~ w . ............. ~ 

(Y) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22,2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 22, 2013, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Sam Goade 
Richard Farris 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Rick McWhorter 
Gina .Kincy 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 
Marcia Ransom 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Building Inspector 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 
Library Director 

Mayor Sprouse recognized Cub Scout Pack 29 "Weblos Den" who were present at City 
Council. 

Walt Laster, Julio Road Resident, thanked City Council for paving the parking lot at the 
Senior Center. He would like to donate $100 with someone to match for the purchase of 
a plaque dedicating the parking lot in the name of the City of Springdale. 

Al Lopez, Papa Rap, announced that a festival called "Arkansalsa" will be held Saturday, 
October 26, 2013. There will be a parade, run, and festival on Emma Avenue. He 
thanked all the city officials for their help with this festival. 

Allen Musler, 3250 Eaglecrest Circle, told council this past week his dog was attacked 
and killed by a pit bulldog. He has done research and said there are 23 cities in Arkansas 
that prohibit pit bulls. He realizes the City has researched this but he would like it 
addressed again. He was told to come to the Ordinance Committee meeting on Monday, 
November 4, 2013, at 5:30p.m. 

Janie Bibb, 1403 Overo Circle, told council that the Hope Project will be taking place on 
October 25th and 26th at Central United Methodist Church in connection with homeless 
veterans. 

Marlin Wallace, 4810 Wildwood Lane, thanked Council for paving his road after they 
were annexed into the City of Springdale. 

oq-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the October 8, 2013 City Council meetings be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Alderman Overton made the motion to add a resolution regarding the appointment of a 
Planning Commission member to tonight's agenda, making it item 8C. Alderman Jaycox 
made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

REPORT ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Lance Eads, Vice-President of Springdale Chamber of Commerce, gave a report on 
economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office) 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Evans made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only 
and to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on 
three (3) different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 154-13 - CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF BARBARA 
O'CONNOR TO THE SPRINGDALE PLANNING COMMISSION 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution confirming the appointment of Barbara 
O'Connor to the Springdale Planning Commission. 

RESOLUTION NO. ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING AN APPOINTMENT TO THE 
SPRINGDALE PLANNING CO:MMISSION. 

WHEREAS, William "Bill" Locke has tendered his resignation from Seat #6 of 
the Springdale Planning Commission; and 

WHEREAS, Article II, Section 90-26 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances 
provides for these appointments by the Mayor with the approval of the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor has recommended Barbara O'Connor to be appointed to 
Seat #6 of the Springdale Planning Commission, to complete the unexpired term. 

LO 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22,2013 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the City Council hereby confinns 
the appointment of Barbara O'Connor to fill the unexpired term on Seat #6, said term 
expiring on January 31, 2015. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 154-13. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 130 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, TO ADOPT THE SOUTHWEST 
SPRINGDALE OVERLAY DISTRICT 

At the request of Mayor Sprouse, Alderman Overton made the motion to table the 
proposed ordinance adopting the Southwest Springdale Overlay District indefinitely. 
Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Mayor Sprouse said the departments are still working on it and hope to have something in 
the next few weeks for City Council consideration. 

RESOLUTION NO. 155-13 - APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION TIME 
FOR PLANNING DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 

Planning Director Patsy Christy presented a Resolution approving the donation of 
vacation time for Planning Department Employee Pamela Tingley. 

RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION 
TIME 

WHEREAS, Pamela Tingley has been a dedicated employee of the Planning & 
Community Development Division since May 21, 2006, and 

co 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

WHEREAS, due to her current medical condition she will soon exhaust all of her 
accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Director has indicated there are employees that would 
like to donate vacation time to this employee and the Planning Director has requested 
authorization for employees to donate accumulated vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated vacation to 
Pamela Tingley, making it possible for the payment of her salary to continue during her 
illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for hourly pay differentials and donations 
not needed, will be prorated back to all employees that donated vacation time. 

Section 2: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee will be 
required to submit a written statement from her doctor every thirty days starting 30 days 
after utilizing the first day of donated vacation time. The doctor's statement should 
express the medical need for the employee to continue her absence from work. 

Section 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be discontinued if the 
employee becomes eligible to receive long term disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 155-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4743 - REZONING 9.95 ACRES OWNED BY DEWITT BANK 
AND TRUST. AN ARKANSAS BANK. LOCATED AT 2903 AND 2905 W. 
HUNTSVILLE A VENUE. FROM SF-2 AND C-2 TO MF-4 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 9.95 acres owned by Dewitt Bank and 
Trust, an Arkansas Bank, located at 2903 and 2905 W. Huntsville Avenue, from SF-2 and 
C-2 to MF-4 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2013 meeting. 

...... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22,2013 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4743. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4744 -REZONING .33 ACRES OWNED BY JAHAZIEL REYES. 
LOCATED AT 2130 E. MOUNTAIN ROAD. FROM A-1 TO SF-2 AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .33 acres owned by Jahaziel Reyes, 
located at 2130 E. Mountain Road, from A-1 to SF-2 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their October 7, 2013 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4744. 

RESOLUTION NO. 156-13- AMENDING POLICY 3.13 OF THE CITY PERSONNEL 
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL (DISCIPLINARY ACTION) 

Human Resource Director Gina Kincy presented a Resolution amending Policy 3.13 of 
the City Personnel and Procedures Manual regarding disciplinary action as follows: 

co 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY 3.13 OF THE 
CITY PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that 
Policy 3.13 of the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Policy 3.13 is hereby amended to 
read as follows: 

3.13 Disciplinary Action (For Non-Civll Service Employees): 

It shall be the policy of the City to administer discipline fairly, reasonably, and 
impartially. All written disciplinary actions must be authorized beforehand by the Human 
Resources Director and the Department Head. Human Resources will review the 
proposed disciplinary action for policy compliance, and consistency with other 
disciplinary actions in the City pertaining to similar issues. The Department Head will 
review the proposed disciplinary action from the standpoint of management and 
maintaining fairness. All disciplinary actions involving suspensions without pay or 
termination require concurrence of the department head, Human Resources. and the 
Mayor prior to discipline being administered unless immediate removal from the job site 
is deemed necessary by the Department Head as outlined in Section F of this policy. 
Disciplinary action is not primarily intended to be punitive, but rather to maintain the 
efficiency and integrity of City service. The nature and severity of the offense and the 
employee's prior record shall be considered. It is the responsibility of each supervisor and 
department head to evaluate thoroughly the circumstances and facts as objectively as 
possible and then apply the most suitable form of discipline. 

Types of disciplinary action may include: 

A. Oral Warning -- This type of discipline should be applied to infractions of a relatively 
minor degree or in situations where the employee's performance needs to be discussed. 
The oral warning should be given in private. Supervisors should inform the employee 
that the supervisor is issuing an oral warning, that the employee is being given an 
opportunity to correct the condition, and if the condition is not corrected, the person will 
be subject to more severe disciplinary action. 

A notation that an oral warning was given should be made in the employee's personnel 
file and acknowledged in writing by the employee. 

B. Written Warning/Re_primand -- This notice will be issued in the event the 
employee continues to disregard an oral warning or if the infraction is severe enough to 
warrant a written reprimand in the employee's personnel file. Written warning/reprimand 
notices must be issued within ten (1 0) days after the occurrence or discovery of the 
violation claimed by the supervisor. 

The warning/reprimand shall state the nature of the infraction in detail and what 
corrective action must be taken by the employee. 

A copy of the written warning/reprimand is to be handed to the employee at the time of 
the discussion of the discipline. The employee shall sign the written warning and 
acknowledge receipt. A copy, signed by the employee, will be placed in the employee's 
personnel file. If the employee refuses to sign the acknowledgment, then the supervisor 
and one other witness shall note on the reprimand that the employee received a copy 
thereof and refused to sign it. 

0) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCll.. 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

C. Suspension Without Pay -- This form of discipline involves the removal of an 
employee from his or her job without pay for a specific period of time which shall not 
exceed 30 days. Suspension without pay is administered as a result of a severe infraction 
of policies or for repeated violations. For minor infractions, a suspension is often given 
after the employee has received a warning. 

D. Administrative Leave-- At the discretion of the Department Head and/or Mayor, 
an employee of the City may be placed on administrative leave with pay and benefits 
pending investigation of allegations of misconduct, when the nature of the allegation 
compromises the ability of the employee to perform his/her duties, and when a substantial 
period of time will be required to complete an investigation or legal action. If the charges 
are substantiated, disciplinary action will be taken in accordance with the nature of the 
offense. If the charges are unfounded, the employee will be returned to duty. 
Administrative leave, also called suspension with pay, is not considered disciplinary 
action and is not subject to grievance and/or appeal. 

E. Demotion -- Demotion is placing the employee in a position of less 
responsibilities and less pay. 

Demotion may be used when the employee is unable or unwilling to perform the 
responsibilities of that position or as a result of a severe infraction of policies or for 
repeated violations. Demotion is not to be used as a substitute for discharge, when 
discharge is warranted. 

F. Discharge/Termination of Employment -- This is the most severe disciplinary 
penalty of all and should be reserved for the most serious offenses or when previous 
actions have failed. Immediate removal of an employee from the job site pending review 
as to discharge/termination of employment may be warranted in instances involving 
serious insubordination, theft, serious illegal or destructive acts while on the job, or other 
substantial reasons deemed appropriate by the department head. An employee may also 
be discharged after repeated offenses of a less serious nature when appropriate behavioral 
changes have not resulted from previous disciplinary action. 

Any time disciplinary action is taken, the original copy of the disciplinary action is to be 
signed by the employee and placed in the employee's personnel file with a copy given to 
the employee. 

Disciplinary actions for civil service employees are covered by Springdale Civil Service 
Rules and Regulations, Chapter 8, Sections 2-8. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

0 
T""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 156-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 157-13- AMENDING POLICY 3.14 OF THE CITY PERSONNEL 
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Human Resource Director Gina Kincy presented a Resolution repealing and removing 
Policy 3.14 of the City Personnel and Procedures Manual. 

RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION AMENDING POLICY 3.14 OF THE 
CITY PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that 
Policy 3.14 of the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual should be repealed: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Policy 3.14 is hereby repealed and 
removed from the City's Personnel and Procedures Manual. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this dayofOctober, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 157-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4745 - TO WAIVE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF HEALTH. DENTAL. LIFE. VISION AND LONG TERM 
DISABILITY INSURANCE FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

Finance Chairman Brad Bums presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for 
the purchase of health, dental, life, vision and long term disability insurance for the City 
of Springdale. Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has been the City of Springdale's health 
insurance carrier since 2007 

Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to offer employees an option of a health 
insurance plan utilizing a 11health savings account" with a higher deductible or continued 
coverage on the present plan with an 11% premium increase and some plan 

..-..--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

modifications. The dental insurance will go up 13.8% and long term disability will go up 
18.3%. There will be no change in rates for life insurance or vision insurance. 

Alderman Reed feels like there should be a bid process for health insurance. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Bruns moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Jaycox 

No: Overton, Reed 

Alderman Ford moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4745. 

RESOLUTION NO. 158-13- AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF THE SPRINGDALE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY CAFE TO THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
FOUNDATION 

Finance Chairman Brad Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the lease of the 
Springdale Public Library Cafe to the Springdale Public Library Foundation for a period 
not to exceed thirty (30) years. The renovations will be paid for by the Springdale Public 
Library Foundation. This lease is needed to allow the Library Foundation Board to sub
lease this to a food vendor. The library employees will not be operating the cafe. 

Discussion was held regarding the "not to exceed thirty (30) years". It was decided to 
take that wording out of the Resolution. 

RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEASE OF THE 
SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LmRARY CAFE 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library Foundation has proposed renovating 
the kitchen service area for the Children's Auditorium and Gallery with their funds, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library Foundation desires to lease the 
renovated space and operate it as a cafe to generate revenue for the foundation, and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council support the renovation and creation of a 
cafe in the Springdale Public Library; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute a 
lease of the Springdale Public Library Cafe to the Springdale Public Library Foundation. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2013. 

C\1 
T"" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 158-13. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING FUNDS FROM THE CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT FUND FOR AIRPORT BUILDING INPROVEMENTS 
WITH RECOMMENDATION FROM COMMITTEE TO PASS 

Greg Willoughby, Airport Commission Chairman, presented a Resolution authorizing the 
expenditure of a maximum of $1,000,000.00 of funds from the Capital Improvement 
Project Fund for Springdale Municipal Airport building improvements. 

The Springdale Municipal Airport Commission voted on July 28th to request such funds 
to renovate the terminal building at the Municipal Airport. 

Council members felt like this was a good project but with this year's budget this is not 
the time to do it. 

Alderman Bruns made the motion the table this Resolution indefinitely. Alderman 
Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 159-13 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH USI 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC. 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of an 
amendment to a contract for professional services with USI Consulting Engineers Inc. 
relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley 
Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES 

(f) 
T""" 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street 
to Carley Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to change the alignment to address a safety concern 
regarding intersection site distance, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$31,675.00 for the additional work of right-of-way document revision and plan revision 
associated with the changes; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute amendment no. 1 to USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. contract for roadway 
improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 159-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 160-13- REVISING THE BUDGET FOR MEADOW STREET 
TRAIL (CP1204; AHTD #040615) AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THIS PROJECT 

Engineering Director Alan Pugh presented a Resolution revising the budget for Meadow 
Street Trail (CP1204; AHTD #040615) and authorizing execution of a construction 
contract for this project. 

RESOLUTION NO. ---

A RESOLUTION REVISING THE BUDGET FOR MEADOW STREET 
TRAIL (CP1204; AHTD #040615) AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION 
OF A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR TIDS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received a Federal-Aid Recreational Trail 
crrantfortrailconstruction, and 

WHEREAS, the grant was accepted by council resolution 48-10 and allows 
reimbursement up to $50,000 at the percentages listed below, and 

.q-,.... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

Project Design: 
Right-of-way/Utilities 
Project Inspection 
Project Construction 

Federal% 
0 

0 
0 
80 

City% 
100 

100 
100 

20 

WHEREAS, a budget was adopted on June 26, 2012 by resolution number 69-12 
in the amount of $112,319, and 

WHEREAS, bids we taken for the project on September 17, 2013, and 

WHEREAS, the low bidder was Tomlinson Asphalt with a bid of $128,713.00, 
and 

WHEREAS, the low bid exceeded the construction estimate therefore it is 
necessary to revise the budget for this project; said budget to be as follows: 

Design Engineering 
Utility Relocation/Property Acquisition (Estimated) 
Material Testing (Estimated) 
Construction (Estimated) 
Construction Contingency ( 10%) 
Total Project Budget 

$ 0 
$ 25,000 
$ 5,000 
$ 128,713 
$ 12,871 
$ 171,584 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

1) The total project cost shall not exceed $171,584 without Council approval. 
Any funding above and beyond the original budget ($112,319) will be taken from state 
turn back funds set aside for trail and sidewalk construction. 

2) That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with 
Tomlinson Asphalt Co., Inc. in the amount of $128,713 for construction of the Meadow 
Street Trail. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 160-13. 

lO .... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

ORDINANCE NO. 4746 - RELEASING. VACATING AND ABANDONING A 
PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED ON PROPERTY OWNED BY 
TOMMY JONES LOCATED AT 5590 PEYTON PLACE, SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance releasing, vacating and abandoning a 
portion of a utility easement located on property owned by Tommy Jones located at 5590 
Peyton Place, Springdale, Arkansas; to declare an emergency and for other purposes. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4746. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4747 - AUTHORJZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located at 2475 
N. 40th Street, 2327 Bering Place, 604 Dodson Street, 701 Maple Dr., 1733 Mortie Street, 
505 Janet Street, 2106 Jean Street, 2289 Linden Circle, 2109 Patti Ave., 2403 Sycamore 
Street, 804 N. Virginia Street, 702 Westbury Street. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

co ,... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 22, 2013 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 74 7. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:20p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkffreasurer 

........ ..... 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING THE 2014 
ANNUAL ACTION PLAN FOR THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the guidelines established by the Department of 

Housing & Urban Development for the Community Development Block Grant Program, 

an Annual Action Plan for the 2014 Program Year has been developed, a copy of which 

is attached and made a part of the resolution; and 

WHEREAS, a final public hearing was held before the City Council on November 

12,2013 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

1. That the 2014 Annual Action Plan for use of Community Development Block 

Grant Funds, a copy of which is attached and made a part as though set out 

herein word or word, is approved and authorized for submission to the 

Department of Housing and Urban Development for approval. 

2. That Mayor Doug Sprouse is hereby designated as the authorized official to 

execute all documents pertaining to the Community Development Block 

Grant Program. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of November, 2013 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&:1-v-b 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

CX) 
T"" 



2014 Program Year Funds 

2014 Grant Funded Activities Act Allocated Disbursed Balance 
Program Administration $ 40,000.00 $ - $ 40,000.00 
Taxi Program $ 20,000.00 $ - $ 20,000.00 
Bread of Life $ 25,000.00 $ - $ 25,000.00 
Seven Hills Homeless Shelter $ 25,000.00 $ - $ 25,000.00 
Housing Administration $ 50,000.00 $ - $ 50,000.00 
Lead-based-paint Program $ 5,000.00 $ . $ 5,000.00 
Paint Program $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 5,000.00 
Housing Rehabilitation $ 626,728.00 $ - $ 626,728.00 
2014 grant amount $ 798,728.00 $ .. $ 796,728.00 

0') ,.... 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OFBLEACHERSANDSHADECOVERS 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director has requested funds to 
purchase twenty sets of aluminum bleachers from nom, Inc. at a cost of 
$81,719.65 and thirty-two bleacher shade covers from Davis Playgrounds, Inc. at a 
cost of$107,306.97, and 

WHEREAS, Parks & Recreation Director has received sealed bids for both 
of these items, and 

WHEREAS, the providing of this type bleacher and bleacher shade 
structure will improve baseball and softball facilities at Tyson Park and J.B. Hunt 
Park, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires that funds from the Park Bond Issue 
be appropriated for this project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the expenditure of 
$189,026.62 of funds from the 2012 Park Bond Construction Fund to purchase 
bleachers and shade covers is hereby approved. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of November, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

0 
C\1 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2013 BUDGET 
OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department depends on the use of 
artificial light for structural fire-fighting efforts, roadway operations and other purposes, 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department has found the use of AA 
battery powered LED flashlights to be a more cost efficient use of taxpayer funds, and 

WHEREAS, the stream of light emitted by an LED source is more effective and 
improves visibility in smoke filled fire-fighting environments, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Department also needs P100 respirators with filters and 
bags as wen as helmets to use in the overhaul stage of fires and in environments that 
we do not need to be in full SCBA, but still need to protect our personnel, and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Fire Department Act 833 committee has 
approved the expenditure of $ 19,000.00 and recommends the purchase of the 
aforementioned new flash lights, respirators and helmets; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2013 budget of the Fire Department is 
hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Account No. Descriotion Budget Increase Decrease Budaet Department 

Fire 10106014226031 Supplies from Reserves 0 19,000 19,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 12th day of November, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&~.~ 
Ernest B~ Cate:-City-Attorney 

T""" 

C\1 



Wyman_Nio_rgan 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 

Mike Irwin <mirwin@springdalear.gov> 
Wednesday, October 30, 2013 5:03PM 
'Wyman Morgan' 

Cc: 'Laura Favorite' 
Subjact: Act 833 funds 

Wyman, 

Our rechargeable flashlights are old and becoming less reliable. In an effort to help, we have asked our Act 833 
committee to spend $5,000.00 to purchase new LEO handheld lights for every Individual on the department. It will allow 
everyone on the scene to be able to provide their own source of light, and studies show the LEO cuts through smoke and 
obscured areas much better than traditional lighting. Can I ask that this be put on the agenda for the Fire and Police 
committee meeting? This would come out of Act 833 funds and would not come out of the general fund. Thanks for your 
consideration! 

Respectfully, 

Mike Irwin 
Fire Chief 
Springdale Fire Department 
417 Holcomb 
Springdale, AR 72765 
Office: 479-751-4510 
Cell: 479-799-9091 
mirwin@SpringdaleAR.gov 

1 

C\1 
C\1 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING THERE-PLAT OF LOTS 7 
through 12 & Common Area LOT 25 WAGON WHEEL 
BEND SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
ARKANSAS, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 

BE IT KNOWN BY THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

WHEREAS, there has been duly presented to the City Planning Commission of 
Springdale, Arkansas, a plat of certain lands in the City of Springdale, Benton County, 
Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

ALL OF LOTS NUMBERED 7 (SEVEN) THROUGH 12 (TWELVE) AND LOT 25 
(TWENTY-FIVE) IN WAGON WHEEL BEND SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE AS PER PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2008 AT PAGE 61 IN THE OFFICE OF 
THE CIRCUIT CLERK AND EX-OFFICIO RECORDER OF BENTON COUNTY, 
ARKANASAS. . .. 

AND WHEREAS, said Planning Commission after conducting a public hearing, has 
approved the re-plat as presented by petitioner, and has approved the dedication of 
streets, rights-of-way and utility easements as shown upon said re-plat and join with the 
said petitioner in petitioning the City Council to accept the said REPLAT OF LOTS 7 
through 12 & Common Area LOT 25 WAGON WHEEL BEND SUBDIVISION to the 
City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the REPLAT OF LOTS 7 through 12 & 
Common Area LOT 25 WAGON WHEEL BEND SUBDIVISION TO THE City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as shown on the re-plat approved by the City Planning 
Commission, a copy of which is attached to this Ordinance and made a part hereof as 
though set out herein word for word, be and the same is hereby accepted by the City of 
Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, and the City hereby accepts for use and .. benefit 
to the public the dedications contained therein. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the 

M 
C\1 



citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and 
approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-C< 
Ernest Cate, CITY A TIORNEY 

v 
C\1 



VICINITY MAP FOR 

WAGON WHEEL BEND SUBDIVISION 

REPLAT OF LOTS 7 THRU 12 AND 

COMMON AREA LOT 25 

WEST MILLER ROAD 

...... 

..... 

i 
_,.... I ~ 

~ 

Cit 

"'""r SeAINGS RD. 

LO 
C\1 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE 
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
ACCEPT A GIFf OF LAND FROM KAREN MORTON. 

WHEREAS, Karen Morton is desirous of making a gift of land to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

Beginning at a point 280 feet North of the Southwest Comer of the SE ~ of the 
SE ~of Section 22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, thence North to a point 
which isS 1°49'35" W 208.71 feet from the Northwest Comer ofthe S Y2 ofthe 
SE ~of theSE~ of Section 22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, thence S 
87°5'31" E 521.78 feet, thence South to the South line of an easement for a sewer 
transmission line as described by an easement document filed in Benton County, 
Arkansas at Book 423, Page 414, thence Northwesterly along said easement to the 
point ofbeginning, containing 2.93 acres more or less. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, accept the above described property from Karen Morton. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~,~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Filcs\20 13 Reso1utions\MortonLandDonation#2.doc 

<0 
C\1 



WARRANTY DEED 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Karen Morton, a single person, hereinafter 
called Grantor( s ), for and in consideration of the sum of 
One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable 
consideration in hand paid by the City of Springdale, a 
municipal corporation, hereinafter called Grantee, does 
hereby grant bargain and sell unto the said Grantee and 
Grantee's successors and assigns, the following described 
land situate in Washington County, State of Arkansas, 
to-wit: 

Beginning at a-point 280 feet North of the Southwest Comer of theSE~ of theSE~ of Section 
22, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, thence North to a point which isS 1 °49'35" W 208.71 
feet from the Northwest Comer of the S Y2 of the SE 14 of the SE ~ of Section 22, Township 18 
North, Range 30 West, thence S 87°5'31" E 521.78 feet, thence South to the South line of an 
easement for a sewer transmission line as described by an easement document filed in Benton 
County, Arkansas at Book 423, Page 414, thence Northwesterly along said easement to the point 
of beginning, containing 2.93 acres more or less. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said lands and appurtenances thereto belonging unto the said Grantee, 
its successors and assigns, forever. And I, the said Grantors, hereby covenant that I am lawfully seized of said 
land and premises, that the same is unencumbered, and that I will forever warrant and defend the title to the said 
land against all legal claims whatever. 

WITNESS my hand and seal on this day of , 2013. 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF WASIDNGTON 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

) 
)SS 
) 

On this the __ day of 2013, before me, a Notary Public, qualified and acting, within 
and for the said County and State, Karen Morton, a single person, and further stated and acknowledged that she had so 
signed, executed and delivered said instrument for the consideration, uses and purposes therein mentioned and set forth. 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and official seal this __ day of 

---------' 2013. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

....... 
C\1 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY I .. OCATED 
WITIDN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
W ASIDNGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Leo McCuistian, Bertha McCuistian, and Donald McCuistian 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the NW 1/4 ofthe NE 1/4 of Section 35, Township 
18 North, Range 30 West, and being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at 
a point 382 feet East of the Northwest comer of said 40 acre tract, thence South 156 feet, thence 
West 75 feet, thence North 156 feet, thence East 75 feet to the point of beginning, subject to 
easements and right of ways on record. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1511 Backus Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28002-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Peter M. & Linda L. Behrens 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 15 of Candlestick Place, a subdivision to the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said subdivision on file in the office of the Circuit Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3207 Kasey Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-32531-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: James Mark Nelson and Janet Marie Nelson (Christman) 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 4, Block 5, Peaceful Valley, Phase I, a Subdivision to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per the plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the 
Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 3304 Luvene Avenue 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-24494-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Cecil Pollock and Pauline Pollock 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot No. 7 in Block No. 1 in H.C. Waggoner•s Addition to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per plat of said addition on file in the office of the Circuit 
Clerk of Washington County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 517 Mountain View Ave. 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\2013 Ordinances\ 11-12-lJLi.enOrd.doc 

CX) 
(\J 



PARCEL NO.: 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-26159-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Preston P. Cox and Charlene L. Cox 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 3 7, Sonoma Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as 
shown on plat of record in plat book 23A at page 140, plat records of Washington County, 
Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3003 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36857-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Deutsche Bank National Trust 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 32, Sonoma Subdivision, to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as shown on plat of record in plat book 23A, at page 140, plat records ofWashington 
County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

3068 Napa Ln. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-36852-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: White River Bancshares Company 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of the NW 114 of the SW 1/4 of Section 7, Township 
17 North, Range 29 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as 
follows: Beginning at a concrete monument found marking the Southwest comer of Tract 1 and 
the Northwest comer of Lot 76A of the Palisades Subdivision as recorded in Book 23, Page 38, 
Washington County, Arkansas; thence N 02°27'17" W, 193.36 feet along the West line of Tracts 
1 & 3, same being the east line of Lots 36 & 35 of said Palisades Subdivision, to a found 
concrete monument; thence N 88°14'58" E, 468.15 feet to a found iron pin on the West line of 
HWY 265; thence Southerly along said West line following Two courses and distances; 1) S 
03°16'50" E, 91.82 feet to a found 5/8" iron pin; 2) S 03°09'50" E, 104.11 feet to a set iron pin, 
set on the South line of Tract 2, same being the North line of said Palisades Subdivision; thence 
S 88°33'22" W along said North line 470.67 feet to the Point ofBeginning, containing 2.10 acres 
more or less. Subject to easements, rights-of-way, and/or restrictions of record, if any. 
AND 
Part of the NW 114 of the SW 1/4 of Section 7, Township 17 North, Range 29 West, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at a found iron rod 
on the West right-of-way of Highway 265 for a point of beginning; thence S 09°43'58" E, 143.88 
feet to a found iron pipe; thence S 88°14'58" W, 572.74 feet to a found concrete monument 
marking theSE comer of the Common Area "B" of the Palisades Subdivision as recorded in 
Book 17, Page 80, Washington County, Arkansas; thence N 02°21 '16" W, 119.08 feet to a found 
concrete monument; thence N 88°00'47" E, 371.79 feet to a found iron pipe; thence N 01 °15'45" 
W, 21.03 feet to a found iron pipe; thence N 87°59'03" E, 182.05 feet to the point of beginning, 
containing 1.63 acres more or less. Subject to easements, rights-of-way, and/or restrictions of 
record, if any. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

3000 S. Old Missouri Rd. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-38649-220 
3040 S. Old Missouri Rd. 
Springdale, Arkansas 

J :\CindyHorlick\20 13 Files\20 13 Ordinances\ li-12-13Lien0rd.doc 

en 
c:\1 



PARCEL NO.: 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

815-38649-240 
S. Old Missouri Rd. 
SprU1g~e,J\rkansas 

815-38649-251 

PROPERTY OWNER: BOKF, NA 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 1 Block 2 Harger Addition, to the City of SprU1g~e, 
J\rk.ansas, as shown on plat of said Addition on file in Plat Book 1 A at Page 122 of the records of 
Washington County, J\rkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1 016 Sherry St. 
SprU1g~e, J\rkansas 
815-22135-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Johnny Rogers, Justin Smith, Roger Smith and Quentin Smith 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 10, Block 3 of the revised plat ofR.L. Hayes Park Addition to 
the City of Springdale, J\rkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

901 Shipley St. 
Spring~e, J\rk.ansas 
815-22569-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: David & Anita Stewart 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Eight (8) Southill Subdivision to the City of 
SprU1gdale, Washington County, J\rkansas, as shown on plat of said subdivision filed for record 
in Plat Book 10 Page 15, recorded in the official records of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, J\rkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 4701 Tyler Pl. 

SprU1g~e, J\rkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-30203-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to J\rk. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of SprU1gdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$95.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs -1511 Backus Ave. 
$314.25 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 3207 Kasey Ave. 
$150.00 clean-up costs and $39.44 administrative costs- 3304 Luvene 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 517 Mountain View Ave. 
$180.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 3003 Napa Ln. 
$135.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 3068 Napa Ln. 
$150.00 clean-up costs and $7.04 administrative costs- 3000 S. Old Missouri Rd. 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $7.04 administrative costs- 3040 S. Old Missouri Rd. 
$75.00 clean-up costs and $7.03 administrative costs- S. Old Missouri Rd. 
$150.00 clean-up costs and $21.11 administrative costs- 1016 Sherry St. 
$210.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 901 Shipley St. 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\20 13 Ordinances\11-12-13 LienOrd.doc 

0 
(f) 



$60.00 clean-up costs and $27.22 administrative costs- 4701 Tyler Pl. 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$122.22, plus 10% for collection - 1511 Backus Ave. (Parcel #815-28002-000) 
$341.47, plus 10% for collection- 3207 Kasey Ave. (Parcel #815-32531-000) 
$189.44, plus 10% for collection- 3304 Luvene Ave. (Parcel #815-24494-000) 
$96.11, plus 10% for collection- 517 Mountain View Ave. (Parcel #815-26159-000) 
$207.22, plus 10% for collection - 3003 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36857 -000) 
$156.11, plus 10% for collection- 3068 Napa Ln. (Parcel #815-36852-000) 
$157.04, plus 10% for collection - 3000 S. Old Missouri Rd. (Parcel #815-28649-220) 
$82.04, plus 10% for collection- 3040 S. Old Missouri Rd. (Parcel #815-28649-240) 
$82.03, plus 10% for collection-S. Old Missouri Rd. (Parcel #815-28649-251) 
$171.11, plus 10% for collection - 1016 Sherry St. (Parcel #815-22135-000) 
$237.22, plus 10% for collection- 901 Shipley St. (Parcel #815-22569-000) 
$87.22, plus 10% for collection - 4701 Tyler Pl. (Parcel #815-30203-000) 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

ij/7 ~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick:\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\ll -12-13Lien0rd.doc 

...... 
C") 



.. 
. . .. ' 

. ,, . . . . -.. · .. _ ·:., . ·9_nice.of 11t~.--ci; 1t'ttd~!l· .~·-'··· ·-. .- .. -. _,;: · -.- · .... -.-.:.·.· 
. : · · ' · . ·: · ·: . . · · .' : 201 SJ1ri"8 Street .. . ,_ ·. : ·~ · . . . · · 

. . . .. . · -: ; ·. ·~!afe, IArtansas' 7:i76:.1 :. . · · · · ·:·. · ·· · · · 
. .: ; .· · .. · pfiom (419)'156·59'00 ·':. ·. .. ' ' . 

. · . . : · · · : ·. · :. ·_. · .... : ·.· · .. Pax (4.79) tso-~732:· ... ··;;:... ·. · .. .. ·. . ·. ·:- · 

' ..... 

··-r.· 'li-i' : ~ .. ~·. . . . ·. . . . ·... . . :' •. .. 
., . .. · .··· ~c~n:~ _ .. _ ·: ·. ··. ... · ~ -.-.- . ·:.· ·'·· . . . . · .. · CERTIFIEDMAIL ·: · 

-· · · · ··.: ·.-·· ·_· . _. · ·. ·R.ETvRN ucEIPT REQuESTED ._ .. : ; • · ·. · 
Sarali· S~arf~~ . · · . 
1>1_puty ~ity ~ . . 

_ .. ff fi m · · · .. ·Q~an ofthcd~state ~.·· .. _ ... ::. ··· · .. /.: .. -_. -~~·~f ~eri~~·:~.A;·, . .' · ... ·. ·: ~: <:.-· .· .. ·:: ·· .. :·. ;; ·. · 
1>avm 1> P. iu.!J's · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·· ' · · · .. · · · ·. · · · >.' ~ c~ dtttormy. ·: · :. : ·. ~fBerlha.~cGW~~. ·. · . . . . ~o E. _Wils~ M~re,.Sr.; ~e~r :.. . . .. .· ; . 
. . . . · . · Richard Atkinson . .· · . · . Banking Executive & Reg~stered Agent · ·· · 

' Lynt(a· 'Befvufresi _.· _·. · Ofti~e .ofthePubijcGQrdi~ -'. · 200W. CapitolAvenJI~ .: .-.-.: .. ·.-: · · .·· ...... : -~·-:.'., ·., : 
Cas~ Comf~Mtur/ .. · · · . · ~ · . · · · · · ·· · · · · · 
~m~ :. .·.-. . ._Little ~ock, ~ 72203 : :>:. _: :--··::_-.. ·. Little ~~k, ~: '7~201 . .-.. · '· .' ·; .. '., ~ . . ·._. :· . . .. '.-' . 
si-~~ ~tms . · .-: :_ · · ~ ->~· .. · · :- . · -':· .. · .· .. · . ' . _:. _ ... ' . .. .. .-:. _. ... __ ~, · ··: . ;_ .. · · · · ... ·: . . _.:-

., ~ ..... · :-._: . ._.. · · · . · .. · · 1m= .. . ·_ ~o~ce of clean-~ . li~ on p~~ I~ at lSll Backus_ Ave.~ .· .. . 
Ci~ 1ioriu' · . · .. ·. .:. : · _· . ·. · .· :. _. . Sp~gdale, :W~sl11ngt0~ ~unty, ~, T~. ~arcel N~ . . -~ 15- ... · : ·. : :-

. .'AJj ~ • . ( . . . .' . 28002-000 .. : . . ·. . . . .. ::. . . : :. : . . . . . . ,' ' -· _. . . .. ' : . 
~{~~ . .. ·, . . . .... .. :· . . .. . , _ ;.. . . . ' ;' • . ·, ; . . ... :-. 

•. !Anism~a~ . . . . • . . . : . , . . 

. · · . ; : · Dear PropertY Ovmer/Li~nholdei: · · .- . . . : ·: : · . ·· , . .. . _. .. :. · ·. ~--·: , .·. ·_· . .' .. 

' ·-... ::Ch1 ~~te~~e~ ~o~· i6to,,·Mai~~:i~n-~: ~~~ ~-;~.:im1.; s~t~~~- i;~ 2oi2; ·and 

· ·. , May 30, 2on;· noilce was · pos~d on property located ·at 1511 · Backus Ave.,' 
_·,.:· springdale,·· Arkansa8; that .the propet:ty was iD. violation _of Sp~4aJe : ~ity· : ·.: 

. . ·. Ordinance 42-77: aruf 42-78; and needed to. be remedied within seven .(7) days, · .. 
.. .. -:.'. ·:.~. · · < Also, ori October· 30, 2010, June 6; i.ott; May 2, 2012, June 12; 2012, September · .. : .- :-_. ,. 

·_·-·.. _.. ·:. ·. 17, 2012;.and June 3, 2013, n~tlc:e w~ mailed t0 9wner. of record that the .City · .. 
·:. . . . . .. . : .. intended to seek a clean-up lien on this pfOperty, pursuant to Ark. :c~.~· §_14- .. · . · .. : 
":. ·· :· .· _. · · .: · 54-903, if the violations were not m;nedied. .· .... ~ ·.. -', .__:._ . : _. .· · . . · ·.- ·. · ·._' .-·. · ;_- :.· ... · · .·.· . 

.. _ . .. :.:._ ': .. :··:.' . ·. . .... ··_::--_ <:-.: .· ........ ·.:<, _: ::: . .- .; ·.·. · . . -~ · .: .. : : ...... ;: . · .. ::. ·_ ...... : .' .. · ... . · .. : · _~ .. . : .. .. ·: :.-. ,'·: =. :<-:_ ::· __ ·.·.-. > .·· .. · ;: 
. - · . ~ · ... _ : . · . . . ... · ·. No action .wu ~~n by .the. owner.of record to clean up the ·PJ9Perty. within-sev.en : · · . . · , · · 

· :: .- · · :._ · · · · · ··. :~ · _. · · (7) _:blisines8 :~Ys· · !1& -a result, the City :()r Springdale, toOk._'aCti<:>n tO nnned.Y ~: ::: · :; :-:.· : : · 
:_. : ·. : . . :.-.~· .-.-~: ·:. · .. · ·: · · ·_. vioia,tiQils on the prope.lty, as. is allowed by Ark Code·Aim· . . §'14-5.~903, mi. or · . . · .. · · 
.: .-· .:: .·:' : ... · : ... : .. < · · · --~abojlt ~oveniber: :2, ·2010, June 30,· 2011, .September tt,:-'2011, June 11~ 20i2,. .. _._ · :·'_- . ·. ·.: 
. . .. ·.- ; . : .:: ..... ' . . . ·~ .. : OCtOb~ t', 2012, · oec~ber 5, 2012/ and. June 17, 2013·, ~a ail ~was . . :.·. . . .. · ... ,: 

.. , .. .,._ .. _ .. :· · · . .-·. '· .. ·:. ·· ~ -:· · ~ · : ... passed ·~y the ·.spruigdale City cOuncil on.September 10, i013,'.,Ptacjng_ a lien :on.::.,.·:_. · .·· · . . 
. :· . ~ ;'.: ··:· ... ' .-:; · · .. ,~ ~. : :·. :·the prOperty to reeo!~ ·the Sl.?043.67'$ent'by ~ City.Q-f'Sprlng<We to cl~· this,-· : . :.' .. : · .. :: :':: 

.'/·:: _p_: ._··:-.'7· _ ·<> :;.'i\ .:_ '' · : ::··:· -····· ······· - ~ ;':_;' · (, :· : 
.. : · -:.. . . . .. .. ; ... _ ~· t4e-_int.erim, ~-Ctty ~f Spnngdale ~ tQ ,_clean tltis property additional. tunes.~ ·,.. . , . . .. .. 

· : _; · · . -~. · · - ·:. _.: ·. ···.· .on .August . ll~ 201J -8nd·Scptember .9/-2013~. The City ~.-the: sum qf ·:· .·.-:~ . , ·.·· 
: . . · .. : _..; ·:·. . . · .. '$95,QO to cl~ .this p~. fhave.~c10Sed Copies or.'inv()i~ evide.ilcing.thiS'_· ·.··.:·~ .:· ;· . 

. . . · ·. ,. ·... .· · . .. oost. . Aisa~ in accotd8nce ~th Ai'k. Gooe Ann. '§14--S+903(~X4), ~strative ·_.:~'- .. _._. ·.: ·. -:· 

-:::'-. ·-:· .. -·.·· · '· < _· .. :::. :'· ··?. -: ·._ , ·c :.·;:_~· -:•- · <:-··. -... 

C\1 
('f) 



; ~.. . .. . \ • ' ,. __ . 

; >',·~' • O; ·. ; <:. > ,: 0 

.-••• :r. • ~ :: 0 

••·••• • • '. :; : .' (L'-<:~:' : •· > ·<_ •':. : :' 
0 

: 

0 

•• /· •• : ·, _:, '·.·. ' • 

0 

• •• • 

0 

.,· 

.. . . ._ . · __ ::. fee~ may be added to. the_ total CQsts incutied by the City of SPringdale~ which will .:: 

,' .... 

. . 
! . •.. . . . : · ..• . :· .~·iricl~-certlfic~f mailingJee in the amo~t of':$6.11 ~letter ~d ~- tmJig. fee in .-> . · .. ... 

· -·· .. · · th · · · · · ·fs· ·the· : , · · · · · • · ·· · · · · .. · --· · -·• · · · · .. . . . .... . .: · _.:· . · .... ·_.. : . · · . e amo~t o. 15.00 to- ·W8;sbington County 0U'CU1t<;:ourt. ,· .... . ... .. .- .. · :.. · .: ·· .. . · .. ·· .· .- . · .. < 
•l,' ~•- ; ' •• ·· ~~~ ·~ •• : .,", '._ • • '• •• • •. •.' :··· • •, j ,. · . '.:· , ••· •. · •-,: ... ..... ~' <•.:', • .. • .:.,·.: . .. •• -.-~· ~·." ··~,·· ,,,:·,=.':: .- . .'·:· ·:!· .' ·.• .. ~··,f._.'' I . '. • ... ; • 

,'> .-.-~. ·/ .. ~. ::· · . ·· -· ·_": ... ·:-. ·.' nri~ is ~ .notiiY ;.ou· ~t :in: fue eVe~t'thi~- arti~~~ is - ~oi.- piict . to .the-~ci~:~r ·:: .. ·._:·. · .. . 
· .·. :'_.-:· : ... , .. ·:,:-:_ .. _:. · >·-<·"·::.·· _Springdale·. on or ·befQre NoveniQer 5, 201.3, -a .. hearing_ will' be .. held. before the,-,::_··: .. :. '. · ··: 
'· _.- >., .. ', ·,_·: :--:-.- <··: ._ .. ·,;-.:: spdn.gdalt city.cowicitpmtiant tO Ark. ~e·Alili. §I4.,$4.:9Q~ ·io ~e,the · .·: :-:.--· ·_··. ·. ·: .. •. 

· .. · ·. · .. -' '; .-· · ,- .. :· :··:: . .- : : · ·.·. ·~· . imoim.t of the ~~~up lien .to . whicf! 'the: City is .entitled _for .·cleamng up the ··::· .-: _,_. 
:'-- :. · :: .. · .... · .. ... ·. · property . . The_ bearing will·be held Tuesday, November 12; 2013, at 6:00 p.n,.~ in · ·. ·. -~ .. ·. 

··' · · · · : · · · .' · · · · .. . · the . City ~ouncil Chambers at the· City Admitiistration Building,· 2o 1 · Spring - · ·· .. : · . :: 
.,:·.-.: .· : ··<-· ·.::·· .· _.-:· .. Street, Springdale, Artamsas: · .. You· Will be entitled t0 ·.p.-esent e~dence ·at this :· .. ·- - ~· · .. . ·. ·· _ 

.. ·. · :. >-. . . ·. · .. , . . . hearlog concemmg-th~ -~-ou:nt -of the lieri. the City of Springdale is clainling: ~-- .· .. : .' · ... ~ . . ' 

. . ~ .. ·· . · : .:· ;·_::::::~~.\.· ... · __ .·. 'jr~u d~~~·~o~~-t~ ~~~tes~: ~-~- ~~~t,: ~d·d~s~e -~ot :tri· ha~~ -- ~ ~~g_:.~n .~e -.~··.·. · , .. · 
·.: _.-·.:. · ::> ·. · .. · ·· -::_·· .... : ·_, :· matter, please remit tbe· total stirn·of$107;~2, which inchides· $95.00:.for cleaiWig '_.: ... · ... 

_·· _' .· .. .. : :- · · .. , . :. · ·.:. _'· .·. u}i the,propertY. antt·$12.22 for certified tnaililigs to the City of Spring~e by_the : .. : · .: .. 
· _::_·: ·.· .· .. :.' .. · ··· : ~ ' date listed above. · If. you fail to p~y this amount before the hearing, .. tlien.im ·:·· .: _: __ . ·. 

~- . ·. · ·. ·. ·_., _ _.· .. .. · .. · .... .-·._additional $1S.OO will be 8dded for costs of-filing the ~nance· with the CircUit :.-- :· :.:_. · 
... ,_ ~ .. · ... :: . ··!: - . . · ·. : . ·cleric's Offl.~e~· PaYmerit may be_macre directly to the City Clerk's office or to the····. · ._.. · ; ... 

. : j. · · ··_: · : · . CitY Attorney's Offiee. If pa}tment is made to. the . City cierk's :office~ please .·.· _:· .... · .·.:: · .. 
. . ·' :.< provide.meWithacopyofanypayrllentyo!l.make'sothatlwillbeaware.-ofit. :--: · ·.· · ·_.'·_ :-: _· .. 

• • • • • • : ·. . ,. \ ·, • • ·• . . • • • •• • • ' • .... • • • • -. • • • •• • •• :.: ~ • . - • . •• _· . • t • ~· • 

. :.·· ,.-_·:·.·--.~· .. ·. ·.·:.-if~~_.·,~h6~~-~~e- ~y:~~sti~~s~-~~ea8~ :i~tm~ kn~~-~-· -.. ·. · .: <" · />"·.- .-.·.' · :·. ·: ·. 
I • • • - • : ' 0 · .. \\o • • ' • ·~ • I : : ' . . : ' • • ,•' I lo • ,: I :, : ,' ' 

.... ~ . ~ . ., . .: . .. . ~ . - . ,;_.· ' , ~-. : :· ·. •, ... :; , -:: .. . '• .. : . ·.. ... . : .. . ·. . . . · ..... 
., ., ·.:: ·. . . ' 

... 

... . 
·:·. 

~.,. 

... . ; ~ 

. :-~: 
; . I • 

·. ~ ~ . . . . 

· ..... J .. 

' . . . ·· 

·'· • ' .. • ' ,. .. ; ~· • • " ' " . .. .:· ... • :. •· .. • .. !', : :.' • • • • • • • ' • . :_ ; · • . ' , , • 

, . 

(W) 
(W) 



Bel Irs BeiUa u ...... GarcleJu 
· . . · ·' ·· POBOXt06 
--.:_~~ ... ;.... Fayette¥ille AK 72102 

Bill To 
Code BnforcemeDt/SpriDe AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
Debi 1 

0 Please check bC* if address is IDcort~Xlr or hili cbillpd. ud indiclalo dump(•) 
oa~sfdo. 

:New e-maiJ addrea? Bftter hue:----------

Invoice 

IIMOU 111212013 645 

beUia.)&WDI@QDLII.C& 

[ Balallce Due f sso.o~ 

-~---~-~---~--------~~-~---~----~-~~--~--~--~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~--· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
PDBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLBASB DS'l'ACJi ~D R'El'URN TQP POR110N WJ'nl 'rOUJl PA YMBNT. 

.~\?·.'D.rtl} :.\if~ ;~. ~ '7: \"; \~,'~:~' : .. ·.r; .~' :. ':;: •• • .. :· :i: :; ·~;~~:'·~~·~:· .·,--~ :,:~ 
... ,I I o !<: o o o\o f .. Q..~ \oo'o' ~ .... 10. ~ ... , .... I 01 I 0' , .. 
o.'.t', •~V.f'f',~'•,'• o o '•• .:' ' I o ·, ·,; .J/1, o • ,, '<,\' '•~~: .. , ,o,' (: 

Net 10 

" '.:. ·;, .. ~·;.;r 'r2<.~::. ,; .. ~~rtr'·. :~r ;,; ;:;_..:. }~' : :: ··: n.;;;.~·· .:? .. :;-; ••. ;....;.~ ;.c<;:. ·'·i~~.4;~ l;,.i £:..:~· .:;.: ' .... :~;.J~'.-:·"'t.'·.: , .. H :· .......... l • • ·~:::::rm ~ ~·.:1., .. ··1 ·~- . • : ....... ~~~ ... ·~v. .. ·~,· ·;?; ~ •. • ~~ .. :.~•"4J,,.~ ;. ·lA,~;:~··· f \l~·~~~ ·=-· : . ~.... ~--... ... --··--... 
Lawn Servlc:o Lawa Service· J5t J 8acJau Spriilgdale All 1 $0.00 t/1 J/2013 SO.OO 

Transaction #. J 
Date __ -:---------!--_ 
Account# /ol-uv~;-'lzJ. 7o-JJ-

Project # I 
Invoice# { lJ r 
Amount ru. "! 
Description /,_ ,,. lt 

IS'" I/ t .. lf~J 
Approved By 1U CI..L I 

Bjlsf;J 

There wiU be a SlS olwp for all retumed cheoks. 10% 
intM8t will be assessed on aU unpaid ballllces after 45 
days. For biiJiog inquiriel: 479-790-7607 

Total: $50.00 

Pay~: so.oo 

BaleattDu T sso.oo 

...,... 
M 



Tl - J /,,.. BeJUI Lawn. Gll'Ciens 

~POBOXt06 
Lawn & Gardena Pavetteville All12702 
_____ .. _ 

BUITo 

Code ~Sprfnadale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale. All 72762 
Debil 

Invoice 
·• •Jt....-.~' 1 · · , • •• ~···"' ··..: .. • .... ~·"'\. '} · ~- · ,·, ... : :- ~r . .,'' :\,41h•M'(·~ ;,'.,'.~-~~· .. : ,,. :, ·• ': .. :~--!· · .. '·'1',· ··~· • W ;.•.,ir 
•··• .JUII!Cio~~ · ......... ·i"' •• u.~.GJ ·'· .,, ., .. )', r.,·.;.,r.· 
.... ,, I !J,\':: •"'··1 I I 00 l,O ,.f,~ :r.' ... . , 10. ,Vo ... 4 I : !.'f ' t•cll l' '•\ "Y ;if, '•',', ..... : 

J120/J813 9/lotl.Ol3 611 

~-~ 

0 Ptr.ae dlac:t *if lddrelal•lracomct or has c)!tn&l'd. md fDdicate cJial&r(•) 
Oil fe'ftrl8 tide. ( · Baluce Doe J S4s.oo) 
Wewe-aaillddreld ..-liM:---------

•-----~•••~--------~-~---~-•u••-~---~------~--~-•••~------••••-•-• 
Bellis Lawn&: Gardens 
POBOX406 
FayeUcvl1le AR 727(}2 

PLBASB llETACI'I AND'RB'I'I.mN TOP POilTION wmJ YOUR PA YMBNT. 

Net 10 
;-~-~~;Q;;J,::V '~-' ,:.s:•.:~·:'-,~ \..;\T·~' ·~".:/'!,•·~ , ····i.~~ r • • ~,,';~--: .. :.:_-: r:r~,it':!L.~f: ~~ .:~:! '' ,/-~.,~~ ' ,•,' ·' . r\~ .• ;:;~:-,• :.:~:·~· 
,; ·.~·.·~··~~\o"ft', •:t,~', )• '/~:~4' '•·:~'.,.,.,. ,•' ~~;, ,•~ : "+ ~:'~~ ."r' • .'. ,u-.,,, 1• •': u, f.,'\ "<·~·,•·•t;' :\ "'"••• : .,_...~;1 • .. ,,. 1 , \ ,' i!iV'i;~~·~• ~•"• t •f\\f. ",!'· ~'·~J.,IH)'•t'"/IJ.'No11 1~~~, ....... ~i~""..;-,l.'lj~'1o~•'' t ':, 1/ ,o,'.'• ,. •, o I', 't : h,:t \, ,f'll- ~~ ·~'." 1 1' .,,'r'", •u ~ :.~l'oo:"'' o 11 1o'",, Jo.:t''rf ..... ~~ ... 1 .... •:,o ,'' t 1 )oo 1,C ,t·~~.~ ~. '(l 'ol'• •\ .,.,/,.1o 

• r.rt , ·- ·· . 04 ....... _ .. ..... . ~:\·~ ..... .. . 

·LaWD Service La'WD Service· 1511 Badau SpriDgcSUe .All I 45.00 91912013 4S.OO 

Transaction #. I 
Date ___ -:------~-f-
Account# Jc;· cy,j.lflJ . 7tJ ·l r 
Project# J 
Invoice # ! :! 
Amount 't r · U:. 

Description !,.,, ,... @ 

I r ''-~~·~•J J~, ----·~ 

Approved By N C4,.k 
1/llio 

Tbere will be a $15 cllqe for all retumed dlecb. IOOA. 
interett wm be assessed on all unpaid NJaces lfta' 4S 
days. For biJJina iaqufdes: 479-790-1f1J7 

Total: $45.00 

~: so.oo 
,, ..... •. l 145.00 

1.0 
('I) 



• Compl8te lllama 1, 2, and 3. Alao completo 
Item 41f Flllatltalld DIIMry II deiiNd. 

• Prtnt your name and~ on the nwerae 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace pamlts. 

1. Article Addraaaed to: 

/" 
Guanu., of the Eoat. of llenl!a McCui81Jan llllchanl Alld.-n 
Olflce of the Public Guenlian 
P.O. Ii!<!!<.1G7 
tlot~, . 
Llltle'~~AA 122DS 

--~--

D. 18 daiiWiy -*"-cllraanttl'am IBn 17 
If YEB. enter dellvely addNss below: c No 

a....-- P.ExpraaaMIII Maldlalidlae ·~Mall jhalam Aloelptb' 

D 

.2. Al.tlda N~ 
(lhmfrtan..,.JibeO 7011 1570 DODO 8221 0539 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 ·Domestlo Relum Receipt 

r --·· 
I 

• Complete IIams 1, 2, end s. Also complete 
Item 4 " Ree1rlclad DaiiiMiy Is daelnld. 

• Prfnt your name and tKfdnlse on the ftMinle 
, 80 that we Cl8ll return the card to you. 
' • Attach thla card to the bta Of the mallplece, 

or on the front If apace permits. 

1~1640 

1. Article Addrwaed to: D. Ia dallva!y ~Kid~-. dllfanlnt fn)m Item 11 [J Yes 
If YES, ll1t8r daiiWry 8ddr8sa below: [] No 

.----------- ----- ----.... 
t- ..... ~.rica, N.A. 

~cr.M&o..·~. S,~ Senior 
• ~ve& Realstered A.eent ; 200~1 AYetlue 
. Utile ROck. AJt 12201 ... 

c:ril 2 r; 1n11 
.... &.. ~ • .. • • . .. 

2. Art!«* Number 
m-rrttan..wc.fabeO 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 
7011 1570 DODO 8221 0522 

Don.etlg Return Racelpt 
10211MCIIMt840 

co 
(") 



_k 

'· 
\. :- . ~ . 

·: . Sarali Spa_rfman ·. ·. 
~~ity~ 

. ·.>~awl~. Pliilf!Ps · ·, _ 
.. ·. ~ty en, 9t~ :. 
. . . . 

... ·_ L:yula 13efvetfr~~ .: .
. . Case Coordinat~~r/ . · · 
... ''Wi;tim~ ··. ~ • . ', 

.. s~e ·1krms - _. · 

. ')~atDT : .'' 

· Ctnt£; 'lf'orCK:' · · . ~ . ( ·. 
· · : ~ministratiw ~a ·. , · 
~tiP~ .. 

.. 
I • '· ~ ,• ' \ • 

~ '· 
- ~ ' 

•• '• I 

. , ·-· - .. ,.:·_ Yfi£-, - oiftf'ht -c;· : . -- . . .. .. 
-<·:· .- . ... :.·- ._9·. e _ . __ · :t~~tt~_ .. _-·- .::·.'~---- • .• 

,. · ·. -· . ·-;_ :- :.:r._. ·-· .. ·· :··s~~:la~';!;!Z27~·:_: · .:_·:··: .. ; · ·.:_. . .._··,_::_.'. 
. . ._. Piiom(479J7s6~s9oo :·.-_ - .-. · .: , ·. ~ · .,-:. ~ · ·· 

• • <o - .• ; .. _- • ... ·. _·, . -. 'F~ (479) 150~47.3:2 . .- : : ' . ' ·· . .- ' _.,_ :- :; . > .·:. 

. . . 
..- ·'" . . _·; . . . . . :. 

-.. '.· 

1 . • • • • : • . ~. , . • · : ... , : .·, • .,. •. • •• i .. • J 'I .. ,. .. . -· .. ·: 

:. _--_··: -.:·· . .-: · ··. . -· .,-·cERTIFIEnMAIL·· 
. .. . '.·.-.. RETURN RECElPT REQUESTED : 

.. . . . ' ~ . ·.- .. . . . ' . . . .. ,·: .. , : ·:_ . 
.. _.... -· ... .· < 

... 

Peter-~.:·aJd~~-L.·B~ _":_·· _··_>· . :- -~enT~-Sen;i~~~LLc· . .- .. : ·_:· . . 
3392.N~ Dixielan4 Rd., Apt. D~ -~-. · · · ·: · ' ·c/~ :I'he·Cotporation Co~pany,·· < ·. ~ 

. ' · 56 . .. . . . . .. . . . · ' : . tered A - . .. : Rogers, AR 727· · .. · · . . . · . . . :. · .... : · · · , . ·. · .. Reg1s. gent :_ . . . 
: . · ·. · ·: . · · .... .-: __ -·.- .· .... ·... .· . . . 124 W. Capitol Ave.; Suite 1900 ·. .. ,_. · , ·. :· .. : 

'. . . . .· . . .· · '· . . . ·. . .k" ... ,. . . .. . . · · · · · · -, . · · · · · · · · · Ltttle· Roc AR 72201 , · · - · · · . · - · 
' I •' ', • • • .• • • ' I • • .. ) • • '; •' , • • ._ • 

· :_ · __ .-:·:· Ri. :· .. -Notic~ -~f ~lean~up "uen ~·-~r~erty.l~~~~ 32~7-~ ~v~~-,.·<·>,· ,._ · 
· ·. _:· ·.--: _:. . - Springdal~, Washington· County; ArlalnsaS; tai Parcef.No: 815- ·. :~ · . · ·· .- ... 

,. ·. ,· -. . 32531-000 ·. . ·.• .· ·, . ; :_· . . ··: .. ·_.. . .. ' ., .. · . 

· .. : De&r,P~~~Jli~~-.<~er•··:::. :·_ .... ::-.-_:-~· ... ~-~,_- .. .- ·_._ ...... _.·::::. :· ·-: .- .: ·._:, ·-~ ~: ;.:·_::>:;~,:-. -... 

::- ~-M~~-.-8~---~~13:~ j~~---i), ~~-;~~--~~~~:·:-~~:~ted-~~:~-~~~~--~t- ·_. ~ -: ·:.·-
· · 32Q7 -~- Av~., Sp~~gdale,.-Arkansas, that the· properiy'·-was in violation of .... :~ ·_. ::· ·.· 
. - Sprliigdale City orQ.iJWice· .42·77, 42~ 78~. and 91•65, · a.n4 ne~ to be rem~ed .· -. . _: . · · . :_ '-·._ .' 

.:- within seven '(7) d:ays:·: Noti~e was Iriail~ tO the own~ of teoorcr on-June- 14,"-·\ _. ~ ·. o- , _:.:. 
.· ~ .· 2013,: that the City jritended to seek.a· Ciean~up lien on this propertf P~U:Sllt tQ ·· .. · : .... ·: 

.: · Ark. Code Ann. §14-54 .. 903 if the ViolationS w~ not reJ;nC4ied: · , : : . · : .. : : , · . .-.·. · : . 
-~- · .. · . ~- '· ·. . ' .. /. . · .. :. : : :: _:: : ·.;- .. ; ··:; ~ ·;; ~ -.: ... ·<·· . .-:.: .. ) · . .'.: . ' . . . : ->: '. :·\' .... .'·: -.. ' .. -. ·. --_:_·; . ·.-.:_ . _: .• :. : ·_ .. : ,_ .. : · .. ::· :\ -< >: :: . -~. ; ~ ... ·: 

., __ :.:·..,: ... ,_·;-···. :· ~· -··._: .. _ .... : :__- N:o ac~on -~-~~by tbe···own~ to Clean up·the _property within se\ren {7) :.">:~·::- --__ < __ :- . 
. _ ·_._.: · ·:·_. · ·.: · .. _,,' b~ss days, ::·As: a·result, -~ City.:fi?f :SprUtgdale toQkJldtion·.t.O·remedy ~-;·:-. :-~~- ,._ ·'·.:.; 

. ·. ·:_ .· .. -_. ; :.:_ · · . ·;._ viol4tlons. on the:prQperty, .aS is.1Ulowed by.Ark Code :ADit~--§l4-S4~903~··o.n or·,-~_:·· .. ~, .. ·._.·~ .. ·;· 
~---·· .. :·:·:-.-'_ .. _:;:. >:··.:· . ~ ·._ :. ab9ut Iuty·.s,-201~ an4August l~~ .2013.-·A;s.oftliis:date, _th~ ~!al·cos1:S iilc~.-_-.. _:·,._ ·.;:,_::: _.::. :, 

· ·-::·~· .-.~ .. -- .. ·· <:· ·_: · :·:·and paid by ~.:cit;y_-of. splfugd8J.e ·to. ctean tllis p!'QpCrty.~·:s3-14.2S.'.·r haw.:··.·· _·. ~- .... 
' ._.-:..-· .:·_- ·---~ > · · · ::.: · :_·. enclosed~coPies ofinyQices. evi~cing tbe oosts iD.cuited_,Un,d p&id by the CitJ,'of . ·. : .. .. .-· · .. ·. 

· <:-··· .. ,: < .. ,.' :- ._· · .. :: · .Spring~e to--.cl~ Urlifpi'Operty. At~ in.' ~e .\.ViUl '!.\lk. ·.Cotle AniL ·§-1'4:; . .- _·.::- , ~- ~--·· ·_: ·_ 
· .. ·: ,: ·.·-:-·.---: ··< .. -' : ..... ·:: . -~ ·_·. 54,.?.'03(c)(4); admini~~ve tees .may·be.-.adcbi'-to ihe··totar~sts in~ ~y_the.·:->·.-. ._::: · . . 

. . ·: ;···- :-.- .:·:~:- . ~: :City.bfSpringdale,whi~ witi inchitte,~n~~mg reem·:u.~·amount:qfS6.If: :: ~. :-.:· ·_ .. -· 
· · :> ·. ::· . ~- . -,· ·· ··_, > -':· ~ · PCi:. latter and· a fi.iing. 'fe~ m· the alito~ ,of $15..00 ·tO ·_thC. Was]ijngton. C9~ · . ' ... < ·· .' · 

;\ : : , ;: ~.-> .. -.. ' _· •:' · .. ~~ ~-: : \' ' . ':'::,- _'··· : ' ... , ; :. ' :: ': ) ';C': >_: :>·;_:,, :- • '':. ·<. : '{; i_.' < :; > •. 
-~· : . , . . 

' 

·. . . . . -~~ . 
. . : : . . .. . 

. ... ... :-, 

. · This is-· to notify·.you that in the event this··antoUiit is ~ot paid-to the CiW'.-ef :-... 
· , : SprlDgdale .-~ rir b~fQre November-S, 2013; a hcarillg_ will-be_ held.bef~ the ....... ·. ~--. 

' ' : .· : : \ \' ' c ;< -~ ~ ' ·> '' ; .';); ' ' '' .• '·_ .·• ' ~ ·•. : _·' : • ' • . • .••. ··. •.. ; • _· .; ' ' ; : •.. : ' '· 

....... 
('I) 



. -. 

: • I~ 

.-

\.o. ' ;_. 

. ·: ~ 

/' .• .· 
' 

. ' ~ . . . 
. ... ·. 
· ; .. 

.. . -.. 

.. 

... ,. .. .. , ... 
·-·;. -~, . :· 

J • • ~ • • .. ; .. 
·.' 

' . .. 

. . ' . 

~ •, . 
~: : . 

.. . . _·. '!, ~ .· ·f . · ... ~ ... : :\·.· .. _":_._. ,. . . ~·: · 

·. ,·' ·,; . ; . . · .. '·· ·.:·. ~. . . .... : . ·•. ·' ... :· . i .. " . ··. · .. · .. · ...... .. ·.' . . . . • ·: ... : . . : : . 

. .. ·..... , . ·. · ... Springdale .Ctty Council pmsuant .tO Ark. ~ode Ann. § 1'4•S4~903 -~ ·.~cHhe .. 
-··. · .. : . · ..... : amow1t. of the clean-u,p lien ~- ·which' tlie .City.· is. entitle(f for .cl~g up ·:the . c .. . ' . 

' 

·, 

· · · '· · :_. · . ·_:_: .: :· WOI'el1Y· =.·ne. hearing .~ be held TlleSchly~ N~vember. 1~- ·2013~· at 6;oo p.m.- in·: -> · · 
- · ·: ·. ' · .:: ; . : the Ci:ty Co\ill~il - Chm.tberS ·at: .the ·City '.AdministratiOn Building., · -201· :spring .·. . ..... . 

. . . ... . · StrOOt, Springcfaie,,. Atkan~. ·~ You Will ·be.· en~tltd :tO presen.t eVidtmtc ·at thjs · ,_.;. · · .. · .. 
.-·: .L"'''"...: · 

' ' ... 

·' 

-
· ::· .. ·.:·, . .::· ·.' ~ · ·_':··. t. <. ~conCeming-.the amo\mfofthe lien ~(;jtyofSptingdale·is olaimhig; ;·. ·,_ :~~ .:~, · = 

... ·..: .. : . -': ·.<· _ .. :_· · .. :<. -~.-:~··;-:-<': ·>~>-:-:< ~:·. :_ .. _:: ... . <···.·· .... \·: ~--~-- ;'./ r ... ;< .-· ..... - ~- ·-.:!_;-_· .. , :~· - ·_. ~-~ .. < : .-.-:: .. :' .. _.-· ... ·>"· 
-_,.- . .. ,. ·:· · :' .. lf you d~ire oot to contesr.this amount,. afu:l desire not to hav~ a -hearing· on ·the 

.. :· 

:· .. 

.. :·:. 

. . -

.. . 

.· .... ·· .. _. ·:· . -. .'. matter, please· rertri.t the totil sqni of$3~6.47,-whichinCI~-S314.2S: for cle8ning. :. ~ 
· · up ·,the ~perty -~d $12.22 'for certifled. mailiDgs .to the ·citY .. of Sp~gdale by the · ;_ ·: 

· ... · 

, . 

.. ~ 
·.· 

,· . ... 
.... ...... 

date listed -above~· ... If ~u- ~~ t0 PaY this amount ~fore ·the· _hearing, then an··.·_ 
additional srs.oo 'Will be addCd .for)he costs"offililigthe ordinap.ce with· thc:(· > 

Circuit Clerk's Office.· Please provide me with a c~y :of:any payment you nlak:e.-.. ·. 
sO thiti Will be aw8re 'of it. : . . ; . . . . '. ". ··., ... · ··~ . . . . . ; . ~ . < :- ... :. ;:.-:. -~ .: -~.-.. .. . :-..: ::.. . . 

' I,' • ._ .. ·.'" 

': .·. lfYou_dt6uld ha~~ any qu~~~ons; .pl~e_ l~ me know. ·1 

,.._..:- .. . • ' 

•'· , .. '• . .... 
:a .• Sincerely,· :·. . . 

.. 

,:::. __ :·_:~·.:·l · . 
~ .. _- . 

..... . . ...... 
:·- ·.·. ,_ 

·. 
. . ' . 

. ... -~ 

. . ... ·. ~ 

; . 

·=. 
. ' 

, .. 

,. 0 : . . . . :-. 

..:· Sarilh Sp~ :._' · .·. : :· :: . 
~ ... .. neputy City Attoll)ey" :-'· - ·· 

:· .. · .•. . . . . . 
·0 • 

. enc;los~ 
.... 

:·. •ss:ch: .. · .. ·: .... 
. . .. ; •' .. :· .·: .. ·· .... -; : ·. ~ . .. .. • :~ i ... ... ~ .... . ·. . , ·.: 

... • o, 

,.·. ,. 
. ···' 

: ~.. . '· 

... . . .. · ·: . 
:· . ~ . , 

... · . ·: _; 
·~· · . 

" · ... ... • , 

• ~ .. ,I ', ' 

': · ... -;·. ..... .. ... 
. ... 

. 
,,/ ... . 

·,._. 

, . . 

• . 
-· 

•'.• 

: • • •• • • ~ .J' -~ 

' 
~;. ·. .... , ··: 

... ·. ,.. ..... 

. ... :. ~ . 

,·- ·t:· · ... .· "' -~ 

,. 
. ~--

• • ·J '• 

· .. · 
. . 

>;'· '.1 

•• •• • • ~:~ • •• :._,•_ -r., 
. ... . . ·' . ' -.. 

.•. 

~ 

· ... , I ,.• 

.: 

..... ·I 

... · " "' 
. ; ::·· . .. ~ .-: 

-·f • .. ..... 

' 
. , ..... 

· ,·· .. ·., . ··:···. 
. ... . .. _, .. . · . 
..... '.f.. ··~:. . 

• ,." ~ ' ~ I . ..... 
• . ~ · : :· 1; • ··: .. I 

• ... .. 'J> -

•.: 

· . 

. - . ·.:: 

,~·:··. 

..: ..... ··: 

·. ·,-~ .. ': .:·. ; ..... 

·: •. .. .. 
..· .. 

·. · ·· · . ·. · . .. 

·' .... 

~· 

. ' 
. .. ·- : . 

..... 

- : . 

I ' ' • I . . ~ 

·. 
L 

. ~- -... · ·~i. · ...• 

.; 

., 

~ '.· · .... _. .. · .. ~.-.: <:·=:>·. :-: 
. . ; .. .. ·: ";: . . ·: . ·_ ~-. ' ... : .:. . ' . 

''.: ~-. < .... ~ ........ l -:·; .. ·: 
..... 

... · ... , :.:-· ... .. ... , ... 
........ ·--~; , ... 

~- :o .;_: : . • < ··:: ·; /,·· 
.. . ... 

~ :: ... ,···::. ~ .. 
.. ! ' • ~:-.~~-' • ·~ 
·.· ... :,_ 

· ·' .. ·._,,, 

" 

·;.· ~- '::" .• • : ·.~ ;.'i 
. , - . • ' . ~ . ' ,. .... 

xi_ .. ·:,.:· .. ·· 
\' _ ..... .· .: .. · · .":.. 

. ,· . . ':·J·;· to-

·· .. ·. ·. 
o'\ ·: 

:;:-~ \I' ' .•, " o \ 

. . ~ . -: .. 
·' ·'· 

.... ;.:.~.-: ._ ... > '.· ... .. :.:~ ... 
... . .... ' :: . . '• .. 

, . . ~ ~ .. 
·:·. 

.- ;- .. ... 
.. I,, ". -~· 

•. ·: -~-

o.,._. · .. '. ., 

· .. ~ _: 

.. . ~-

. .. : .. · ....... .... :·;_\ ·~ ... : .. · .. ··.\·:~.:: ' .... ··: . . 

·:· ·· 
. , •' ..... 

... 
1 •• .• - ~ . 

' . 
.. ... . • • . .. . t ; 

• o' ; ~-- •• • 

: .. ~: . ... ... 
~,)-:·.;:"•, ' ; . ,- ., ' ;·~.;' : >'·~-.:~, •. :.: ::·· .. · ·< ,;·::· ' 

' : ... 

.... _, .. _ · .. 

... 
; :· 

_.,. _,. 

'· ':·:-· ... . , 
·:,·' ... 

:: .. ... : ..... . . -~ . • l, • 
'. __ : ~. 

. . , 
-·· · . 

~-- . ,::.. 0 ..... _ ...... 

I • 

. :- ·· 

... 
......... .. 

~ . . . 
.. : ~-· ... '": 

' ·.· 
. . . ~ :· ," ·. ,' .. 
.· . .. .. ... 
··: ~ .. 

.. 'i 
. .-·. ... .. 

' .. 
· :,· :.:. 

~ .. 

·' -,, o,: , 

... 
.'• . . ·- I • ~ 

·. -· .. . . . .. ·: .:. ; .. ~ : " 

~: . . . 
··: 

·= •. . 

. ' 0 

·_, ..... ..·:., - ..... i ~-o .: .. 
·· ... ··· .. 'i' ___ .. ~ ; '· • 

, . . , 
t --.:·-. . -

•• •• 4 \ t ! :·~- . . 
' . ... , ;-, .. . .. . 
.,. 

··:· 0 .... ·· 
,; ... · ... 

·' 
·l 

··-· • · 

~ ·.: 
• .. 
. .. -... 

! ·'· 

.. ~- _ ... ,· 
'· · . .- . ' . ' ...... 

• o,l 

·. f . 
, ..... 

:~ •. 
•, .. 

.. a'- t ',.. ",:I • o • ' • ~ 
~ .... 
·. 

/ .... ~ . •.' 

~ ' 

" 

. .. ..· . 
\ :· ... 
. .. . . .. · ~ · ... . :.J • '• .. .. . 

: ."\--' 
. . 

•',o.: . 

_. ·:: 
. •; . .. 

·.•; 

. ..... · .. 

00 
(¥') 



· Bellts 
c.plolliowCMIIICI--

Bill To 

Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

Code Enforcement/Springdale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
BobbyN 

0 Please checlc box if address is inconcct or has cbmged, and indicate cbange(s) 
on reverse side. 

New e-mail address? Enter here:-----------

Invoice 
Due Date 7=3-1 Invoird j 
7n8Jlou 597 

- - ------· --

bellis_lawns@cox.nct 

( Balance Due I $229.25) 

-~--------------------------------~---------------~·----~-~------· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION Wfill YOUR PAYMENT. 

P.O. No. 

Item Description 

Haul Off I Haul 01f 
Lawn Service Lawn Service - 3207 Kasey Springdale AR -

Sales Tax 

Transaction #.--------~ 
Date---------1-
Account#. lor· QI(O~ -~n~ . 10· i r ---!1--

Project #--::-:----------l~ 
Invoice #,_f..:-17~-:-----~
Amount 12.'"1. 1 ; 

Description /-. ... ''" J rJ. l .... 'J r" ... v.J 1 (i) 
3 l01 J/.J,.., Au. 

-r 

Approved By 

There will be a $15 charge for all returned checks. 1 00..4 
·interest will be assessed on all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing inquiries: 479-790-7607 

Qty 

Terms Project Rep - ~ 

1 
l 

Net 10 

Rate 

150.00 
65.00 

9.50% 

Total: 

Serviced 

Paym.enti/Credits: 

Balaac:e Due f 

Amount 

150.00T 
65.00 
14.25 

$229~ 

$0.00 

$229.25 

0> 
("') 



•-

Be{fts .. .. 
BeW. Lawn lr: Garden& 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville All 12702 

. . ................ _... 

BiUTo 
Code Bftfotcemeat/SpriDgdalc AR 
107 SpaiD& St 
Sprinadalc. AR 72762 
BobbyN 

0 PJeue check box if address Is lneon-cet or hu uhlllpd, IDd fDdialde lllwlee(s) 
OD m«SS •iclo. 

New NDidl aaddn:sS? Bmcr here:---------

,,_.,._- • ... _. .. •- _.,. . - . I 

I~ 

Invoice 

11f13120l3 8/1212013 640 

bcUII_Iawa•@cox.ut 

( BalueeD•o I sas.oo) 

•-~-•w•--•--•••------••••-----------·~----~----M~-----*~w~--~----~ Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 12702 

P!.MSB DETACH AND RETURN TOP POATJ(JN Wrnt YOUR PAYMSl\1'1'. 

Net 10 

£..; ' :\'·'/ ·; .. ;·':.: .. '/.~ :··!1.'~. ··~ · ··::·:· ::-" .':;~!(.-· ··"· ~\.:·'~:l·t;;,: .:-:; ·:~·?.i~:;" ;:· ... :i·.~· ·. ·. :~ ... ..r: .. ~ ::::."· '··~> •r';/i.'i-(fl;·· :,· f:~:~····.-:.~ Jb:~· . .,-#::i·--~~~ .. :. · · ~:· 
i, ~: •• ··:.<~~ .. ~· :'; ~, ·· ~;.:~~Lt~t"i ~·~·:. ~- '·~·;·il ', .f.;,.::· .'.:: ... b·t~·:~· '14' ... ; ~·:·.BIR' .... '. i'",.r •Jt1: .... ·.·~·Jiil:tk .. ~,~~. ~r,l~·,L : "!~·..-..-.A~n-.t; .. : :~ 
; I o , .. I o 0 o l ' ""tl"• •• ~ . .. 0 0 f ', 0 o o l o ' 0 0 . ~r. I I 0 • •• : . :,o,l,.l"o• .... ~~ 0 o oO ,o e · ,; ~ o l :~;~~~.,_ 

I LaWD Servlco Lawn Service.· 32071Wey Spriftp._ AR • I 15.00 SS.OO 

Transaction #. J 
Date_~:-:-------+-_ 
Account# IOt-al(qj· lfz]. 70· o.r 
Project#~-------+-
Invoice# (y" I 
Amount--l!.i~f~·t::...· -------1..-_ 
Description llfw ,,,, Q 

Jzo 7 K's"' 
Approved By 117/J. {4.4 

rf'Y'J 

There will be a SIS charge for all mumcct checb. 10% 
i1ltorc:St will be assessed on all ~balances after 45 
days. For billing iuquiries: 479-79fJ..7607 

69 ~l;'d acne 30I~.:jO X3a3~ 

Total: •• ,.00 
.. , .. CIICredla: so.oo 

Bslaaee Dae f 115.00 

9989-£""--6/~ 1.~!R~ ~TQ71~T/O~ 

0 
v 



41 

.. ~,. ... ' 
SENDER: core 'PL ETE THIS SECT/Of 

• .... ..... 1'(1111. • . ... • 1ft 

• Complele ltam8 1, 2, and 3. Alae> complete . 
Ibm "4 I ReatiUed Dalvaly Is deafrdd. 

• Print your name and addl888 on the r8V8I'I8 
so that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach this card to ttte back or the mallplece, 
or on the trent If~ permits. 

- -~ 
Peter M_. and Unda L "Behrens • 
107ColtDr . . 
Wake Forest, NC 27517 

--- . -· -

A. Slgnalunl 

X -

D. Is dellwly IDhDclll'aant flam 111m 17 
If YES. enlar delivery adchls below: 

a Sa~v~De~ 

CAsant 
0 Adcl J liB B 

~Mal c eqn.Mell 
c RIIJ;' • ad l!t.Aiun Rlcalpt far Mentqdll 
c lnand Mill 0 Q.O.D. 

7011 1570 OODO 8221 Ob52 

~ P8 Form 3811; Fabru8ry 2004 . 

' 11 Cornplal&ltlms 1, 2, and a Alto-complete 
Item 41 Realrlct8d" Deltwlry fs deand. 

II Print your name and addrass on the l8ller88 
so that we can AIUn the Cllld tD you. 

ll Attach this cad to the back of the maDplece. 
or on the tont lspa::e pennJta. 

' 1. Article Addnlaed 1D: 

A. 8lgnalin 

X 

D. (8 dallvely acldnlls ciiJinnt flam 111m 1? 
If YES, entar dellv8ly .... below: c No 

7011 1570 DODO B221 054b 
PS Form 3811, Februa!y 2004 



-:> ~. -

. · .. :. .. . · , · •oJfic~~~ci~~tt~:·. :. < · ,· · · 
····. ·· ·· · ·. 2o:tSMlft1lStrm · .. · ·' · .· ...... ·. <· . - . .. 

: ... 
" . ~ . . . 

.. , · ~ 
.. 

.. 
.. . 

. . ·.· ... :": . . .. . , . ·'f· "···v ·. . . .. . l •• l • • • • : . ~ ,.. : • ;... ••• •. • : • 

~ . .. ... . . . . · SJrinelale;.~r~ns~ 72764 .. . •· .. : . .. . · ·., . : :_ . . . : ·. ·. ·· -. ·· : ·:. :_ ·_ 
· · · ·· ·· : . · · · · · · ·· : · ·: . Phot.e ·(.4-,;.i:l' 756-5901:> .·· · ·. · . · · : ··;': · ·: · · · ,.. ·· • · ·: ·.-. ·. · · · · 

' , , 1 • • . ,f•:i) o • 

. . ._.. ·. · . ' .. ·... ·· .. ,._ ··: ·_ Tax.(479)iso'-4732 . . "..': . -:·. -.~-:· . .. ·_· · . .. :. ' · . ·. ,,_ .. : .:·- •. 'f¥ .. :.- .·. . . . .· -~. . . .. ·.,: ·.·. ·. ':: . . :::. .. r_r____ . · •... ··, .. • :-·:: .- :. . . .". . . ! ·, 

· _ .. ·:-:, -~ )V · · ·· .· · ·.·.~ :· . . .. . .. · ,. :; .. : .. WWW~"fJ'"'!etlTiJav: -._: · .. . : · · ' .. -.·.-· .. · 

.•. .• :-~ . :··' :- :. :·~ ~ · .. ,·.~·:, . ; .. : .·: ..... ~ ••... ·. ::_::-:·· ;·.·-~~:: .. ·. -~ :·~. ::.· ·~ '-~~- _} .\ . .. ,: . 
· . !Enwt !B. cate- . · .. . . ·. · . · . . . : September 16 20 l3 .. · .. . · · . . ,. . · . ·.. .. 

:··~~' :·····.··>_. >._- . ::· .. · · _:· • • .• ·o ·,: ~RW~2a 
. sa~~fis,;a;,~~--- .. · :·~ .. : ........ ·.· · ··:> . .-:·: _ ·;··:·. :. ::· · ... :·. ,. .. · :iu~~:-~~_IPT~QUE~ED 

.. -.. 

·' ~ ~hy !AttunNJ . . . .. . . ' . : . . ' . . : .· . ,- ·. . i . :. . ,. . ' • •• . ; . 

: · · · · . · . . · _. . :. · ·. Jauies.~k NelsOn. · . ·. : _. · . :- ~ .-~ . Select P~olio SCNicmg·. Inc.. .· : .. ··: .. · .. · . . . . . 
.. '. 'Davii£'D ipfitai s . . ·. . · . . ..... ; .. ' . , . '• ' .. ' . ' .. .. ·: 
.. 1>eyviyc~~y·_ ... ·: 15~2!hlsd~WoodPlace · · _· .. :· ~·· ~- 3'815 So~th_west'Tentp~e .: _· ; .·... ·· .. _.. : : .. . · . 
· . · .. · . : ~ . . · Springdale, AR 72764-3003. ·. . .. Salt Lake Ctty, UT. ~4tl5-4412 ·. :::. ·· · · .... ·~nf:ol:~ . :,- ... '·: .. ' . ·. · .. -: .. :: · ..... · . -. :. ·. ·. ·.·".· ...... ·.·.·. . ' . ': .· • ... ·. ·: : .. :"· · .. <_ : ... · :. ·.. ., ; 

· Victim~ ·, : · . Encore CreditCorp_~ ·· . :-:: ·. · . · ·. ).P. Mo~ c:;hase :; · . . . ... · ·;: · .. :. . .. . .. . '. , :---. . .. .. 
· · · · :. ·.. . ··: .: . · 1833 AltOn Ptwy. · .. : : : · · .... . ·'.':.-·. .. Coq)Qrate AccoUnts Pa~le; TX2.:CJ61 : · .:· : · · : · ... · .. : .. .. 

·. · St.eve 'JU(m.s_.: . · ·· . · Jrv' . ·cA 92606 .·. · ~ . .' : · . . <' '112 Main Street 4E .. : ·· .. . : · ·· . ·· . .. ... · .: ·· · . . . · ·. '· 
··.· . ~~ .. : -.... .- . : .· : .. , ~e, ' . ·. . : ..... ., ·. ·:· . .. ··.':-. ·: . . . ' . : ',... :: ......... _..: :- : -:: . : .. . 
.. . . · • ... . . . . .· . . .. . .. · ·. .... : .. . . :. . . ~oustQn, TX 77002 .. ~ ... . . .. . .. . . . . . . 
·. ,.. Ctndj '}(or.fict ' . ···. HAND·. DELIVERED TO. · ·. :· . ·. · ...... . . ·. ' · ._ '· ..... , .. ·. : . _. ·. 

. 91tfm.iialstnJtM~( ::.. . . . . • ·. '. • ·, . : . . . : .. ' .. ... . · ' .. . . _, .· . ' . . • . . 

'AslUt-anVJ'a~Ji~(' · · : . · :··Janet Marie (Nelson) Ghristnlan ' ... · ·... · .·· ': . · -'·:. · . · :· .. .. _:, ··.: . . :. ";: ·, · ·. · ·: · ·. ... . .. 
. . . . · •.· · · 20438 E Hw)r 412 .<" . · . .. :· ·:... ·' . . · . ·:. : · .· .. · .. . :· 

.... · . . :'·:; .<,><_, ·: ... .: · .. · Sp~~~~ AA. ?276~_89~5 .. :_·: ::··_.:: ..... ·-~· - · . ;:-. .. · ·_·. ·. :. ·> .. · .. · . ._:" :.·.>. ·:· . -:".·.:: :-- ._ .... . :' ... . 
. ·· .. : · -~- · .. · .. ." . :~.· ~;-. -' N~~~ o;~.-~l~~~P.. -~i~· .mlp~~--~ -~~-~~ · a~- -~;~o4 i~ell~ :·<·; · ·: 

.. : .... ·· . . , .. · _: · .- · . Avenue, Springdale, WasbiDgton CountY, Arkatisas; Tax Parcel ' .. · _. ·.· · · 

. --... ·-·-·:::_.· .. : .•.•• _-.~.· ::: . ~--··;~F=~;t;:t}j~~·~ZG•.J·;~:33~ ·L :::_-_·_ •. -••. :: : .. -. 
... - ~ ·:· ·. . :·-..' . . ... ..~. 'A~en}le,' S~gda.le, ArlauiSas~· tb&t the :pioperty was ~n vi~~~n .of Sprfugdale , ·.: .: .~· .. ; .. · .. ' 

·. · · · · .· ."::·:· ... -City <>r4in8Dee ·42·7.7 ~ci ·42 .. 78, and.~ to be rCm.Cdied :Within ~en .(7) ·, _: .. >. · ... / 
. . ., .. ··. · ·. • : :· · ;·.' .. ~ · ·:: .. daY.$.· Also, on·:MIII'C~ .25, 2013, notice .w~ ·m8iJ.ed io the~ .oWner that-the · ·: · .: ·. ,:·. 

·._ , .. -. '. ·: .. ·. ·.·· .. ·· ., ... ::· .: . :. CitY intended to ·seek~ clc.n up lien an·tbiS·pro.perty pur8Uant t0 ·Ark eo&, Ann_. ·.· · .~.- .... ·< _: · <. : ... · ·. ·~> . .:~ .:. ,·'"-'..:_'·:· .. · .. . . . - .. ·,. . .. · .... ·. ~ .... .. .. · . - ··. -.~ .· .... ·, ·,,. :~:: .. .. ·· .. :·· ::':· -~ -~· '>::: _· ·<··::.:~: , · 
... · : .. ·';.· .~. ··. ·.:'· ...... .- . .- . ,· §1.4-54-903, ~f.tlte Vl.olations were not.~ed_. . , .·. =. •. .·. :: : .. : ; · _. ... ... : • . · · . / ·:- ,_, .:.. . . .. · 

·.> .:'-. ·, . · ~.·:~- .. ,. .. :.·· .:. ,: ..... ~:~· -... ·.::·:_:_·.:··_ .·. · .. ,_·.'·.·: ·. · · ··:·;_: ... : . _;: .··.·_· ... <··.-.->: ,. .::.: .:, . :>.~_ .. :: . .: o::· <; .... ···:·: '_· .. . ~ · .. :·:-::·· .... '.:· . 
. . :· · .. :._' · .. ·. : . ~ ·. .:~.:'.' . . ~o·· action -~as. taken 'by you to ·eleaA. tq) .. tlte pi9pei1y--w{~ ~~en .(7) busin~s.S · :· .··:·.-.~ . .. · ;_: . . : 

· . -::·( ..,: ·· .... :. ~ :.:···.' :· ;:~;· .. ·-~---~·-·:As ·a res:Wt;. the City (,fSprmgdale ·toOkactioo-~.:~e(ly .th~·. -viol•tions· o~: ; ~ .. : /: ·. · · 
.·. = \';:: .~· -~- ··: :. ·.·: .· • ·.::: · ·:·.- ·.· th~ plq)~,: as i~ . .U6wea:hY:'.Ar~. ·cc>~ -Ami~ §l+S4-903·, ·QQ-· 9r .~.o~t ApJ;JfZ2-, ·~·:· . · ·.·:~ · · .'.: < 
· ::·.<: ··.:: :,: ·: -~-·~ ·t··· .. -:, ·e:_~·2G1.3, _ and -~ ~:was pas&ed by_tile ·springdale Ctty·· Cot#i~i(pn)une . 2_s; _ ,·: · .. ~ . . .- ... · 

-~.: .. _:.::· ··.- .. ~. ::< ·.;·: .. .-< ·. ·._.. · ZOt3.; pla.¢ing aJieii·oJ.l the~ to retov~. the $~64.44 -s~t ~y·.the ·citY··of·.' ::.-,-.·~ :·~ .. ·:·.' 

C\1 
-.:;t 



·~ ,~····· . :· '; ' •. ·:: ·.::· •. :···· ~·· ..• ~·.··:;_ .• •.. ···:._ ·: :: ' .:(> ··~, ... . ~ ••.. ··,:· : .•.••..•. ·.~··· ··.: :i.· ·./ .: · ... · .· .. · .· .:.· '. ·· .•.•....••.... · ..... · .. ·· .. ·: .. '. ·. •' . 
. ~·. , · ' ·· . .. . p·· 

.. 
• • <' • '.· 

. .- · : . ·. . . . ·:- :_: · ·:· ·. '. · iii the : ~~," the City of ~pritlgdal_c ~ to_ cl~ . ~- property:. apin · OJi · ... . · .. : .: · . 
·. · . · . .. , ·.-:.. : · :- ·. · .·· .. · · : ·. : September 9~ 20-1-3:· lbe City experided: the. sum of $150.00 to clean"tbis property .. ~ .:·.··:.' . · . .'. 
~< . .-·. ·~> .·. _·::: :· ·:."..::.· .. ;·:.:".: I biiye enclo&e4 eopies ofinv~~~. Cvidenci:Jig thi~ ·~st. Also,'.in acoor.d&nee··with. < - ~_.. ·_·:. :._.:: 
· .: . .< -'-~: ' ;._. · <. : ·.: .·. ·. ·'J\tk. CQde.Aim,-' §'14-5~903.(cX4), 3dmlnisttative feeS ·m.y be··ad4ed. UJthe tOt8.1 ·· .. ....... :. ·.;_ . 
_: .... ·~ ·;, ·. ;_:_.-.:'-····.:~·":.:.· : .. ~ts- _inc~ -b~~·Cif)'ofS~e,: wldch~lliiicl~certi~edmaifuigfee · _· ... ··. ·:: 
' ... ~ .. ·,<· .... , ·:· · .. · .. ~ ~ - .. : ··::: · . .- in -the alilo\Jnt ·of S6.l:l ·per letter .and a·fil~ fee. in .the am~lillt'<>f SlS.OP to; ~~- .>: ~ - ., ·. ·._. ~ 

· ·· .. ···•··•· · <· .. ·i•·:::!=:::rr:JL"tbi.ls·i.·i~·~~·tz~· ··· . 
. _;.:.. . : ... . ..... .. ·. Springd$le on or. before· November 5; 20.13, .a hearing will be held_ before the ..... . ~--:·::.-~"<. 
· :· · . ·· ·:·>. > : .. ·. ·: . -:· , ·· Springdale City Couitcil pursiiant·tO· Aile. Code Aim.. §14-54-903 to deteimi.D.e the · . · ::-: .. ::. .· 

' ... ·:·· . · · , ·:_ amount of the clean.:.up .-lien to which the .. City is ~titled for -cleaning ·-up. the .. · . .. :·· ·.. . 
. · ·: · · .. : .. : ... · .' : : · · . -~· · -prQperty. · 'fhe :h~g will be Q.eld Tuesday, Noveinber ·12, 2013, .at ~:o.o p.m. in .:_ ··: < .. _ .. · .' . 

. '.: . .. : . . . : · · . . · ·. .: · · the Ci~7 Council Chambers · at the City Administration ·.B'\lildirig; 20 1." Spring .. : ~- . · .· :·. _ . 
·::._ : :·. ·< · .. .-. _.: .. ·. · · .. ··· ;·· ' Street; Springdale,' Arkmsas .... ·von ·will ·be ~titled ··to present ·evici~ce 8t this · · ~ · ... :· .. · · · · 

:·. · . -: . . ·.-. . . · · .· hearing concerning the amount of the lien ~e·city of Springdale Is claiming . .. ·. ·. :·. · .-.·· ·· .- .·. · 

. ·~· . · . _: ·_- . ·: _.-i __ : . ·::. :_·. ~~~~d~s~· not_.~ ·c~n~~i ·~~-~~~t;~~;~~~t~~v~-·-a:h~g:~- ili~· :._-_:·_:· .:_·=. ·.-:. 

. ': .. ' .. ·. ~ : ·. . . ·. . . . . . . . .. ·. matter, please remit the total stin_t of $'174.44; which includeS ·$15.0.00 fut cleimh).g .. ' .. ·: ' .. :. ·.· .. 
· . ·.. . .. · :· · . . .... :. . . . · ·. . up the propertY and· $24.44_ for cemfiCd mailings to the City of Springdale by the _.-. .: .. 

· · . · . date liste4 abov~: . If you fail to pay-1his· amount l?ef~ the ·he.~g, ·theti an: .. · . 
:' :. ~ ... ·' .. ·. _:_ ·.: . .. ·'additiOnal $15:00. Will be add¢d fQr. costs· of fiiing the m:dinaitce With· the Circ\ii~- ..... · > 
: .. :.· '· :_ .·<:/:' ·. :.·.· ... _..>cterk'.s Office_.· Payment may be made· directly to ·the City.Cler,c's Office' or-to tbe·._ .. · ;· .~ · .... 

-·:. ·, : · _.. · .. · ... · · -~ · :· . .. ·City Attorney's Office.· ·. If payment · is made to the City· Clerk'~ Oftiee," please .· ·· · · · ·:: 
, .. ·• . · .. · ·. >": · ... < .. · ' provide me with~ a copy of any p~Y1)lent you make ~ ~t l wil~ b~ aware of it.- ... ' .. >" : .. · .:· ~'. , ' · .. _· ... ,· _.: .·. ·;:: __ ·:.-: .. :._:.-: ,. ·:·.·.-: ··.·.· ..... '(: >.· '',_. ... ·: :·.~ ..... ·. ·.: ~'. _ .. _·.:.-··: ::: .. ~ < :.- . ·~~·::. · · :.· ~·. '.· ... ·.· < ... ~: .. ::··." .··.· .: 
·· . ··. . . ·· .' :· ·. · ·. · · lfyou should have. any questions, ple~e let me know. :·. ·. :· · ::· · ·.:: :: < < · ·. · .... 

•' • • •••••• 1 ' . • •• • • •• - .,. • 

_ .,· 
\ ·.•.· ... 

't.'' 

,_ . '• . . ' 

C") 
....,.. 



r ,; ... •.· .··· ~·· ., #•; •. · • ., .. ,._.~ •-(~; .t-tt...- ~ :ff'·.--~ \":!" .... ~-~"'·~~-~ 

479-903"'2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

InvoieeNo: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

388 
Sep9, 2013 

NETO 
Sep9,2013 

*Indicates non-taxable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

111 

; . ::- <; ,_ / :~·, -~:~ ~-·.~·fl' 

! - .·: - ""\ ;~:'L.~; -_; , ::;;-::::~~~~ 
t• : .... · .;.',:~~·· ~ - -./ ..... ::. ;~ 

-~E# .· 

'1/Jt~/11 
Yl1~ 

-:zoi-~St. .. - . . . . 
· - SpriDgdale .Alt 72764 

Subtobll 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$110.00 

"'¢ 
"'¢ 



AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Cindy Horlick, upon my oath, state as follows: 

1. That I am the Administrative Legal Assistant/Paralegal for the Springdale 
City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on September 17, 2013, I personally hand delivered a letter regarding the 
costs due to the City of Springdale for cleaning the property located at 3304 Luvene 
Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas, to Janet Mari~elson) Christman. 

FURTHER, affiant sayeth naught. 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me, a 
September, 2013. 

ary Public, this / g-/fday of 

My Commission Expires: 

9/lctfl ~~ ~A~_${ 
LINDA M. BROWN 

OFFICIAL SEAL· NOTARY PUBLIC 
WASHINGTON COUNlY ARKANSAS 

COMMISSION #12383869 
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 9-16·202'!.) 
~_,..~~~¥ 

7 Notary Public 

1.0 
~ 



• COmplete llama 1, 2. ancl3. Alao oompfete :.· 
1tam 41f Aliitllulad r;leiMIIy ls-.nd. . :·~· 

• Pt1nt your name Md add~-. on the nMII'88' ;· 
ao that we can l8turn the card to yoU. { 

• Attach tala cad to the back of the mallpleoe, 
or on the tant If apace pennlls. 

1. Article Addralaed to: 

~-· ··· -, 
J.P. Mal]llln Cllee 

Cotpan~~e Accounts Payable, TX2-c311 
712 Main SlrMt, 4.1 
HousfDn, TX 770ft . ! 

\ 

.~~ .. f. 

2. Article tunber . 
(Jian*tan..a /llbe() 

.~ .•. 

1a delivery anasdlfalwlt tan nan 
If YES. entar dellvely ecfdreef below: 

PS Fonn 3811, Februaly 2004 .Comedo Return Aaoelpt 

1. ~Addr8eaeclto: 

·"·--··- --
Encore Credit Corp . 

..... 1833 Alton PkWY. 
Irvine, CA 92606 

. 2. Article Number 
(11Bnrllw1taft..a,... 

~ PS FomJ 8811, FebruarY 2004 

I -

7011 
Dome8tla Return Racelpt 

• eomp~a~a nama 1·; 2. ·anc~ a. Alao campl8le 
Ham 41f Reetrlct8CI Dlllvary Is daslrad. 

1 • Print your nama and lddra8a on the.reverae 
so that we can return the card to yoU • 

• Atl8ch thla can:l to the bact of the rnallpleoe. 
or on the front If apace. permits. 

c-.. 

1~540 

1. Arlie!_! Addreaaad tol 
· ~ 
~: ~ 

D. II dllllvay ~ dlll'lnlnt frcm llillm 17 - . - ; 
If YI1S, lllt8r del\wy .cldiW8 below: 0 No I 

~"':""'"--- -------, 
~t Portfolio Servicing, Inc. ' 
L...,.JJia SouthWest Temple 

satt Lake City, UT 14115..U12 

"!~., 
}:--. 

·.~ 

2. Arllcle NU!IIb« 
m-terltan--1*0 7011 1570 ·0000 8221 []447 

PS Form 3811, FebruaiY 2004 ~RallmRacalpt 1~1&t0 

co 
v 



.. ··~ . .· .. .. ·"· ' .. , , . . 

·.· . . ·": . ·,_ ·. ~ ~ :·: ... .. ' .· .;-;.~· ·'(jtH;-e ot"ihe c·-~·9ttt01"t1£U ;' '· · .. :· ... ·.::. .. -<·: · .. . :·:·_ 
<.·· .. . ~ ~-~ .... · .··.-::.'· .· ; __ : _,_.: .. . ClJ ..... :· ').> .-:- ·.; - ~~..7 .. ·.· ~ ·- . : .:_-J ·>· .... ___ ·· ·.', .:-.. : : . . _: _ _. · ..... .. 

.• .. 

-~ • • · . , . . .. . .. · · · . . - .2o1 ·S.J'""8 Street · . : . · · · . ·. . . . ·· · . ·. , . · -· . ..-. . -·•-. -_ -_ . --.. · ... -.-_ ' ' : : -••' ~:a::s::~ .· .· • . ; -: . . ·-· -_ ., : . . .. 
·· · ··-- · :··.. · .· · · · :_ ·.. · .. · .. : ... . : ... : ·'Fax (479) ?so-4732 · · .: · · · : ·· · · . ·· · · · · · : ' · · · ... 

· .. ~~~ · · · .. ·. ~ Ri ~Ado·: n .. ··. .. ... ·.<· ··. · · :·. · .. .. ·,. · · · · ·. . . . ·.:. 
_ .. .' · ··. · . . . : : . . :- .· . . ·. c .. ... nso .· .. -.. . : ... :· .. · .. ·_.: _: .. · ,: .. > ._,. '· : · .. · ·. ·: _'·.: .. · _ .... · .: .. ::· ..... 

.. t;pawf 1). P.fil([!J'~ . Pubhc G~an ~~ Adults ~ . : .. : . . . .: ·. . . . .. . . . ... : _.:. ·.. . . . .. . ~- . . . ,- ·; ·.- : : 
·: 'Deputy City 'AtttJ~ : ... Department of.HumaR .Services · · ·.. · · ' · , · · · · .. . · ··: · ·. : ·. . . · · · · · · :. : 

· ·· .f..~j-,. ~ · .. · .. - · P.O. Box 1437, Slot w.io2 . · -.~·.'. ·.- ._': ·:· · · .. _ _- ' .. ·. /, .··. : .. ·._· :_:_. · ·. ·. ·:;.- ·.· · .. : .. · ·· .. . . · ;_, . .' · . 
· -~·~ res~ · . · ·uttl· R k AR :72203 1437 · .· .. : · · · ··· · : .. : ·· · .· · ··: ·.. ·: ·· . ... · · · · .: . ' · Cilu Oxml~n4tUr/ . · · : . e oc ,. ,. · . . . . · ... .. .. ·. . . . ·. . . .. . . . . . . .· . .. : · . . . ,. 
·_..·~_ WCtim~-i , .~·::--~ ·.:.,-:: . . ·:· ..... ·.:.::··_.:: ... <.",.' _-:,.· · .. . :':·,. ~ .. .'·,_. _. _.:-· .: · .. :·::· .. ·. .· .' :. · ··.· :'_···· . .- _~:- · . . ··:, 
· Steve 1fefms · · . · :. · · · · · ·· · · . RE:· . Notice of cleari-up lien on property located at S 17 Mountain Vt~w . · .. · . ~ · 

. · 'l~am ·: . ·. . · · : ·· .: .-. .' . · ·:·owned by PaUline.: Pollack, Spril).gdalc, W a8hingtOn ~ County, _. · · . . < 
·:. '~i;.jy-~(~~- ... · . .:_.·:·. · :··: --~ _.·· ·: :,'._:··:'-~as, _T~ P~e.l_ N~. s~-s~2~~·S_9-0~0 :~·-. ~ .· · ·· ··.· -.·: :, __ ~:_:-:_· _. . :· .·.· . . : ·.· ··:· .. 

'7 ·----~-~.-A~~ .: .• ~ ·e- : ·.::·~ • . .-.:--:~--. ·_- · :_. :: 
·. · ....... : ::' .,_-. .. ·On June l.S, 2012 ·and Aprll23, 2013, ilotice·was po~ted on property loeated at ._.:·.'. . . .. 
. ~ ... · ~-: ·... . .. ··. ':.' .. ·=.: loa~· Mayes Ave.~ Springdaie, Arkansas; th8t the PrOPertY was ~ violation o( .·.·. ·. : .... · 
. . · ·.~ · · · : . ·.·: . :: . Springdale City ·Ordinailce 42·77 and 42-78, and ~~:ceded to be_rem~ed Within · : .. : 

. . . . . : ... ·. _: -.·· .· : ·. ScV~ (7) daY&. 'NotiCe WaS mailed to Pauline Pollock ori JUne 15, 20q ~c:l ~y . .. 
~:· ,.' · :_. .... : · .· ·.. ·· · 6, 201_3 that the 'city .~ to seelc·.a~le8n'-upJicn· onthi~.piOperty, .pursuant to ::_. : ··. ·: .. 
.. •, . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 'fth . , . 'ed.' . . . . . ~ . . . . 

: · . · · · .. . Arlc. Code Ami. § 14-.54·903, 1 e. VIOlations wer~ ~t remedi ' · ': · ·' .... ·. · · ·. . . . · · . .-. ' .. · ' . 
. . . · .. · .·. ·-.:· .. ,. :-~-. ·~. - · .. · . .. ·.:--: <·'·.-:·.:: .. · .. •. :.-~.·- .. ·~_:-':· :<:·:-< .··:. ·:· . .-..·, :-.- ,' ·:.·::·· ... · ·>.-- .· ... -~-:-_·: · .. ··: __ · ' 

, .. . . ··· .. .- .· .. . :. '· No action was taken by you ·to·clean up -the property Witlrln :_seven (1) business :·, :: · · ··· 
. _. .· · ,_·· -~: .' ·. ··. ·. · ·_-... days-' A,S a·i-estllt the City: of Sp~e tOOk aCtion _tp reriledy'·the. viota;tion8 on:·-: , .. : . .-·.- .·. ,_._-. ·: 

.· . . :: : ~· : ···· ... ·: ·: . · . .- . · .. <. _.:· the property; .. as is -.~9~ed _by~· Code ·Ainl.: §14-54-903,· on or about.July 8;\ ···. ·: _:: .:.· :·.:.
.. :: .. . · . . :._.-, · :·:_··· ·::·:· .. ,_:; .. 201'2, ~ September . 10~. ·2012~ December 2.i_~ ·-70_12 ~d ]1J11c 1_3, 20U, an4 • . : . .. _, ·~: ·, 

. . . . . . ' ...a:___ . . . ~ .. ~~ b' th .. g...w;.nddt -~ : . c ' -!1 .. . .- '-'- .. · ·. ·' . • . 
.... ·:.:·.-.. ·_:.:., .· .. . ',' · .. oa~® w.as -~ · y· c ·. ,~~ ...... ~~e ·~,ty :ounwa ~ -$epteln!""'JO, :~OJ.3J · : .... . •·: .. ·· 

.'; . ~ · .. : ..... ·._":-' : ;· .- ~~·'·. ~ ·. (-:··p.lacing a lien ' em· fhejJiopeJty .tq . ~v.~ tie S73~;S~ spept_···by tile ·· city:.Of :·.) .· .. :. :: .·'-·,: .· 

._··_ . . ;; ·':· ~-~:··:~ ::: ·:">. ~ · :~ _·::-_ ·:.~ . _::-;:; .. ··:·:~~~e -~-~~e~ ;.s ~~~~· .. · ·i_~·.; -~. · . __ ·,·>.: . :· _-~~,,~~·.-.'}:· . .'~. ·: .-_:~·.-: ·~ : -_·_:~:.: _ _.. : ,_·: ·_~ .. :·: .· _: .. -.. ;;: >:,::-:·-·:·: ...... .-/·J: 
:: · ·. <:.• :.:.-·. . . · :.-. :·.: ·: · .. · · : .. · ~-~e ~f the:ci.tX. ~r Sprllis~e hacl .-~-~lean thii. prpperty ~gam.~~ 'Or··a~ .. · · ·~· ; · · ·: : .. _.:_ .: 
<: ::.··.· .)., ... :: ~.· : ~, ... · ·_.:· _. .. Aupt.9~ .20l3:": -the Ci_ty·.ex~·Ui~ s~·_pf$7S.OO io· -cl~ tbi• :propcity. <l ·: !_.::·: . ·:, :.>::: 
. ··': · .. ::·. <~:. . :·· . ·. >::have enclo~ .tOpicS or-invOices .eVi&meipg this' CO:st: . Al&Q~ ' jn~:W:ordance With· : : . . ·' .' .· ·-.~ . 
.. · . : .: · .. ..· .. • . · · · · · = ·.: · : ·-:': Aik · C<XJe Alm. · § 14.54-003( e-X 4) adDriiiiSttative fee& ·may .. bC added~ to t1tt tOtal · · : ~ ·.' .:. · . -'·: · 

: ~ ' t ' ; •· •' .. : • ' • : • • • • - ~ · ' ' • • • '·~ • ' ~ • ' • • ' • • - r '• • ' :'• • • ' ', • ! • • . .. • :.' 

... ·. :: · ' . . ... .' ·. · · :. . : · .. : .costs 'inc~ by ~ .City. of _Springdale, -which Will :ipclude 'certffi.ed-ma,il_ijlg: f~ . . : · · ·. ~ · : 
:.-·· : · .. . ··.:_ :· _. .,.._ . ·.·. ·.: . :· . _';:: in the ~otiJit .. of $6.~ ~ i p~ letter ~--a· filing ·r~e in tbe -~olint of Sts. .. oo .. to the·. .: .. ·:.: .. ···~;: ·. 
.. : ·. ·. .: · ' . : WashingtO C ·upzy CirCuit C urt .. . .: · . . · - ·. . ,· .. . · . . ·. · . .· ... · 

··-· :_.;.-. '•----•-;_ •• -.. :; ::_ .· _._-.•. ·.-;-_ :·-:-; .. -: :_-~:·.~--·--· - --~·_J! ?? ·_.:·; •-···- ~:;-·. :. L::::' ·-_ -·. -i,;' .. -:~. _:·~·· . :: ·,··~.::: ..... ~~.-._:-: , •. · . 

"
""" 



.·/ : . ··:··· ~,·.' L·<·~;······~······ · .. ~:.· .•. : ...• ~;·~·. ~. ~;~ ' .'.; ~ .. · .. ·!:: .:.···: '~ i/ ;··•;:·.: :: ,~ :· : .. ,, ··:. 5,':'. , ..•..• ,•.··:·-;;•; ',·· •·. .·· ·.·· · .. · .. · ...•••. 

. · .. . · . . . . This is .. to nQtify you that iJi·_the ev~nt" tms. amount is· not· pdd :·to ·.the. Cjty ·of~.:· .. · ·. 

;. • • • • • ~ . ! 
.. : 

. · . . : · .. 

_. · .· ~--·~-:-. -.. · _._ .: .. _ . : :'· · .·· Sprlrigdale oil ~r before Novem~ 5,- ~Oll'i a hc80ng wln·be· held.bef~re :the · .. _ .. 
. _:. -·:.-. · ·. : ··. ·. :. · .. Sprjngdalt(City Couitcjl .p~ to~. ~e-~_.§l+*9().l to ~~-£he - ~ ·. ·. ·· -, _:: . 

.-: .. --'.~ · __ : .. ·.: ·. ··.:··.;~ :· __ :._._.._._. 8tnount-·of 'the clean-up lie.n to which the CitY is lmtitlecl' .for .cleaniiig up -~-·:_·_:.·:· .. 
: ·:· .... · · :· ··. _. .. ·: - property~. ~c hearitlg_Wilfbe held Tuesday,-Novemb~_12,~lQ13-, at 6:00_.pan."in ··. : .. . -_.., 

·:,.;. ·. . · ..... : · ·-_< : .. ·. _.:. ·. , ·. _. .'·. · t}ie · City ~unc~ C~l>ers· at' the· CitY Adnliriisttation Bw~dfug,. 2or·: ~pring . · · -.. _ ·.; ·. ::.: 
_.·. ·_·_._- .:· :::.:·, .':: _,- _ ._;· . .. Street,· S~Pl~~ ~.-~·You .Will~- entitled to_·pi8serlt eVi~_. at'tpis·> :'.:.: .. -·: :_.:· . .- . . < ... ; . . .·:.' .-_: : -~· . :. ' .. _.· hearing conCerning the amount _of thtdien the City of spriilgdaie is claiming. .. :. ·. ' .. ·.. . . 
. . .. . ·. .· ·· .. ·.·. · ·~·· · .. ~ .. -··· .. -~. :.·:. : _ ... ,. ·.:: :·· ... · ·-·: · _·,·.: .. : . .. ~.·- · ·: : . ~ :_ ... : - .. ~:. ···: ··. ~ :::. · '.~·:· . . ~·. ··. \ .... ~.·: .. ' ~ · ... ·· .·,· 

.. ·. · · : . .... .\ . .·; . · . . . . · . . : If}'ou desire not' to. contest this. atl,lOUDt, 4in(t dCsire· not ~ haver a heanng· ~ the .. ·_ ·. . 
;· ... _: .--_. ,·_ ,'·. ~·. · .. . :·. matter, please-~t the total sum of.$8.1.fl;. which iiichi~ $7S.OO for cle8ning · . ·_. ... ·.: :_ 
:_. . ·. : . . . ;·.. : ..... ,Up. the' property and $6.11 for certified mailings' to the City of SpriD.gdale by the . _· . . :·· . .-·: .. _. 

. · . · .. : · · .·. · :. · · .- ·. ~ date listed above. : If you fai! to pay tbi$ amo~t befoie th~ be&ring~ then· an · · · · : · 
->:. ·. :_: · -.. ·. · .' . : :., _·. · .. itdditioital $15.00 will be added for costs offilirig the ~ce-_with the CirCuif.' ~ .· ... · 

~-- ·_..· .. . . :.. . · _._ · -· · -·-_~: Clerk's Office~ Payment. may- be ~e ditectly to··tl_le City Clerk's Office or to ~e . ·, .. .' .. , 
.. . . ·: ... · .' .· ; .. ~: :. · .' City Attorney's Office.: If paymentis made to the . City Clerk's ·Office,_ . ple8Se -. . .. .. .. 

. , .'· ·. . .. ' . : . . .. :. ·.: ·,' provide me witli'a copy ·of any pa:Yment YoU make SO. thatl will be aware of it. · ·.. _· . ·. ·.: 

.. \ 

.. 

• '' I 

. ···.: 

.~ ... -. . _.} . · .. ··. :.- : .. :._ :·: ·_: ... ~->:_ ·> . : ... . '_ -: ~ - - · · . . · .. ·,: _ .. . ~ --. · .. ~ .. -- -.·· : .. · .. ·_:.· ..... :'. ' ~ _·. :·;:-":· ··.: .. ·· .. . ...- : ' . . ·.·;·· :·:,_ . 
.. · .. ·.· .··. ·' .. ; · .. _. .:_ :lfyou should have any ques~ons;please let me mow." · ' .. _· .. ". . .._-.. . . . :· : ·. ., ·, :: ... 

. . " . . . . . . . ~ . . . 
' · .. : .. ·""' . . .. 

. ···•······· •· .. · ... >· ... ··• ·,, .~./ .... _ : S·m~~ ~~ ~ -··' .. 
. . . _. . . . . . . . Sarah Sparkman : . . . .. · .. : .. _ .· . 

:;.·. :· ... --.... _,>,:_-. :--.- .:-' _.:·-:_:· · .. .. --~-_'·: · · ·- .. :(..---o~~S~~riO~ei. -. · ... _:->_ "<-'· -.- ·· ... : ·:':: ... 
. ., · . . · .. ... . · 

· enclosure 
-:.:· · . .. . . SS:ch . .. ··. ·'· ·· ··. 

: ,,· 
. ' 

··. \ ... _.··· 

,•. 

. ... .. · 
'',' I • 

· .. , . . ·: 
.. 

.:~·-· _ _.:.:. _ .. : . . : . --::·~·:_;_:-. ': .: .... : _.,_. : .. ,_. __ : .,.-··._·: .: ...... :·,··,_ . .. ·.- " 

.. 
:.· ·:: .. ·· 

.. \ ': .. 

.. . . . ~ . .... ·:.· · . . 

·,' 

,. 
. ' 

;. :; . . ., '",' .· . .'· . ' '•\ 

" ·•· 
.. . . . . .. . : . . : . ~ 

co 
v 



_____,_ 

Evans Construction and Remodeling LLC 
1123 Crutcher St 
Springdale, AR 72764 
479-530-0801 

Job Name and Address 

City of Springdale 
517 Mt .View (Bobby Nivens) 
Springdale. AR 
Attn: Mike Chamlee 

Description 

Mow grass 

Thank You 
Randy 

II~- r-7 , __ ., I- _,.,_ .• '/ 

~~ 

Date 
8/9/13 

Invoice 
18913 

Cost 

$75.00 

Transaction #.:.-______ _ 

Date_---:-------
Account #. JoHm·llZL 7o-3 f 

Project#--::-:-:--------
Invoice #-:1~9_._7~JJ ______ _ 
Amount 7r·~ 
Description 1 .. .-. ,.,, @ r 11 A "I. V;, .. 

Approved By_'Jtt.--::;::1. 
7

11.411:!5<.-___ _ 

ftJ/0 

0> 
"'¢' 



• Complete Jllm.81, 2, and 3. NBO ~ 
Item 41f Ralb1aiBd Detiely Is daalr8d. 

• Print your name and addt8IS on the raveree 
ao that we can return the card to you. 

• Attach thl8 oard to the back of the rnallplece, 
or on !he front If space permits. 

1. Article Addn~~~aecUtx 

,------------
: Mf.~ Atlttnson 

PUb!Te""'Cuardlan for Adults 
· ~}tlnent of Human servlees 
P.O,.IOJC·~W102 
Little ~k,lolt 722(1S-1..S7 

D. II diiiWiy adctr.a dltrerllnt from llan 1'1 
If YES, enter dellvay addnlee below;. c No 

2. Article Number 
~.6'cm.wc..ao 7011 157ll · DODO 8221 0553 

• I 

PS ~C31·1, Februaly 2004 Dorneatlc Return Rac:eJpt 1~1640 

0 
LO 



·., 

·· .. _::: offke~C1rrrie· cipj ?tttonUy :·_ - ~ -: _. ... _: >.·::· .. _: . ' . 

.. . . . . · < . , ·201 SJ"'i"tJ Stnet : .-.. ..- · . · ·. ---::·. : · ·· . . . · : .. 
., . . . . . -SJrl1![Jia~ ~aS t~l64.. · . .-·. ' . . . . .' -· : 

.. ·.-
_-;· . 

.. .... . : · . . ..:- .. ;: . · :- : . _ -. ·. · -. . Piiot!l (47.9) 7_s6-s9oo.· · · · · 
. . : ·. . . ' .. .' . .. . . ' .. -- . . . 'Ff''tl' (4~' 7.-'~0~47.'!:1 2 ... · . . . .. 

·· ·. . _,. I;// . ~~ ~ · ·. · , . · .. 

. ' 
. .. 

; 

' .· 

!Enwt ~. Cate r ·.: . 
City~ : __ .' . 

,_. \ . . 
'· 

. .. 
. . ~ .. · .. - .· ... . .. ; 

• • • : . • • ••• ' 0 '. • •• 

,·:J::t?·•·i , : ..•. ;~· .• .·. •.· .. u· ···:·• : •• , •.·. ··········· ::··· .:>·~4~at~~~'·.· ·· · . • .. 
. · -~; ~ _.-. · · · · :i,re~tm1 & cbkt~ co:x: ·. ·:_. · · ·: ·.... . ·. ·. ·.llieen. t~ s~c~g~ LLC ·. · . ·. · · · ·. ·. ·· · ·. 
· ,_·iJ~~'D:Pfiif!J's : · · ._··p;o~ Bo~.soo3 ·-.- ,. .-_ ... .-; . .- ·_ ~- .<~:· .· .... > ·::·-- .P.o .. ~o~ ·~p2:·. _._.. ,·_·: ._ . <".: · .. >.-: · · ~- · 
. . . ~ty ~try 2lttomt_y . . .: . FayetteVI.le, AR 72 702-8003 ·. . · : . · Rap_1d ~tty, SD 57709~61 ?2 . · . .'· ... · · . .- . . · ·., 

.·.i 'n£a ~lWJ"rtrl · ·-... · : . ·, . .' · ·_- .' . ·. ·. . .·. _.· · ·. · ~ ,-·: · ·.· :·.: . :. :. · · ... : · ·. · .. ·. ·. . 
.. :-cl~; ; . .· . · .R£: .· .. Notice ·of ~leaP-UP lien .. on p{operty located at 3003 N8J}a. Lmle, -~ - · .. .. 
Victim~; · . ·. : .. · .·· · .. · . · · . . .SprlDgdale~ ·wasliington, County, -~; tiix. Pm:cel No: g1s-_· , _! · . • · . •. 

St~~{~·· . ~ : ·;_:. ·. · · .. · . : 36857-000 .· · ·, . . :_ : . . . · ·.· · · ·. _: .-·· . ·. · . :-··· · .; . ·:. . . 
1~~ - · ' : . .. _: .- . .. · . .... . •" · .. _': . · ... ·.·. ·.· .. . ·· ~- - - ·. ··:· .-· · . . · .. . .-._-- ... · ; · ·-. . : 

C!tu!y_ IJ&r=(icf _.: :: · .. D~ Prop~ Ownei'/Lierilu~lcteJ:: ·. · . .-.··:·.. ·.· · ... . .. > ·. ·: . ·· . . · . . _._: ·_. _::- : ... ... · .. ·. :... _. 
-~nistTQiiw~( . ' ·.. .·' · . .. .- · ·.·: .. ;_ .. :'· .. ·: . . · · . .- <> .. .-.:' ; . . .. · ... · : . ·.: ·.·.· . ·:· . .. : ·. ··. · ... ... : : .,.. . . . . 
~~ ·. :..' .-.-·:· 9n. May .. 7, 2013, noti~· was pos~ ·em ph)perty . loea~ at 3003 Napa Lane, : .. · . 

.. , . . . . .. . . . . . ·. · Springdale, Arkans8s, that the ~-. was in violatio:Q of Springdale ·City . . . . 
·'. . . ':.· . '. . . : . . · .· .. Ordinance 42-7? and 42-78, and needed -to· be remedied \vithjn sev~ (7) .-days. . . '.:· 

· · ,. ·' .·. · · · · ... ·. :·' Notice was mailed to ·owner of'recold on Mayl7, 2013 ~t the City intended to . .' ·~; 
· · · · ' · · · . _· .. seek a clean-up lien ·on this property, pursuant to Ark. Code Allil. § 14·54·903, if . : .. ·. . 
· -· · .: ·>: theViolationswerenotremedied.·: · · ... . ·: . ·_:·: _,._: ·. ·. ·.· : ,·: --. .- · ... :· ·;· · · ~ · 

.. ·: . :.·.: >'· : .. _.: · .. :- ~ . ·. · .. ···. · ... _:: · ... ·.· :. ·.' /_ .. :·;·.-: ··.:-. : -::. ·.-· .... ·_.: ·. ·;: ... _· .. · _. ::-'::. -~- ... .-.-:· .. . ··: ... _· ... :.-~· .. . . . . 
... : . · ·.· · ... : . . No action was taken· by you tO clean up the pr0p¢y within seven (7) b~s -. · · ... · ........ _. 
. . . · ._;_. : . : · . days.' As. a resuit, the· City of Springdale tool{ action tO remedy the violations on_- ~-- :· . .: · .. ·. ;~ 
. . . . ·. · · . .' . . :··_·the property, as··is .Uow~ by Ark . . Code Ann. §14-54-903,-on oribout Iune -24,' · · .·.- . . 

· ·· _:_. .··: :·. ,· ;· .- .. ..;-: 2013, and·an·Otdinance wa8 passed by th¢ Springdale:: -City 'Co~cil on September.· :.· ·. > : ··.: 
.· ·· .. · _-< <" · ·. ---. _.. _::.-: 10, 2Ql3,placfnga· lienQilthe·p~perty.torecover.the Sll3.33 .. spentbythe:CitYof ., ' .. ·· .. : .·: . .. .. , . ' . . ; . s . dal ' . : 1' thi . : ' . . . . . . ·. . ... . .. . . .. . . · . .-. . . . . ·, . . ; : 

: : . . · . pnng ~ t() c ean· s.pmperty .... · .· .- .. ·, . : -· . : ._ . ·· = . .. . . . . .. . . ... 

:.·: .. -~ .--~--·· . .-,::~_- ,:,. --~.:: _:·_ ;--.. : __ :: ·. :·.-... _ .. _~:-~--~~~;- -~~- -city~;~~~-~-~~~~-~;:~-:~~~~-~~:·;'·.: -. ··=: · __ ~ ... ::_ ... _.: -::··-: 

.. '. :·-: _: -. . .. . ,_·_:..tUnes on Jllly- 29~ 20t3,' Allgust 19, 2013· ~September :'10~ 20.iJ.··; Th: .. ~itY ;_. __ , .=· .. ·,_:_·· ··:: 

.. · ... : . : '.· . · . .. . · . : .. expendCd the.· sum of:$180.90 ·to cl~~ml'thls. property .. Iba~e - enclosed copies ·of ;·· ·. · . :: .·_: ... : 
: ·;'.:·: ·. :: .... : .: .· : .· : : :· bivoices evidettc~g thiin~ost. : · AltiQ;.m·accordance With Ark • .-COde~ §.·14.-:-54- _:_ .·· ·:· .. _ _. .: . . · -:.: 

: ·~.- :~. -_: · . ·._ --.:· .:· .··· .. · · · ·. 903(c)(4), adhrinistiative -fees Diaybe :~- to-the .tota~::~st& iticuri:ed.by tttc. City .·_;,-,·:. ·. · .. ·' :; ··. : 
:-· _._. ·: . ;: : : ··-.· ... . ··) ~f:Spr.jngQale, which-Will include certi..f\e4 mailing. fee m·thd-amount .of$6.11 P.er .- ·· . ~ _-.-_~·: . ; / 
. .. ·· .. ·-:--~> , <: · · .· , · ... _letter and~ fi:1i:Qg fee in the amount of-$15:00 ~ ~e WishinitOn:Co\l.l:ltj·clrcuif· · ... :. :. · .--.-.. 

:; ··.;o:_ .; ' .,. ·Cot/·····,,·:'.:.:: ,:: ' _' ·}·:-':· ·. ,::::.:_··. ·:' .. \~_:.-.... ; : / .• >· <. 
, .. · .. ··. · . . ;·· : -:··. · . .- This is· to ·notify you that in the event this amount i~ _not paid:tp th4' . Citi' oC .. , . . · · 
. . : : .. · ·. · : · . .- · :· · . ... :.·SprU;Jgdale on or before .November S,· iOl3, ·_a h~· ~I ·~e- h~ld befOre· ~c( ' · _ · . · .. . 

·. \.-:: .. ~- .·_: · .. >.· .. '·:· ... ·: _ ;~·- :: .: . :, __ ·· ·:· :,··_..:,:-; - - ~. : ·.·· ·,: .. :·. ·;:·:_..· · ·: .: :-~·:· , ·::-:/._:. ·:::';"/·:· :_:-.-.:~ .. <:/ .. ::···. _. ··:>-~/._:_~ ·-___ ;·:::.-:. ·\·.:~·_ ::_: .;. ;_::_. ; · ·:~;·,.:·· 

T-
L() 



,( 

. .. 
. ' 

,> 

~I ~ • . 

·. 

·. ·;: · .. · 

•• 1 .. . 

. ,' l. . . . ~ 

, { . · . 
~ ·· .. ''j ..• : 

_ • .3c , ... ·'> 
.. 

' ' .. ' 

' 
·. ··· .. · · · · · ~' . ~~·ci~:~pum£twllc£S.~;;£~~o3i iJi L 

.• 

,., 

·:. ~ 

.·. 

.-:· 

. . · 

·' 

. . ~ ·~ . 

.. . . , .. .... . 

' .: ap:l.OUtlt .of 'the ··dean-up .'lien tO. wbicli~ the CitY.· i~ entitl~ for ·cte811ijlg: up_, the .. 
pt:Op¢)( .. Th~ hearing .will.be he~d ~:sW.y~ NQ~~r 12,20f3,'at 6:00:p.Dt,~ in· .. : 
the ··city · Go~cil · Cbanjhers at: the._· CitY Admliri.strati~ ~Uitdiitg,' :~1- Spntig .- _·:_- ·.· . 
Street, _Springdale, Ark8ns8s. ;..:YQu will ·be entitled to -present ~vidence -at· this -:.- .. · ·. ":·; · 
hCarlng C9nc~ thC ~ount:Qfthe'lien th~.City ofSprin.gdaie is cl~miiig. -~.:·:< .:· ·>··,.-. '-· ... _ ·:-
~.·-~J··d~~~-~i/~ -~~~t ~~·:~~~~~- ~a-~~~ire -~~i ~ k~~ :~:~~:.~- ~~ :_:·· ... _ .. :· >-· ~·-· 

. . ; · matter, pl~ase remit the.total swfi of$192.22~ whiel:l includes'St8o.oo·tQr cleaning·. , 
up .the property ·a!ui $-12.22 for cerofted nwlingS to the:-City of Spxjrigdale by ·the _: · . . . 

'· 

. : ·-··' 
... 

. '.-. 

·.' 

da~ ·.Jistec:i abqve."· _ If yotr fail tO pay· this 'amotmf befofe . the · heatiiig, theii· ari · <.'. : .. · 
8ddi~o~ S.ts·.oo will be added· for. co~ts o{filing· ~e Ordinance with the ·circuit · ~ . 
Clerk's Office. '.Payment may be made directly to. the City Clerk's. Office or to the · 
City. Attorneys·. Office ... If p~yn'lent i~ made tO· the.-CitY Clerk'~ Office~ please 
provide me with a ·copy of ~y paynient yo~ make 8o tba~ I will be aware ~fit. · ... · . ,-_. _-. _. . -

~ ' ~ • • • ·, I • ~ • .~ • : o • ' • • • • ~ ' • ' ~ 'o ' • • 

'.· 

If you should have any questions, please let ~e kilo~._..·. 
1,'·· 

·: I • I'• ,f 
0 

~~. • • • " '·,, • ' • • ... ,• I ', • •, , . 00 •o • • :· , 

.-
. ~. ,_, .. -, Smc~iy.,- · .. -· -:; ~- .. -.. _, .. .- .. . ~:A--·-~:--~->- ~,. .- ":}v ·· ·. . ·. - .. -. -. . 

lo • • • 

. . . : T~yl~r ~~~;~s : . . . .. -~ .· . . 
· :. · .- Deputy City Attorney_ ·: ·: . .. 

.. : :-~·: 

.·,, 
. . 

. : -. 
'•'.•, 

, .. 

.. 

.·. .. . ·: enclosure· : : · -- · 
·, __ ·. ·TS:ch · .. · . .. ·: : .· 

~ .... · ,, . ,• :. ':. .·~. 1 .: .• ' · 

,·. ·.·· . . ~ .. 
·'. ' 

. . .. 
.. . '·~\ . 

..·· 
· ... i.l _:: '. 

·: .... · ... 
. .. 

. : .... ~. 
·, 

: , . ~: . 
' ·' 

' .... ,• 
.. :. 

• I .1,1,. 

o A ~ ~. " 0 ' ' • 

; . .. • . . ' .. · . ·· .. ·. •, . '·. ., ... 
~ I ', . } . II 

.'I· - ... .. -.· .. 
-.· .. . , . . ·.•· .••• r.- . : 

.. _ · ' . ,.·.· .·-, 

-: :.· ~ :· .I:·. ·,• .. 
. ;-. .. ....... 

, ~ · :J •' I •· ' ; : 

,,J: 

· ... -··.· •i- • 

. ·; .. .. 
•,. ,.• • ·'· ' I • . ... .. 

·' \ . ' . 

. 
'· _, 

... ·.· ., ; 
• - .1· .. ::.·· .. 

-· . . .. . , ,. 
• I, 

-· ... . -..... : ( .. :•. '\:'q '"' .. 
:··: •. . .._ ' . , : . :: 

'"I • •.•' :·.·· ..... · .. _ .... 
•' 

~ ··; 

·'· 

.-;. . . . . ·-·. ·.• . ·:' . - . ~- , .' ·. -~ ··. 
·•. · .. · l·. •: .. ·.'.;. ·•• _.·. · .. :: .•• •. ... ... ·::. : . 

'•· 
. . . . ~ 

.. ... . ·.. ~ :•"• . . ,,;· '. ,1••: .. 

. ~ ~ . . . :··, ::, .. -:· .: ··· .... . ' ' ~><'i, ,, ' ' ·,, '·':); . :' '" .. ~ :(. ··. : ; ' .... 
.· ' . 

'·.:. r•.; . i : ... · 

·.r· ·:. .. 
·.·. 

;_\· .. /.: :--:·/' ~- ~:~· .. ·,• .. ·. '• 

-·· .; .. 
•' . 

_ ... .'-. 
~ • ,o ',o o ' • I ' 

' ... ~ 
. , ..... 

... ·_ ... :···· __ :· ·:l:.' .. .' 

. :··· ... .. . 

·.,t ·. 
~ > ' 

.. . . . '.·':' 

-.•. ~ t : . .: 

' '. · ...... 
... 4' ••• 

• '· I 

. .. 
' 

•• ,I 

·- ' • ~; : : . . ··.',!' .~ .•.••.. ~ :·'. 

... ··. 
.~ ' . :. 

.._ .. · .. . ... ,._.I 
~· • J • • , '.L 

;_ . _; . . -.. . .. ~ 
., 

... -·)·:_ ... ·. :: ... -~ : :-·. ' 

• •• ·~ t • -.;_~.i .:-~ . ·' r . ~ .. . 
• , I '•' 

. .. .. · 

. ...... · 
· .. .. :: .. ' 

-: .. . : 
·:.~: !.:~~· .. ~- ). ~ . ;.• ;· . . :. . · ..... ·. .: 

I •: I •_• 

; ... ·. .'':.;-
,6. , ,I,, • • 

.. _ ... , 
,• ·I ~· . ·. ~ .. :_ ; . 

:. • o-. I 

~ ::·-- • .. 

·' ,._ 

< .. ·· !;: <.'~· ' . ...... ·· 
·, 

_. _ _. , ,,· • ! 

.. . . .. -... 
' I ••' ''1.' .. ..: ..... 

.-• 

~ .l' • . • .......... · : 
; • I 

,, 
.. . . ~ .. :·. · .. 

.. . ' . ;: ,; ' ': :~. 'J; :' ., . :, 
·L 

·.:~ .. · .. 
. : ~. .• ·~· . ): ' .. . .... 

• • • •••••• • • :. :.~ • • • I' ;, ... • 1-' ·. ·~ ·-,~ :. • --;- ;, • : • , I' '• ';"·1: •.,.. '.: : ~ : ···.;,: . .. . ·:. . . : 

. . , 

'· 

.. ·, .. 
. -.~-~~.:-~~ :-.:: ·. ·.:. ·. :: :·,, 

~ .-:! ··~· 

·\: 
;, ...... ... . ' 

..... 
.. 

I .~. 

. .. 
' •:1. ., 

:• • • ~ o •: • ·:: : '• • ~ .. ,.~ ·~ • .. ' 4 ' : • I 

. '• '.:. :. 

.·. ·:· . ·: .·.- ;.~- : ' ' ·.·-. 
. ... . . 

·,:\··> 

' . ~ 
• ·, ~-,~ ~ I • ,I ..... ·' ••,•, ·~ 

: .,· • • I 

I~·~· . ...... 
. ' .·, ·_ ~ .. :- '· ·.·· ·,. 

. . . . ~. . . ... . ,. 
., 

-~·- . t 

:. . "'v ·_. ;. :. ·.~ .), .. 

. . . ~· . •. 

.... ·, . 
. ,, 

C\1 
LO 



Beths :o~:·Guden& 
_._ .. ~~~~~........,, Fayetterille Aa 72702 

BUlTo 
Code BDfoiCCIIleut/SprinadaJe AR 
l 07 Spring St 
S~e,AJl72762 
MikeS 

~ 
\..._ 

0 Phluc obe&:t boiC If lddtesllt lncomcr or hu cbanpd, and indiclle chaA&e(s) 
CIID I'1MU'IIC llidc, 

New I>DIIil lldclres.? Enter here: ________ , 

Invoice 
Duen.te.· .·:· :' .:>.'~·-.:~·:::· · ·. 

I J:' I ' I ~ •• I • . . lll.V9iac .. # .... 
• l • 

IIIIZOIJ 7129/2013 626 j -- -

bdlii.J•w"t@cox.not 

( Balaue DueJ sss.oo) 

---~~~--~~-------~----~---~--~-~~-~-~-----~--·~~----~---~~-~~---~· 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 

PLEAS£ DS'I'ACH AND JUITURN 1'01) N>ll110N WJnl YOUR I" A YM£NT. 

Fayetteville AR 72702 P.o~··~~· :. ·. ~"J.~~.:; '. .... . \ I I 'o ~ 

Tenns;"' .· ·. ~·· . . . .. '•' . .. ,. . 
0 I 0 o t, o " I 

NettO 
r."o:-t'.... . . .•. . ' ·~i . . . . .. . . ·. :'. j .. · ' .. ·· Akwwu·· .::· ·.: .... :,.. .. , ·.· .. :·.·· . . ·.r·.D .. .. . . .. .. :\ ~ : . ·itg . . ... cu:v~~· ~: .. K*'·. ·~. .· .. ·. . ... ~.. . .· , .... ~ I 0 I o I ,, 0 ~ 00 . . . .· · \' · , .· .. : I ' I I ' ' ~ ,• I I:,;"",.!, ., 0 . :· : ·-- - ll"' '' 10 .. ....... ,,., ... 

Lawn Scmce Lllwn Service • 3003 N'apa SpriJJcclale AR • I S5.00 71llll013 S5.00 

Trans ~ction #. 
Date 
A ceo nt #. Ia/· Otfl3 • -flJ. ?tJ· J r 
Proje t# 
rnvoi e # 'l' 
Arnot nt )r:~ 

Desc iption /g,ws!. c.. .. @ 
]dd:; .v.,.,. L 

Appr ved By '71tl. OJ.. 
'J/11fJ 

~ 
1... 

'I'll= will bC a SIS ohatge for all tetumed checks. 10% Total: S55.00 j 

lntetest wiJl be IISIOS.sod on all. unpaid balances after 4S 
ray ... .wCrecUts: i 

days. Por biUiq inquiries: 479-790-7607 so.oo ' 

BAiaueDue I $55.00 
'loo.._._ 

l.. -...J ""'"' .,.,.. ~A.. I ~ " ~--- I 

('I') 
LO 



-ue11~'~~l~ ~~=!~ 4/::t--'14;:1-btlb~ FEDEX OFFICE B12B PAGE 85 
' I 

Bellis Lawn 6: Gai'das ·Belfts 
" 0 I I 0 t ""' • 0 PO BOX 406 .b. f 

Fayetteville AR 72102 /(£(~/; ...................... 

Bill To 
Code Baforcemcut/Sprin&dale AR 
107 Spring St 
Springdale, AR 72762 
MikeS 

f/o/1? 
/i(J 

0 Plcalle cbeolc. 'bux If lddlesll is lncotreet or Mt chanzed, and fuda.. dlanp(a) 
on I'C'IICI'tO 11de. 
New o-mafl..,_7 'Qitcr bore;. _, ___ _ 

Invoice 

WIJOJ.3 111912013 

bcJita_l~net 

(Jblanee Due J S7s.oo) 

--------~--------~-~~·~~-~~~-~-~~--~----~~--~---~-~-----·~-~~-----· 
Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 
POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLE.ASB DBTACH AND un.JkN TOP POJlTION wrm YO\Ja PAYMF.NT. 

., . ... . ·~· · · <'\' 1'· •.. ···~~ ...... ,, \ ... ., .. ·l···· :•.1" . • ' .... .. ... · ~ t·.~l' \•· ·~""·) ·,; --·~·~·.·\·· ,· .. .,; ...r·=~·' 0)·· . .,: ~ · : .:.r:· · ; ,.., ~ .. ;"':., · . . ,f~N ~ .. · ··!.~. ~ ... ·! ~: ,~. .l-:1! ':\"' ... i' "~~-· ·•• •·· _ . .,,, , , •' '• . • : .• . - ~~·"i61 ' ' ' , •• • • • • . 'i" ' ' ' ·" 

~ ~ '• . :.:-.· ... : ,•' .. ~ . •! ·~ 1
:\.o . ,o l 'laf,\ ~.~ .. .f.. '·· ···· .···· ·:. :. '" ... '~ . J. ei ,"f't"'• ' ,,\: s'• '!'c ·•~·i. 

NetlO 
• • - -.--, -- .. 0 j ' •• • · , ·, , ,·-.-----;·--, ~' -. 1 t 111 f1 -~-.-.-:;; 1.---,,-----.----- , - I Oo O 011 I I ; '\ 'J I (I' I IO .. 1 ., , f ' 1 . 0 I ; 1 .. 1 a. 1 01 tO I 1 101~00 O_Co· 

·~:: . .. . lla6.~1· l .. I ~~, •• ,~~·· ··i· ~ ·' I. . ... .. IIi·~"' .. 'i, •• , ••• • .. ·~ · ~· • l~ . . ···r· . ~ ·~~~. ~ ,..·, .. ,. ' ·• ... ~aj ... ·. -~ .. •· =-· .. . ,, \ ~ • . ·.· ~~~ · J 
l.,,'·,,\i''~ • . :.· ::.~.·~,:~ .~·!( 1 : ),'· ii ·f'~ 1 t· UJI'~• 't''•l , i! '• "' :·~···:-~;:·· J·. · · ;1~1 ·.!" ., :,·. :~ .. : ·.·,,,:1.\ ~=·~,! ~ '{:· ' "' ' f lf,11 '':;;.:AWJ . /i.,'~ ·~.~ ',~,·'"( p. : ·):,'~ .. ·r'·:·.l'!, ... ;· . : .,· .,~ .. ..,.),j!, .. ,·t.;. . ~ )>lil:• "t / ''I .. '..\ ';"W: t• '• ~·:· >i;:,~ij ,•,~·t :l·,-,i ~j, .. ,,,,~,.:;:.•. · ~ : ' '1\•' , ' I • .J/ .'·j 

LaWII Servi; Lawn Service· 3003 Napa Springdale AR • I 75.00 iit9/2C)I3 . . . .. , 75.00 

Tra saction #. _______ _ 

Datr---:--------
Ac unt# M·O"f~j -yo. 71 · 3:$ 
Pro ect # 
lnv ice #--:;;/ro::-J:--------

Am tint Z>·~ 
De ription It,..-- !'.#-,., @ ~f)oJ AI.,_. 

ApJtoved BY~--=u~w..,.r:-------
9/1"}~ 

There will be a SIS charge for Ill rctumecl cbecka. 10% 
interest will be usessed on all unpaid balauces after 4S 
days. For bUHna inquiries: 479·790-7607 

Totll: $'75.00 

PaJaewati/Cndltl: so.oo 
BaJqceDa 1 $75.00 

.q-
1.!) 



__.-"" 

n - 'I,_ Bellis Lawn~ Gardens 
~POBOX406 
Lawn & Oardens Pa~.f1Je AJ.72702 

.............. - ;J''II:I.&II<W'AA 

Bill To 
Code~ 
107 Sprh1a St Springdale AR 

~e. All72762 

/f:t'!f 
rf!'l'' If!! 

Invoice 
·• ~~~· ··--y--7··· , • . . J .... •--;. ... ~.·~-·~~ •• '"'""i•·· .. • ',;,~·~·r-1. '• . ~··n.!l.A!~i··'"·)· '·'' r •• ..... ~,.: ·, 

:·.L .. .,' I " ;,J,..'r: •;' •' ~~, ··~·a.g v· • t~ .. • 11,/;, ;n;r:"' .' • 
·, ,•', ,. .• •• ·,:J • .r' '·I!, •' ..... •·' • ' •'.f. , .. ,, ···" ' .•·' ' .•"-'• ''· .. 

t/l0120U 9/10/J013 619 

~ 

0 PJeuc tlacdt bax if address is in<lOn'eCt or bas c:hiDpd. an4 JncUc.te eillnp(1) 
amer.e.we. . ( Baluce Due I ----- sso.oo) 
New e-ailt&lreu"l Bzarhlre: ________ _ 

----~--------------------~---------------------------------------· Bellis Lawn &t Gardens 

POBOX406 
~1lc AR. 72702 

PLEASE DETAal AND RB1'UJN TOP POR.TlON wnH YOUll PAYMENT. 

Net 10 
~......-- ..... - -. r.··· ..... \•• . I .. .. , •• • ,, •I \•'IL' ',L• • ' ••••• 1 1 ••• \ • ''•':II'•·~." 1 1"-= ::."' '•·' 

[•' ' ' ''>-' .' looo' '" , ' o ' " ' ' ' ~ ~ "'' ' " ' ' ' \ • '13mv.J: ~~ ' ~~· ,, I 
~ ~,,· ~ ..... :·,:,,~r:~~~ :~,·.· .. v .. ~ ... ..,; '(··•" ~a··~··j .. ~., ..... ·~ ,·· .... : ·. • ·~ · ... · ,,: ~··-,~·: ,.. ... ·,,. ,,,~ .... ,,. :.··~t.: ·' ··o~·~:~· ..... 1J..,, .. ,\1'Lo' "'\···~oc~ .. -4' ~·,~·, ... 

··~~·,';,~:~. : • • ~·.~;:~.:,.~~ ': •:: ('···;.:.'/ ~·/ · .. ~·~,:: • ••• ~ , "• • '• • ' " ,J ,~ .... . ~.:, • • .;~~~~~ •• ·:~ '. :~ •• :~· : \ ' ·\~.:: ·. ~£ ~.''.;(~ ; , ~ • .. ~ •. : ~,_( ·~·.~·. ·~.··,.··~,.,:. •,, I~~ .t."•·,~ .. , .. '"•" • ·~· ,r:~·.~ 
·• · • • ..._ ... _ ,, ..,t •• .\¥"' •• ~\ .-~ •• - .,~r, ,., 

LaWh Semco Lawn SI!IVice • 3003 Napa Sprilaldl1e All· 1 50.00 9/312013 50.00 

Transaction #. I 
Date _________ --J_L-

Account# l~t - rmJ·W. 7c · }f 

Project #--:--------1---
Jnvoice # ! ~' I 
Amount _~_c._--~------J_I,..._._ 
Description /.,.,., ,, ,. c~ 

JooJ .Aiuc 

Approved By---:7n-:-:;/.~Ui~----l--
'Y1'ft> I 

There Will be a $1S charge for all retumed cbec.b. 10% 
interest will be aaessed on aU Ullplid balances after 4.5 
days. For bilUaa iDquities: 479w 790-7607 

LB 3£>~d B~ta ":n T 4 ~ ~tr.:l.a 

ToW: $50.00 

.. ,..fi/Cndi .. : so.oo 

BlluceBue T $$0..00 

nnn~"' "'"""""" ,. • ., 

LO 
LO 



56 

• Complete Items 1, 2. and s. Also complete 
ltam 4 If Rastlleted Delivery !a daahd. 

• Prtnt )OUr name lnf adc:fr-. on the rWerse 
ao that we c:an ra1um the card to you . 

• Attach this card to the back t;1f the maiJplece, 
or on the.front If space permits. 

1. ~ Adrtesied to: 

. -------.. 
Preston & Charfene Cox 
P.o. Box 8003 '· . .. 
Farettevllle, AR 72702-IOOJ 

PS Form 3811, February 2C04 

.... ____ _ 

-- .... , ... .. ..... 

8221 0584 

A. Slgrature . . 

x SEP Ja 20f3 g:, u 

e.~~ jc. DalltofDIIIwrv 

D. Ia dlllwl'y adchla c:llrallntfrarn 11m 1? 0 -
If YeS. entwc:881lwry IMichll8 bllow: c No 

7011 1570 DODD &221 Ob21 



... -· 
"' : .· . ~ 

"t.···· 

< ' · • . · · - ' dfficeOpr'iie Ct'ty iltttOrn~r ' > -. · .. 
.. ·. :· ,. · . ' ,. -·. ··. ·· .. -. , · ·: -.201 Synng·Sti'Ut -· ·.· ··: ·, ... -- ~ · ·.· .. ·· ·. . . · ::. 

' .··._:, .- .- . '· ·_.- .. ,·· ·s}ri~tfafe; !Aria~ .id(64· ... . :. ·' . . · '· . 
. · ·. : .. _ > ·. ---· -_- · · · -. Pfione (47s) js6-seoo ·, ::.. . •· · ·. . · ·. -~.- · · · . . · · · ·: 

' ':\: _·_·_.-··.·,- .•• -_<-i ~:·'?~.E~>-_--.·. •:.·. .-,._.:(-.. - .:. ; 
' . 

: •£1i.;_··-.' .li.: < :' ; -~ .. ·-.-: :_:'_>- .• ···-·~'"7~~. '; :,:-< .:· -_.: ,·. ; -~-. ' 
.. . · . .. 

I • " > • 

-. . Cit-u "'~ .. ~ . . . 

.. . ;;:;;;;::;~· : ... -.·-·.··!·!··~-.- .. ' .. : 
. ·~JJe_puty City ~ -

-· ·--~· · .. · ·.·_:· .. _ .. ·. 
. . . 

Sarali Spa?i'man . . · . 
.. _'DeyutyC:#)~ ~ ._:. 

. ... . 
~ ;. . · " 

.. 

.. 
: ·.- · :sq,~ber 16, 20i3 :, . 

.,. -: .·· ., . . •' 

. .• . . ·_ . : .. • ... · . . -. : . . . ~ .·: ~- ;- · ........ · .' ~ . 
. . ~ . ' ,. 

.\ , I 

._, .. 
.. . 

-·· 
. .·. CERTIFJEDMAIL ··: 

. .~TURN RECEiPT REQuESTED _.· :· · . . : .' ' 
. . . . . . 

' ' 
· 'Davia~· ~lii{(!J's 
'Deyuty Cttj !itttl:l~ 

:· · ... ·:.,·_ ... ·:- :,-:. · .. -;.:.~-: .·: · :.-.· . : .. _.:.···:· -·:~ ··: . ,·. ·_·.· -: -· .. : ·.-~- ·· : ... ·_·. -~ ... :_.·_. 

Deut8che ·Baitk National Trust ·: ·- _. . -----: : . .· ·· . , : .. · · · · 

·.--· 
.... ~.--

- .,. ' 

. L'fu£a 'Befvearesi. 
· · Case eoonUnator/ · : ·· · 
·.:·- 'Waim~ :,·· .. 
. ·.. . . 

·.SteW 'Jfefm.s · , .. 
- ~~ 

. _.: cijy ~rtct .. ·. 
~minin-r-¢iv& ?£#· · · . 

. !its~nt;h'a~~ > . .. 

_,:=u.~~:- .. --_-- :'•-•--····:.-.·.·-•-_-_-- -···--_-·-•------· -·--:_-_: -_-_-- ' -·-- •. -._-· __ -. 
· .·; · . :· .·RE:<.: .. :·Noti~e;·~f ci~~~uP--.li~ -o~ ~~erty l~a~~:~t -~0~-~--~a~a- ~~~-- · -· ·:·~ : -,} ... 

,<_-.- .. ·-: : ·_. · .. Spnngdale~ Washin~ C9unty~· Arkansas,'-rax ~arcel.No. 8l5-: _· · .. . · ... : · .. · . 

, .· _: .. ~68S~::oo_· _ ... :_ : ( , :: .·- - . . _· , 
.Dear Property Owner: _ · · · .- -- . · . · .. · ·.. . . . . .. · 

_.- .. · · .. ·: . . · -~May ~8~20l~,rii.n~e -~-~ ~ ~ ;0~ ~ 3~8 ~~r-: .• -·- '-.. 
. " ._,. ·. . ·. Springdale, Arkansu,· that the pi"Qpertjr. wu:. m 'Violation of Spring~e. City ... ·. :· .. · · .' 

· :_: · . · : ~· .': .. ·:··, Ordinance 4').-77 and--42.;.78~ ·and nee4ed to he remedied \vithin,seven (7) day8! .. ·· . . _ 
· · · .: ._. __ . ·· · · · . : .. ..;,. Ndtice was inaiied to 1;he ·owner of.recoid q1;1 June .5,-2013, that the-City intended'·_ . , .. >·: . · 

· ~·- .·.- ~- .. ·_ .- : ·· to seek a clean·up lien on:this propertyputsuant t6 Ark .. Code Ann.· §14-54-903 if-··-·: · .. ·- -.-. 
.. -· ,. : . .- the violations were not iei:nedied. ' . ·. < . . .· ' . . . '. ·. . .. - . --:' .- . . . : . -. . . . : .. 

:c~ .-· . • . : .· . ' . •... . -;._ ' .• _.· .. -. . '.'., .... ·, .:·, •. ~--· ·_.:·. : .· __ : ·.· · _ .. ' .. ·::. :-··. 

-.. :·· .. · :'· -: _·: · _ -:· :·:·_·No ·action Was taken by- the .own~ tO clean-_ .up .the prop~ within· seven (7) :·-: . . ·: .:- · .. · ... 
. :. ·:, :>·· :·· · b~iness· daYs.· .. :·~ a_~sult,-.the:City.ofSpriilgdate took ~on to -~Y ~~ -.·-----~.-:_.:·.·;' 

-· • • ·_ •• , • ' .. < <. ·-·~. viQlati011S .. on ·the pr9peey~ as is &nowe<l· by Ark Code. •. -§14~54-901,_on or.- ... ,_ .. ·.~· .: · -· 
· _ _._ ~: ·. -··-._ ·. . _-. ~out-Se¢.emb~ 91 20t3 . .A8 ofthis-.date; the total oosts-irlcUrreci aitdp~d·by the ·::_--· .- .. --. :· . · 

'-.'/.:::.:.· .·~· ·._. ·_ ... :.-_,.:··.. ·:.~--City of-Sprin~~-to clean this~ are_; $1~5.00. I~~ ~losed_an invoie~.· .:.::-- ·~ _-· .:_.:.· .· . 
· .. <.·-:·.···:,_. '> ,.;:. :· .. ·.· ·. :· ·. -~ ·m.d,encing the ·co~---~d: and paid:· by the City orS.Ptmgruu~ to clean -thi~ .. : . ·: :: .. :_ .·.- _ 
~ · . .- ·. ,.· ·,. .. ~ _.,/_ .· ·. ·:._: >" rn:.n:~ .. Al-so· ·ib. .. :.-acCordance'· with:·~-A.rk. Code ··AiuL -: §14:..S4-:-9031c'(4) · .. : .. , __ · .. - · · 

• • . • ... • < •• 1<&-'Y.-".1 ' ' , ... · -· . . . . ' . . . . \: '}· .. J •. . - • 

. · .,-_.::. :;_: ~ -. ·.· .-.- · :~- · :· · ·: a4miriistrafive· ree·s may be addecr to .the',·10tal ~osts. ~:by the Cit)" ·o(~.·: ~--~ ' · .. ~· :'" _'·. 
· · ·' · · · · .. --· · - · · · ·· · · · · .... - · · · h · .. · · · · · · .. ,. ·· · - · - · -· r· - - · · · · · · :< ·. :.- .-:··_ ::'.· · . .-· · · .· .. ·· : .. · .. __ .···,-~J1!nlgdale~. ~~ _ :w~:~·I:Jlt?~~e ~ed.~lJ:Ilg.fee 1n the:_~oWil o_ :S~~ll_per :<.~_:.-.~- > .-, -~. 
· .. .-··: ·-: --.- ~ ·: .. ·._._· .. ;.-_-:', .. -:·!, letter·and.~ fillilg.-fee:.in_ ~e·am~unt ofSJS;OO to:the. W~·.C_o-unty·cm:w,t_-_·. ,\ · . .-: _.: 

•. _·: ' :·· ~--- .· ,-, ;>-~' . ' ':' > ( <>·; ~.,-,. ~ ·. __ ._:·~.>':·--···: ._: ._,---._, .· ·---·--···· -, ····:·.:; -. ··- · __ -:.·· 
.... ·_ :::-- ... · . . ·::. ' .-. · . -:_~-. This· 'is t9 notify you that in. the ~~t -~8 - ~ollfit}s-_not paid'to the· City of·_.._-.·:~-.··. · .. 
. ·:·· ·.'; ·. ·-·: · . · .: . , ·.: SpriJigdale on_.or·.bef9re ·Novembe(s~· 2013, a hcarihg -Will :he ~ld -befo~; the··. · , .. :. -- .. · 
•• -" •• < • - .• , • , · • • · ·:· ·• Spiingdale.Gity Co\m.cil puri~t to Aik. Code Ann .. §14·54-903 to- determineth~ < .;_· · · .. :·- ·. · 

.- .• _.: ____ , · ·-- ::.:,'_>··---;·_,; ._.-.-_-_·. :· ·.;_' :. -- --~. :.:.\,, _·_--_ .•. _.·<-_:,,;··.;;·~: .. ·.:-· 

1'--
1.0 



.,,, 

·· ' . ·, 

. . • 
'. 

_.,. 
.,_, 

~ ·•. .... 
.,! ., .. 

: - ~ .. 

;'' 

.. 
:• . ·~: .· . -

.. _,.: , .. 
. · .. · 

.. . .... t ~- ~-. , . 

l ,:• 

'" 

. \·· 

'I •• • 

.. . 

.'' 

;'. 
··' 

.. 
··. ... 

),,, •' 

' 

. ' 

:·· 

.... 

.. 

.. 
... 
'··· 

.' -~-amotint of the 'ct~-up 'ii~ .to whi~h the ciiy .is. ~tifl~ .ro/cl~~ .. ~ the.-. 
· · p:r:operty. The heanng will be·held 'i'ues~y, Noveniber 12,. 201~; at 6~00 p:m. iit :~_·: · · 

.. the City Collllcil Clwiibers· at. the. City. Adiliimstration . Buildi,Ilg;· 201 'Spring 
·:·. Street,.' Spnngdale~ ·-ArkaD.S..:· · Yo1,1 -Will b~ _ entitled-to prese~t eVidence at this 
, he~: concemiDg·the amount ofth~ lien tJre City of Springdale· i~ · clairirlitg. -··:- ·:_ -~---

.. 

.. ·· . 
···. / ......... ·_-.:·:· ·<·.:' .. -·.·· .. ~-,~.<::·:·_ . -:~--- ·--~-----~·-- .. · _:~: . ·: .:: ... ·· ~.·:· ·· .... :.:. :·,--:-.. ·.::·· .. ".· .. · .. 
.. - If yPU· desire ·not to contest :this amount, and desire not k) lulVe·.a hearing on· the·: . · .. -·:: ..... 
· inattet, please.renutthe tOW 8umOfS14Lil, which·jnchides $135~00 f~'cle8ning .... · -:.. .., 

up. fhe. piopertY arut $6.-1 I fQr certifi~ mailings tO the· City of Spriii8dale by the ·.· .' 

.. date lbted. above: ·.If ·ymi. fail to. p3.y this amount before ·the hearing, th~ 8n _; 
additioDaJ.· $ts.oo.·wiu be iuided_.for:the costs· or filing. the .-o~· wii:h ·the: 
"Cilcuit Clerk's Offi'ce.· Plea8e provide ·me With a eopy of any payment you make.,. . . 
so thatl will be'· aware of it. : .. · . . . . : :.. : : 

1
" '• • I ·, • ', 

0 

• ' I, _ _. ,· • ' • ~ • ·~ J J • , .. ' : •' ,·' • • .. • J , 'f . : ',' • ~ 0 
,'' 

.-, \ If:you shQuld have any.questions, pleaseJ~t me bow. ··. ·: . 
-~ · . 

• > 
··, 

·' ,. sitlcere~·· Iy,. -~--. _·. -~. · .. · _. _ .. · . . 
····· 

,,· 

·, 
··: 

· ·. enclosures 
· SS:ch ::, . , 

. ..,. .. 

. ·-

.. · .... 

. :.\ ... ·~
.~·. 

''I•' ,• 

~- .. ~ 

. ~--

.. . (' . · . 

. ·· 

~ · .. '-

..... 

· .. 
·,":_- · ...... 

'. . . ~ . 
.·. 

·. : ~ . 
·,l 

'. ··. 

.. • ., 
... ·:,' 

'•-; 

... ... 
• .\ 

. . . ~ 

·' 
.. :•. .• ,. 

. ·' 
, 

.. _:.,... . 
. i . 

. . : -~ - . 
. ;..l. ""· -

· .. :··. ·~--~ .. :~:.·.~·: __ ~ .... 
... 

... .. . ,, 
.. -. . . . ~- ~ 

. . . .· . '\· . ,· 
-,·. t . . : . . . .· ..... · 

.,. - ·. . . , '· .. - ·• 

·, 

sarah Sparkriian·.· 
J?eputy City.A~9mey 

... . .. ~ . 
,. . -·; 

'• + •• 

'< 

... .. : 

.• 

. , 
, . . " . ~ . 

:~ . \ 
<· 

~ . .. ~~ 

·:. 
··:-

. ' . •• ~-f. • ': " • 

• ••• ~·, ••• ~ 1, -~ • ' •• • ; ' 

• ~· J • . , . . 
... 

~ ~ ,'L . '. 
. •. f. ~ .. 

,, 

·.·· 

· .. ·· 

. . . ~:· . 

· ... ·': 

. ( . .'. ;-

. ·'· 

. •• •! . 

.. 

'· . . 

... 
. 

'· .. 

. ~- . ~ . ' 

:~·· . . 
. -._. ~-:· . ~ .. 

.· ... .,, 

~=:·::~· ·, 
~ .. - t : 

. .... .. . 
.... . , .. . • . •'t,-

-- . ~ .-.:~ . •- .... ~ ..... ·:~·~>·::~-. :} .-:~4, .. :·· .. · . · .. 

•' 

,· ~ ... .. 

. ..... .. 

~ .... -
I~ , •• ... 

.-:>· 
-~ 

,, 

-~J 

1, ..... 

•• I,. • ... ~ 

,. 
..... 

'' 

·.· .. ·:··. ·_: .. ·. 

-:. 

.... ··-·. 
'. ' --. ,· .· .. , ~ -

.. . :. _., ~ . ~ 
.:o:! ... , •.. 

' ,, 
··· ' •• • 1 

... -· 

... 
• 4 
~ I ' 

·' 

•:. 
•, 

·-
.:·· . . · 

:,.: 

'• 

.. . · . 

---· · .. 
· .. :· / : . .-.-. :\.:}:~ .:/ ::~~- '-~; 

,, .· ... :~. 

~- .·. . .. · 
. ·.: .... _., 

<· 
~ .... -

..!: 
. ' .. 

... ·:..· 
·. ;t:. '. -. 

... 

.. 
. ' . 

· .. 

.. 
_,. \_.· 

:: ··:· 

. ' ._,. 

~ ~ ~ 

:.-~:·:~·<·.; .. ;·-- ! ... •'d • 

· .. .; ,.·-:·. 

··•. 
, . 

. _· · ···.·: .. 
( . .. 

. .. 
'· 

·:·.· ._t/, . ... . .--·:·.~ 
. .. _~·-·~ t:.' . .. · 

; ... 
. . :· .. 

.: !· •.. _.: ... ' .- . 
. , ~ ,: ' · ...... :: 

.·r.,· • ... 
~ •' : ;·._ : ':. ·' 'i 

-.: :· 

. . ' .... 
.. - ~~ . 

..: .. · 

.-:..·.· . .'i. 

-~ r, ... ~ .... 

. , 

''•f, .. · 

(X) 
I{) 



~ 
Lawn &:. Oardcns _... ....... -

... Lawn~ Garclens 
POBOX .tO& 
Payetteville· All 72~2 

BWTo 

Code Bafon:cmmt/Springdale AR 
197 SpdaaSt 
SpliqcJale, All 12162 
Bobby N «'\,'<~ S. 

fi'~;JJ 
~~~~,I~ 

0 Pleuc ~l&~ If address Is incorrect~ bu r.blllpd. ~nd WHca&e cllaDJc(•) 
Oil N'HIII-· . 
Newoaii~?S..bere: ________ _ 

Invoice 

JI.I040U 9/1012013 690 

( Balance Due J $13~.00) 
I 

~--------~-----~-~~~--~-~-~-~~-~-~~~---~~--~~-~-~---------------·· PLEASE DETACH AND RB'nJRNTOP POR.nON Wl'111.YOOllPAYMENT. Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX~6 
~a.yettevillc All 72702 ::: : .. ~~:;;;&- ': :·,.:·· 

., ...... .,-;~y ... :t~.f.?,.· · ·.t:· 
• 00 o I , ,, ,_ o 

NetiO 

~
' o' ,' /o.:! l • ,r'l i l·•• 'I • • • ,., • • • , • .• • •I ' " ' •' " '' "I'' ' ' " • • " '. "' ' •" •1'.,,. '•' ,., . t•'' l '"' •'• 

.:. .. ~l;t·ot~~ol ~·*~t; · ''i.! ·· ., .\, .. : .. ~ ~ ."· ·W~PA· ·~.;· / =1 ·4 =· \· ... .... .. . . .. . ·· ,J.I:t:ii.J · :~·· .. ·.\"' .. ~ ...... ~~ ... · ~· .:· ..• · cr-~;:~AA::· ·· : .. ~·~h«~·~o:.~.!o,·~ · · \~ .. 1, 

• ~.': 1\IX,tfi~Mii.r.. )~: .; ,: . . · .: .. ~; .".•: :~·,. ~···~\.MI ~~ .,!'-' -.··:· ... \, .'. ,:·. ~ .~ ,;~ ~~~T.· .,.:. .. ·~ ', .:_ ·:~·"'· '·:}(, .', .. ~~J:~'~ ': .··, ,~ ::r.~· 
~. : s. fJt'.•;~ . ··•••,• ,• ,l-. , l ~o, 'J•" "• ~'IJ, 1 , , ,.•J,.J'o" •.,;,:o .. •,A •' • o •1.., ,', ,'~ if$ , ·~ · ( ' I ' •u· f" .·,, ., • / •' •1••\•• l . ,.: ,t'o, '.,),.~V 
• • ,_.,, :..2.i, ,--. 1 o "' •' ' 0 1 

' ' ' ; 
0 

' ' ' ' • ~:.0-•ff••~ = • ~•looll < ,. ••,.,.,o'f t'l .1.~.-~; ..,iJr,"'.oo'T~ I ' 

lAwR Servfoo ~Service· 3M78-Napa SpriDcdale AI: I 135.00 9190013 13S.OO 
- ~oro~ 

Transaction #. I 
Date _ 
Acco-u-:nt-#.--;-/c-,--,-¥c-3 --'f-z1-=. 7-, .-~ -S' ---+--
Project #----;:--------J.._ 
Invoice # C 1t J 
Amount /1 >· ~ 
Description I,.... ",, -co) 

Ja 68 "'· 
-~ 

Approved By hk lh.4 
'1/t•tJJ 

There will be a $15 cbaqc for all retumecl checb. 10% 
interest will be assessed OD all unpaid balances after 45 
days. For billing iDquiries: 479-790-?607 

7lll ':lri ... ..J 07'TI'Io """"'" ~ .,., u~ • 

Total: $135.00 

hpaeatiiC'l"edHs: 10.00 

.Baluce D'Qe T SJ!5.00 

0) 
1.0 



• Comple(eltema 1, 2, and 3. Ntlo complete 
/tam 4lf Reslrlalad DeDvary Ia deahed. 

• Print your name and addreaa on the nwerae 
so that we can return the can:t to you. 

• Atlach this canf to tM back of the mallplace, 
or on til front If epace permlta. 

1. to: 

Deutsche Bank National Trust 
1525 S . Bettllne Rd. 
Coppell, TX 75019 

\ 

B. R8ceMid by ( Prlm.d Name) 

D. Ill dalvary adlfra. dltrtnntflan 111m 1? 
If YES, -Qlllarv .... btiQw: c No 

P 0 
ewara HeslctentiAI 

· . Box 631730 
lrvmg, TX 75063 

C .... MaU 
ClRIIILm Raaelpl ~ MlicA&idlaa 

2. Article Number 
(JIMsAir tnm ftn'lce 1aba0 ___ 7 C 1 ~- 1~7 C____Q_D_~-~ a 2 21 Db b 9 

;i PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 Domestic Retu.m Raoelpt 1~1~ : 

0 
<.0 



.... · . 
. : 

.- . 

... 
. ·' 

,.... 
co 



.. 

.. ·· 
·; 

.:.: 

... ,;;. 

.. 
~ : ~· 

: . .. . .. 

.... ''-: ' ~ ; I • .. 
. ·,• 

.· .. 
.. .·· : .. . ·, :·' ..... : 

.... · ... _ . . .· - ·- ":. -. . . .. ·:·· <>··=· · _:.: ~: :--.: ·-: ·~-/·. : .. ~ -__ :.~:~· : .··_.-<._·:~: -· .... ·.;·._ :::} :: .:.-·:· .;··_ ;· -. •.· :· .. ·-. '' 

.. 

· - " .·.· 
.. .. 

··:·· ... ··. ,: I 

amount of .the clean-~p .lien to ·which ·t~J.e- City is entitled f6r cleaning ·up the 
_ propcrcy. '-Th~ ~-will be-heJd Tl-ie~y; Novcm~-:1~, ~<n~;at--6;0o :p.m~- in 

. . _.-., ·---~:-:- the _CiiY-~ Council: Cbalnbers at ·the -GitY·· J\dn;i.;;sfiation· s·~<Hng, _.- 291·,-: Spnng.· 
.. - -. . . : . . . . ... " . ..:---l.n;t . .. . . . . . . . . . ·-· • . . . -· . . 

.- .-· . .-: · _,, · _ ~- ,-__ ";:- Street, Sp~.P-15~e, ~~. · .You _will -be -~tied ·to. present .-evt4ence. ·at :this. 
· · ·-'::·.-- ·.~g ponCcritiitg·~-~~unt-ofthe licm -~-City of spriDple is ·ciabning: 

. > , ... '. :-.. '-~ · .. >:·· .. .'; .. : ,>. :_ . ::.::-.:.:: , -'_.:.-:·-.:~---:-· . --::·-. ~ : __ -.·.:·_.·/-,- . ' .. :_.' _:~_:·<-:>·.:;·:·:.· ·--~-- ' .. ·· --., ;_ : -: .... :-.: ·_\. : -.:·.:,: . r(_. '·.: . 
, > :· <: _: _.-_. .. . ·._ :, __ ·• -. ·_._.. __ -. Jf)'pu des~ not-to.CQ!i~t ·this. amo:unt, _and-desire.-:t:M>tto have-- a hearing_:on. the- . 

' . 
.· .. 

·-· .. -. :. '· . . . . . ·: .>~ . ,_: · .. :.-. _- matter, pleaSe reMit -Ute· ~tal SUm of $306. U; ~ch mcbtdes ·$300:00-fpr cl~ -·- : .... 

' J•· 

.... ·. ·; 
' · .. 

,. 

l.t 

• 4 • ~ 

. ... 

:-:· 

"' .... 

·J. / 

.. 

:· ·up ·tlle property amf$6~t1 · for. certified_ mailing8 to the City of Springdale by the _ 
.::· ·_, = · _·_ -.:· date -.listed .above; :_ If you ~1 t9 pay this · amotint before the beBrlng, ·then ·an -·· 

., . . .. _ .. , _ _. ·. additional $15.00 will' be ·addeci:far the cosu· 'of 'fili,q' -tliC ordinance 'with- tht :y .. . .. 
·· . ·. .. . :. - Circuit Clerk's Offic~ . . Please. proVide: me With a. eopy of ~y p~yment you· make 

· .· .... ... 

. ... : . . .. 

·.· 

·.· 

, • • • I 

, _ 
' ~ , 

. : . '. ~· 
':.' 

so that! M.l!. be aware._ 0~ ~t. . ._. ·, .. ·. _. .: . . : . ~ ·._· . .-:· .... -~- ·:: ·_ .·.. . . . : . 

I~ you. sll(~ul~-~v~ -~Y questi~~s, pl~ let irt~ kno~.' _. ~ · :~ 
..~ . .. 

.. 
.-.--!- . 

)-.. . 
. .. 

t • • : • 

·' 
. · _.. encloSur-es · · ' ·_ 

· SS:ch . : · .:. .- .... ·' 
. ~: . 

,' 

·-· 

· ' ·.·· 
·_._:. ·, 

.. ~-

,; . .. r . • 

. , . ... . .. 

... .. '· ·. 
·". 

. -~ -
~ ... . , 

·' ' 

• :/. ,_. .'_.! --. ..• ·. 
... ·. '· 

, .· :::. 

·· · " .· 
;-· . . ·' ' 

'· 

: , , 

.: .. 
I• 

: '~ · .. ··· ... •~ ' I '•:. 
· . ,{..· 

.. 
'· 

-· '· ,_ 
; · ·.·· 

i : .· .. ·.·.· . .,·_ 
' 

\' , .· ... 
I ~ • 

-~ . 

,' • • 4 .. 

. ,· ;-

. ; 

· ........ 

. ~ . 

. ~/ 

,. 
.··'' 

. ' .. ·· . 

.. ··· ··' 
. ' ···-···· . 

'· '· . ~' 
· ... .. : . . ... ·· - ~- .. 

· ... ·~· ... : .. . 
;. 

. ,·.~.-· •' · .... • , I • 

J': ·. 
.,.,, . · .... .. ~ ~ ... ~ .·. -. ;. 

.... . 'C. 
. . . · ... ~: · . · . ... 

. ·: 
't• ' •' ' -: · .. .. 

. ~:: . •·. ;. ·- ·:. · ··. 1 .::·. . -.· · .. .·· ' .. '. •. "r 
, .. 

- , · · • • '!· .. 
,·. ..:..· . ... 

~ ; ... 

·.~: .. ·; 

... 

'. 

~-

.. ·: ' .· .. ,. ,, .. "'' 
:·· ... - • . : · . •• • . ! • ::· ' • · .. 

' ' -~~-.'- ·_':: ;.-·>> .. _. ·.-._.·< 
. ' 

.. _:· ~ ·_: ·(": · .:_:_r_ .• :j-.. :/i ~-:~ ~ , : ··::··.: .. ~ . -~ ~-~ :: ; ':: ;: ; ': ' ~ :·.··.:::' : ., . 
.. ., · ... :·· ~ ·. ..: ~:· : '\ , • ~ 

. · ,·,. 

. ,, .. __ ' ···.:: .. . : _·. :·. ' _; .. . · ·;·. : ~-~.--- · ... :.: . .-· ·:·, 
. . .. . 

... -·:· ~\~:.· ~ · ... 
/ 0: , ~; .. -~ ' . 

·~ . 

~ .~ ..... 

. .... ·. ~- .~= .' .. 
• ; • •• ~,:. ~ ~ .. l' ,:·. • • 

~~ 
: ... 

·~ ... 
: ~;._~, 

~ . . . · ~· ; \ '. ·. ... ~· · •. . .. -:-, (,' •. ,·: . 
. .. · -·-

, , ., • , ~ .• "t' .. ::. • ' ' ·' "'; ·:·~ • 

r.· .·· .. . · 
• t •·. : • . 

•' . . .- .. ;·~·· · ! . ' ... · '\..•, 

' '\ ' ·. ·~ :. ... ,. • I '• 

., 
. ~: .... -~ - . ... · .... . -~_, . 

.. , • .. • ... . - ~ .~ :.:. r .... . t·: : ·.· ;: : ;: ::~·.<<:.;;~ . . ... . : · .. ' . ~\ . 

.-:'- .. .- -::,-· -:_ : . _,. -· 
:-' • ·-,· .. .... ··. . -~-- .: .'.'_., ,-:l :·:·: ~ .. · 

•• ;. •• '· .~~, • J_ .. 

- \: . ..... ... 
,, ·, 

. : . ~ .... · .... ·, · .. .... I ~-' . . 
.... ·.. ... . ..... 
. .- ~ ... . ,. . .. 

.... .. \ 

. _:·::.::::_. ·:· . . • ~- -.::>· .. :_::::' 
. ·' , · ·· .. ~:. "".·. .. ·-~ 

. ~- . . = 

~. . -~. \ ~ . . . . ·. 
' ' . .. 

~- 0 :I ,_ 0. • ' 

. __ ... ;. . . . •\ #: 

··' •. !'• 

... . .. 

-::" 

,,···· ... . ':: ·, 
.'; .. 

..· . ··:·:-
;':· r~ · ·: .. 

.. ~. :·: .. ·:: ·.-· . 
... ·:' .;-::-:..: ~ 

' I o I 

··.·:· _,;i._:. . . 
;. ,_.; . '·:·· .. \ 

. ; 
.'·. 

?.· . .. ... . -.. 
\ · ...... 

• .. ~- <: ·' : -.--~: ... • :~ ·:: .•. : ·.:~.~ , ~::_;.;- -::.·-:· -··. ~:;_ . 
_ .. . .. 

• ,' I . ·. 

:\'.· ~->.:- . :_-.·., .·.: t. 
. : .. ? 

) . 
.!.. ·:;., 

, . . · . .~·· ·. ~ . ~ .. ~ . . . . '. . . ~ 

'· : . ·-· 

-~ ·:::·-'., ·<·;:;: ,.;< < ·:·':' ' . . . .:..· · . 

. .. - : '• :. ..· .. \' .• ·.:·.'.! _!'; 

' . 
• , · .. : • • , 4• " • • ' • -~ 4 • -~ • 

;-<.>:~~:~~:.-::·.·~_ -: ;:~·:.-_:_: .. -<:··:. --.-:- ~>.: ' -:;~' 
> 

. ~ .. 

·· . . . · . ... 

..... 
. .'.• . 

.•; · .. 
;" } . o ~ .. I 

;' ... 
·;:• 

. ' :\ ·· .. 

C\J 
(0 



Invoice 

479-903-2696 

mike@gp-lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

378 
Sep2,2013 

NETo 
Sep2, 2013 

• Indicates non-tuable Item 

,,, 

. ~ .· 

lllliTIIil: 

Transaction #.---------
Date_--;;:-;-:----=----
Account #. 11/·ottor· 'lzJ, 7o · J ). 

Project#-:--:--------
Invoice #-:3~7.::-f _______ _ 
Amount..J-.;.)04:.;:;..;·=-"-_. -------
Description !,.... c.,. €' 

Jwo s. OJv .A:111.,.- 1'1 
Approved By ..... J.c:;. :.;-~-;CI.l=-----

~/1/JJ 
-----~---~-~ 

SUbtotal 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balanca Due 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

$0.00 

$300.00 

(") 
<0 



6
4

 



'· • , . 

. .. ·' ; . ~ . : . . . \ 

'• . ' .· ·: . . ··:· .... ::. __ :_·.::.> :..~:t;.; :.~~- ·., · .. · '.: . :.':·:.-· ... -.... · ... . _:·· . 
. ·,_-.·.,·.. .. ___ , ,::: ....... ': ~: _ OJp~-e_ cy; 'J ne Ct!Y-'A:t:t..or.ney._ . . _,._ · ... ·:- .. . : .... · , 

!fmtrt 1t .Cate · · : · · · .. . . . · . , : : · . ·. Sej)tember 20 2013 · · . ' .. · · ·· · 
CitJ~nYJ' .'·. _:·< . ' .. . .. :,.·: . ' · .. · ... :·:: ·.·. . . ·,·:· .. ' . . ·· · . . · .. · .· ... . 

; .. 

. \ .. . 

..... -~c~~ · ·· ···· :.;·.,: ··:··:·>:. -··.~ · ·, ... ~.~_-_:_ .. _·: __ -· :·.:· .. · =·-· :. .: _. · ·: __ : __ .. -.~- ... · • :· ·~ER~~~~~~n/· ... · · .... :·--. 
S~tali~p~r£ma~-~ :·:· .. ·: ·. ·. ' .. . ·. ·. ·_._.::·. · · ..... · ; . : : ..... ·· ~~RE?:~--~?~TED_ : . ·.:: ·.· .:::~ _: .. _ 
~~it)!AHD~ . .. · ·· · . · l · · · · ·· · . · · · · ·· ·· ·. 

::- .... ~a~i>.-~Jitff~s .. . · · .. · : ·aoicr~:~A -..::·.:·-~ - . '. :._·_·_: .·_.·:<> ·:. ·. . .·.::.· .. . -~- --<~ ·.· .. . ..: _..-' ·~. .. .·... ... . . . . . . 
... ~City91ftmwy · · ·:.· P.O.Box2300 . .. ·, . . . · ·:· · .. . . · ·:... ..·:· · .. .. ·. 

. : ·. . . I BOK CRES BTC-3S . . ,: . ·. ·: : ·. . . . •. . , . . . . C10 · .. . . . · .. · . . · · . 
. . · Lyru{a 1Jt~resi Tuls8, OK 74192 : . · · .- . ' ·. · · · · · ·. · · ·. · . ~: .' ... . 
:::·.· ~;:o;t::l,':·'::: . . ; '; . . , .. ··. : ._ .. ·:_ .-_· :. ···:·.: ... -.. ·:<·-::-:. ·. · ... ·· >-.· . .. ·.:::<' . . :·<· .. · : . .-. :·:_. ;'.- · · ... .. 

- s~e-'}(e(ms< · > .·:_ .... .- ·. RE: ·.:: No~~ of clean-u~ ~en on_ pro~ located at 1016 Sherry St.~ .. .. 
~~ :._ .:_ . . .. . Spnngdale, W~n County, ~' Tax P~~ ·~~· 81~- . 

. .• .. . . . . . . . 2213'5-000 . .. . . :. . . . . . . . . ·. : ; . . . . . . 
: · .. L .. r __ ,~ t . . · ·. · ·· · .... ... . ::"· ···· - · ... = .. · . · · · . · · • · .. . . ·· . ... . .. · C!nay :nonic . . .. . .. .. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 

. · 'Aini!fiiStratM~a( · · · · :· · _. ' · . ' · · -.' · :.· · · · · . ·· · ·. ·. ·, ·· . '· ·... · · ' ·. ·. 
... !Assista~~raliiaf · :: . Dear Property OWner: · · · · ·/ · ·.. .. . · .. ' .· . · .··. · · ·. · ~ . _.-._.. · :- . : · : · · · 

_. · ... . ·:·:_: ·II : o;,~J~ ~. 2~13:~~ ~'on~~~-~ ~~~~she..y .~l; .·· .•... · •. ·.· .. · . 
. . . · ·. · : · .· : Spnngdale, Arlainsas, that the property .was ·m vtohltion of Spnngdale Ctty : · ... ·. 

. . ". : .... · Ordinance 42-71. ~d 42-78, ~d needed to be rem~~ed within seven (7). dayS.. . . . ' 
· · ·· · .: ·. . . · _· Also, on June 3, 2013,' notice was nwled to you t;hat the City_ intended to seek a . -:· ·, 

.. .. . . · .:._ · -"" clean-up lien on this~~ pursuant to ·Ark; ·cooe· AnD. §1~54-903, if the ._: · · 
:.:: · ::· .. ·. -~ . - : ::: ·. · ·: violations·werenotreniedied. ·. · ·.: .. :..: :· ·: . .... .. ·.··. :·. _: ·:· · .. ::_ :. : . .-.. _.· .. . :.- ·. , · ·· .. · ·•··•· . -N~·~as ~b~-yo~~.~~~;;,.·~~~~~b)~~ ··· · ... _, _, -·~ ... ·:: ·: ·.' . < . : ~ : daY&: ~- a iesul~ the _City. of SPr:ingd:&le took ~on t0 remecty the viol~Qns on ·. · .... :~:. 

_. ._ .. . : . ~ · · · · .. ·: · .. . : :. . .: ·.the. properly; -~ is allo~ed by Ark ·Code Atin: f14:-54~90~, ~n. 0r about Suite. ~4, _.- _: .· · ·:. _·.- · , ': . 
. · :: >-_ · .· · _- • . :· :. :: .· · :2013·, andan_ ordinance ·w~passed.by-~ ·Spnngdale CjtY-~~:on August i3,: _ .. _. :._ :· . .. .-
· .. : .. ·- ~ ~- _: · .. ··:·. _· ~-__ .-.. : :·· ~Of3, p~g a lien· ·o~ tije 'pioperty ~:recovet. the $7-i.lfspen~ by tite .Cjt{of-.'._ .. . ··:-'·.: .. :_: 

~-_:·_-~··. :.-: __ : ·:.: ~·-: ,_.· _ :.-, :-~ ~ :·~~~.:· ~-- -- :~:~;· .s~~f,~ --~-~~0-:~~-~·-:_· <'._--~~~:·< ~:_/· .. ::·_~ .. _~·:: ... : .. :· .. ~.;: :.;:~ ;-'=·:.· -~: ···::_(:_.:= .. :::::;:~; .. ~::· ·:-.. ~~:>.:·:_' ·.-:~·::_:· -<-~_-_. ;;:·; : 
. ·:·>· .· ._ .... · ·~. · :- · .. . . -~ ·'· ... ~ ·.::. tn the interin:t, ~e ·city ofSptingdale.lW;l_to clean this~~again mi ·or abo~t · ._ ·._. · _., · 
: ·-~ .· .. :· ,, : .. :·:_··· ': · .. -.. . _· · . .. Sep~ber ·-1:7, -2013~ .-::.The. City :exp~~ the &unl- of'._$l~_o:tiQ· .to cl¢i··t¥s ·· .. ·::-_,: .:: :- ·: 
· · ·_:· :· : ··:·:.·<: : ·. · '.. · -- ~~-p~:.'. f bavc{enelosed·a copyot:iui.mvQiee .. cvi~: fbis .. eost..· ·. AISo,: iri,:· _.-._ .~· ·:·, ..-:· · .... , 

. -~·.-;,: - ·~ >:-/. ::··_- .·: ·._·.<-~ With.Aiic~··Ann:§:t+.s4~903(C.X. 4.) · 8dminlstrati.v~·rees ~ ·'be .. ':_ .·,.;.-·.:_:·~.-
, I, • . · • " 1 • • •• • ' • ' • ' • • • Y. ' ' ' 
. .'·: ·: . . . . · -:_. ~ · added to the. total cost.~ mcittred by the city of spiingdaJ.e, . wbi..ch -.will · inct~ ·. · _. :>-· · · · 
.. ' ~> .. '~ .. ·. · ..... ·> :~ . -. : . ·;· Certified mailin'g fee . iii . th~ .. am.oqnt of. $6:11 per letter. arid_ .a ~ing fee· ii( tl)e . :. ;::· . . :' :-: 

· ... :.·. · · · · · · · · · · rs1 ·oo· · ~~.. ... 'i:t-·~~..:_ c·.. · c· · · · · · · .. ··· · · · .,_.· · · · · .. · ·· · .; .. . -.-~ .- .· · ... · . . ·. · ~ ·amo~t·9 ·5_ • . to -~ ~n~wugton . :~unw · ~t~:: : .- ~ .. ·':. ··.·: ..... . · · :: .. _·: . . :.-: .. ·.· . ·· · . 

.• , •. :· ; . · .. ~- ' ... -.... :: ; ..... •.;. · .. ' ..•.. ·;·· .. ::: ..• '.. :;:-;~ ·,··.:-~/:.·· : ;;: i: :· .• ·:··\; .: : ··· , · · ·····.~.·- ·.!· ···~· ..... ' · ..••.. --~::,;~:.~; .:; •... •.··.· .. ·. ~ .. : •. • , ..... ·. '.· ·' 
~. . ', .. 

•• •. f • 

lO 
co 



' o I ·•.:. 
.~I,/· .·, ... . . ~ · ... . .. 

p•: • J•· .. • •• 
:' •. . .. . , .. ~ " . ' 

• -' . ~ ,•: ·. : • .-·._- , ._.···.>:_• .. _.-:,·~-·~,; :· .. /.·::._::····_···_··~ · .... • ;._:··:<'c · .. :: :. ~~·,_.:·:.:·:··: .. ·i.-.·;._; ·:.,--.:·} __ ., .. ... ·. . · . 

. ·: . . .. :. . Tm_s is to .. notify ya" that.~ -the ~~t thls amo~t. i$ :not paii tO. the . City of~ . ·.. ·· 

. • 

-. . . . .... _: :. :· .. Sprin8dal~ ·ori or :before November s, ·7013, a ~~g. wm·.be ... h~ld before'the·:~ .· ... :·· 
,_..-:;·.: > ·.'-. _-,, · ·· ·: ·: ... · .... : ·. ·. Springdale CitY Coimcil p~uant to Ad~. C~e· AnD.. "§i4,.S4-9ll3 ·tO.detCririfue the·-.. ·~:.-'· 

·_ .-.· ·:: . : ... : . ·. : . . · : : ·:: ·'·_.amount of the ~leari-:up lien to: which ·the·-City is i_mtitted for Cleaning uP· ··th~ ·: ;.· .. ·: : . 
. .. :· ·. : .. · ~ ·. · _ · ·~ · _' __ · _ ·: property.· The -h~gwill be held ~sday, November 12, 2013, at 6:00p.m. in_-·. ·· ·-. 

·-, . .- .~: .: · · _,._ · . ··. ~-... · _-~ City Co\mcil~ Cham~~· at ~e Cit{-Adminis~tion· B~ding,· 2(n ·Spring· .... 
. . . -. _: .. ·.: .. ~- · .. Strccj, -Springdale~- ~as; .. You· will b~· entitled. to 'present -evidence 8t .:this .·.:·:. 

· ·. · ... · · · · : li~ng concerning. the amoimt of the·· lien the City-of Springdale .is. "claiwin·g. ~ .-. ;· .: · 
- .. ·.. . ... :. -. ~ ' :. . :_... _:. ·.-.·. " :. :. . : .... ·.- . : ... _·.. :::- -. .··.. .. : .<. . .. :: ... : ·. :: . . . : . :· .. : : · .. 

_ .__ If you desire not -to ·contest ·this amoun:t, and desire not ro have a hearing_ on.· the · · · 
. . titatter·; please 'remit'~e tOtal'sUm.-ofSI5~.t"l;which.inc'l.tldes Sts'o.oo for-'Cle~g _: :· 
· · · · : ·. -~P ~e property and ·$6.11 for certified mailings to the ·city of Springdal~ by the · :: - _: 

.-· 

'•·: 

·. .. ' ·. · ·.: . date listed above.. If y()u fail to _pay this amount before the hearing," then ~ . 
_ .. _ •,.: :·. · .-··. · ·. ·- ··: additi9nal SlS.OO will be ~d for ~sts· offi~g the ordinance with the c~r.:·. · .< 
.. .._ . .- ·.-:.: · · .. :· . ·. · -_.. _: _ · . > Clerk's .. Offi~.' Payment may b~ made wrectly to the Gity Clerk's Office or to th~ . 
· :· · · .· .. ·_ · _ _. · · . · · . .' .- . CitY Attotney'N Office. If payment is made to. the City_ Clerk's: Officet · please . . 

. :_ . '.- .. ' . -:-" ' provide me with a copy of any payment you nwce ·so ~t.I will be aware o.fit ::.-:' •, . . · . 
. ~·.·, .. >.; .. ·. . -· - . ·:.. .. ... -- .. ·::···. . : .. : : _ .. ;_. ·, :: . . ·. ,:··.. . ._:_·. :,·:_: ...... , ':<-: .··. / '. . -.' '·.. . . •', . ' .. 

~: . 

•' 

· ·. . .: ·: . . If you should have any questiollS, please let me know~. ·: ; :· .. · - _.; . 
':•, " I'', : •,• • •, • "• ' 

·.. . ... \. ··: 

. · ., 

• t • ••• 

. . . ·_ .. __ ·,· :· Siri~ly, .-.-.. · . . .. · .. 
_',- -.-:'.·:. ~·'·: .: .· __ :.,, -- : .- '::->._; ~:.:/ .. ,:·. ,:_j· :- ·~d·::-. -.. ' :· ..... ':·. · . 

" ,.,,:· ..... ·--.--\)~~-~· ~ . 

.. ' . . •. 

. ···: .. . ,. .. 

'·' .-. .. __ . . Tayioi S~ples . - :~ ._: . · ' .· >_ · ·..::_.'... . .. 
· :;.-. . ·. · .. : . : - .· ·;. -> DeputYCity.AttOniey -__ .-. ·. , · · . · .·. ·. · · 

• • : • •• • •• I. • : • • =-. ...·· . . ... ' .. ': .M : . ·... • ·• • . ~. • • : 

.... 

' . 

.·' 

• ...... 
· . . - .i enclosure : 
. ·:· .' ~ · ·. TS:cb .. ' 
..... , .. 

. . 

.. 
. '! ....... ,; ... 

.-. 
.. ·1.", 

. .... ·. ·.· ... . ·" 

. .· .. 
... . ,-..,. . ~ - . . ~. ~ 

. ' ·.. ··: . . .· .· ... , . 

' 

... 
\ •·• j • . 

\ :. ·· ... 
.. ·· .:.· \ ,. ·. . ; 

.. 

., 

:' 

•: 

,. '· ., ,,. . . . ... 
. :-. . ... . . ~ . .:..·"·· : . . ' . -:·7·· :•!'":. •• 

. _; ·:. 

_: ·. '..... .::':·:"; ·.· .··. ' · ··:·, · .... · .. · .. .. ., - '. . 

·-·· ' .- .... 
- . 

. ·· .. ~ . : 
' 0 ' -~·· • • M ~ •.' • ; 

i·: 

. • :I ·." ' • 
. . : . .. . ·-- . · . .. · .. 

.. ·.· ::······ '"' . :. :_ .• : .. ·; ·.: . :·. .. ·· ... •··. ;~ ;·· ... ,:·.; -··: . ,: .:. \. ;:;~: .': .-.· ···: ?':.~:~:?. ' . . . ; :.·.: ,_. ;_ ; : . > .. ·_ ·.·.··· . ,, /' ·, '-~ •. ·:. ', ... ·' '. : }':-
. •. 

·. -r • ~- • 

•.'. . ... 
. :.·· . ' 

.... 
·: .... . . .... ... ,!- .. ~ .: ~ ~ ·· .. \ ~ .: .. ·: 

~ ~ ' •.· .. ... ... : 

\ -~ ~ . ~ ' .• . .: 
'. . .·. \: ~:. . ..... . .; .. · . 

. ~ , .. •. . . 
. ~ ... . ... , . 

.... ..··. ····· 
• .. ,.' 

.' ... .. '' . -- . _.: 
'' 

~. -

I o o .~ • . ~ .. 
. ·. '.. . - .:::_- . .. ~ 

~;.:'. ·: -~~--~ .·-. ·-;. ··~· ,. -- ' 
.~ • I • :·:::~ .. .- .: ; < ·-~~- :~ 

., ... ;•.: 
r '··"":· o •• ~' • I L 

t,'• 
~ ~ .... : 

-·· ..... 
·, .. ~. 

.. •\' .. ,- .... · 
-~ . . .. ~ .• ..... . 

> • • '~ . _' :-: '., ·v ,: :;,\ . • :}' ·~·; •' ,\·,,~·,·,' ' - , ' • :.-; • ' ; : ',~' •. ~ .. , ' 

'· -. . . . ·. '· · .. ' '- ,_;,::· ·· .... _. - .. . - . . .', · .. 

'•:: .. 

.. 
. -- ,.. .. .. 

\·· 
... 

:--~ . .-· ._ ... ~-. . ~ . .: : .. .. 
... . .. 

- ···~· 

.-

·-:· :::. ·:: 
,._ .. .......... 

t . ·.·\ • • 
··: .. ·.: 

<0 
<0 



. : . . . . ... . ·...... ·: ' , Invotee. · .. ' · .; , ... 
I . :· • ' ' • . . : •• : .. • . • • • • t .· 

' o..-...... '~Wita.t . . ·. '. ·.· 

· ~-~Rd .. 
w.t f otlt .Alt. 72'174 

479-tos--696 

mike@gp-lc.com. 

Invoice No: 
Date: 
Terms: 
Due Date: 

403 
Sep17,2013 

NETo 
Sep17,2013 

• Indicate• non-taxable Item 

Thank you for your business! 

H1 

. . 
.. ·' 

• ,. • 0 ... ~ .. . .. \ . 

.. 
·• 

·· iWITo: · · 

Transaction #.:...-... ______ _ 

Date __ :-:-------
Account#. lol- o·ul-VlJ. 7o- 1J-
Project # ________ _ 

'nvoice #-:-:-v~ol=--------
Amount--L-.1 _;n..:....·· II!_· ------

Description J • .,.., w& {iJ 

ltJI' !./..,,IJ h. 

'N. (/.,d.. Approved By 'i/ 
1711 

J 

Sutrtobll 

TAX(O.OO%) 

Total 

Paid 

Bal•nce Due 

' . . ., . ~ . 
. .... . . 

. ·. · ' . , 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$150.00 

$0.00 

$110.00 

·· ... 
. : 

r--. 
<.0 



~ 

' • Complete lt8ma 1, 2. and 3. Allllo complatB 
118m 41f ~lcted· Dellvaly Ia deafnJd. 

• Prtnt your name and addnlll8 on the reverae 
ao that we can raturn the card to you. 

• Attach thla oard to the back of the rnallplece, 
or on the flalt If apace permits. 

1. Article _~ to; 

;~:~ ... 

- ----
·BOKF, NA 
P.o. Box 2300 
c/o BOK CRES BTC-3S 
Tulsa, OK 74192 s.c:-Mall 

lJRegfllaiCI 
Crr.nd.MIIII 
RastrlctiCI Dellvvry? (Srfnl Fie) 

2. Miele Hunk 
mawtam.-llbaiJ 7011 1570 0000 5221 Ob07 

PS Form 3811, ~2004 Dam8ftlo Aelum Receipt ,~184o 

CX) 
co 



,: '.~, '· : . . ',· ' .···Dice oj~C~·~tt~ '.',·'n . · ... 
· · · 201 s"'". s-~- · · ·· · ·· · · ·. · • . • . ' • • .', • ·' •; . ·. '";F' -:fi(J UI>C.. . ·' • '· .. ,.~ •. ·"' . • • . 0 • ' • 

.. ,_ · .. !. " • , • .. • ··sJ'T"ri6dl&. tkiAn.Sds :7~764 .. · · · · · · · 
.. · : · .: .· · .. ·. · . · Phone (479}756-5900 ·_ .::. . ·. .. · ·. '. .. ·.· :_ · • ...... · .... _··.· _,· ... /.· .: · ··: _;· . :=e::.; .. H.·:.·. - ~ . ~ ·;: > ••··. _··.· ··• . 

. · . · ' : ... · ·· :. . tsliTijplq@sqrioadalcar.gov . · · .. . ·-· . _· . ·. · · · 

·. ,.'' ···>_.·.· -~~:·.:.:_--::_ :· .:-···:.·.---;' ~-- .. : . . ~: ·: ·-~··>.)··~·-.f~· <:.·:·· ... _:' .. ---~·.< :'_.·<. :_ .-· . .- ::.::· -:: -~---:~~<-:'::·-.:-'·.·_ : 
,. 

.: :.-. ; ·~ .. ··' 

·' 

· · !Enwt~. Catt .· '-. · ·. · .-. ' · : · · -: - ... ':·.· · ·: S. temb 20 -2013 ;: ~-·. 
. c·ty "'tfm'rrml . • • • . . . ql er ~ .. • 1 .,. _____ J . . . • 

;~~-:, •: .... ·.· ·~.: . . : ;• >,: . . ·. · .. ·. 
Sarah Spartman .'· ·. . . . _. . . · _. . · · ._ . · ... · :·· · . · CERTIFIED MJ\IL ·.- . '. · · .· 

... . ·. ~ \. .. ,_ . 

.. 

• ,• • • -• I ~ 

~ ttty !itttlmleJ : ... ·.. .. · . ·. .. . . · .. : RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
··:~iMt£1>.-Pfi;({!P~-: ... <· :"<:_. :-. _· ... · .. :' ·.·. :_.:-'·>> . .-~ · .. : ·: ·- ~_-.<·. /:. ·:··- .. :· -_ ..... --~··:· .: · ..... ::.·_-:_· .. :_ .. ,_ :>.' -... 

· · ~Deyury.ctt, 'A~ .-,. :: . Johnny Rogers, Justin Sm1th~ . · · · · ·. · Green Tree Servtcmg, LLC ~ . · -- . . . · . . . 
. .. . . .: ·. · . · . : Quentin Stllith and David Smith · . . . P.Or Box 6172 . . .. . . ~ . 

. · Lyu{a ·'Befvdresi_ . -. . . · 213 WestWood Ave.· · . · . ' · · · · ~ ·. RaP-id City~ SD 57709-6172 - · · · ·.. .·. · · . · 
· C~e Cotwtlftil!.tM'/ · .... · . · . - . · · . · . . . · . • .. : .. . . . · _ . . . · · · · 

· ··.vtriim 9ttiYo"'t. . Spnngdalc::, -AR 72764 · ', . , . . . . · . . _- . : . · .... · 
St~-1fi(ms· . . ·· · ·... . ·. · . ·: : . : > . .. . ~ .. > . - > .. ·· · . ; · · · . · . · ·. · · ·.·. · . ·.:' · · ·. . . 
'1~~~ . . : · . · .. R,B: .. : ··Notice of ·clean.-up lien on property lo~~ .at 901 · Shipley St.; . . 
. Ci~ %rr-(icf .. : -·~ . ·. . . . . . . . <Springdale, Was~gton· co.unty, Afkansas, Tax P~e~ No. 815- ~ .. 

:y . . .. . . 22569 000 . . . ., . . .. ' 
~mfnistratiw:~af· . ': : · .. ". · •· ' • • . · ;·:·· .·... ·.· .. · ... ·. _ ... '-'·' .. :. . · .· .- ·. :. ' · ·· 

9tuirtant/Para'Bat'_ ': · . . . .. . . . ~ : ._ · ·: ." • • .. -_· ... _.·.--. ._· . .. '; ~-.:- · :· > . .. :·:.· . · : · · ... : ·. 
. < · · : · Dear Property ~ersi_Lletili.'>ld~r: . · . . , . . · · · _ · · . ~ .. · . · · . . . . . . . .. 

' . . ._. ·-. ..... . . . .. :· ·: · ... · .· .. · .. _·_ .· ': ·: .. ·.- .. ,·. .,:: ~.: .. ..-:· ·.• . ·:·· ~ ·.· ---:· .. ;. ·. . . .· :~ . . . 
.. ·: · , .· On April 24, 2013,- notice was· posted ori property located· .at , Springdal~~ :· : · · _.. < ·· · 

': .' :Arkansas, that the property wa!t. m violation of Springdale City Qrdinarice 42-~ 77 .. · . · · :. . . .. -
: : .' arid 42-78, and nec::ded· to be remedie4 .within-:sev~n (7) dayg .. Alsot on May_7~.· ·. . . 

::·-.-.-··. · · _. . .2013.; notice ·was· maj_J.ed to the p~rty. owner that the City inte~ded-tO ·seek a· ~ .:~.· .. ·.·:· . : . 
·: .-_ · ._-.:_:. · .· ·clean-up lien on-this ptoperty, puisUant t().Ark.·-Oode Ann. §14-54~903,· if the·.·.-'_. ··. : ~ : ·_ 

. : .- . . . . .... -~ Violations were not remedied·. The owner received said letter on May 8, 2013.· ·. · .. · ·.·· . . · •' . . :_ . :· 
·-·~ .. · ,· -.. -~--:' .. ,· .. ·.:··.--- .. :>:· ... ·:: ....... _·:: ..... ·:-··_;_ ·_.,.. _.·:;~.-,_ . . _· .· .. :.-:.-- ·-.. <'. ·:; . --::.-:--· .. ·.·.·~- < :·-' .. -'·. ·. 
: : _-. · : · ·. _.. :- No action~ taken by you to clean lip.-t4e_·property_.within sev:en (7) .~usiness · · ·: ·: ·. ~ · ... 

.. .... ·-.. :·, .. - · · ::- · ·:·~_·.:_. ., .:.· ~Ys· ·.As a ~suU, th~ City of $pnngd8le took:actioo to.l)mledy the vi9latic)ns.Ori· .. <-'. .. ..·' .. : 
·:-_. ··: :·:~---\···. · .. · :·_·_~·._:. ~-. .._.~-... ···the·property: as i~!ll~owect by Afk..Code-~; §.~:4-~4.;9~~j-~ ·.hme 17,-+0l~·.l.iru.i ~ -~: .. _._. ··.:~- : ... ·:· · 
... · · ·.·. ·:: · : :.· .. · · .. · --and an ordinance was passed by· the Spting,;{ale. City CoUilcil·on·~ep~ber -10~- · · ... , ->): 
. '". ,_:. __ : ;_. ·_ .-' :_ :.... :_~ :. 2013; plaqins a·~et1 on the property-tO teoovei the ~tal suin of $276.24 ·spent'by_; _., __ :;_ -~:_. :. . 

_ ::·<_::_~·; ~~- ~---,.- ···:. ·.< _· : · .-: ~ ·_. ·.:_~e -~-~~-~~~~~~~~}~~an-.. ~~-~~:;··:.:\ .-~: ·>·:~·: _, __ :·/~'--::·: .. : :·:-_::·, -~---: · · .;:_:-:.,-_· ~-~~.: _.-: __ --~-... ~. ~>-. :<_· ~. ~> . 
. . ·._ :-' · .·· ·. · . :-:·.··In the mte,iini, th~·,city. ofSprihgdale had-tp-clean this ·prop-ettY_.additionAI.Qui~sJ . . :-:.:.:_.:-.·.

., . ; :.-_. ·: .. ·. ·<· ';··:_":_ .. ·.·.:;·on Jwy_.29,-Z013 ·~d-strPtemb~t"3, 2013.-: n:e··City-~;xP.~Cd.the'.,s~-of$2JO.OO. ·· :·. ·. ·.: :· :; '::-> 
: ---.-. _ :- .·:'. ·. _. ... . ·.-.. :: .. ,., . . . ·._. tO clean this_pi:operty. Thave·enclosecFcop'ies of the invQices· Cvideticiilg·.tbis oo~t. _· . · ; .. :' '.:- :. · -~- · __ 
· . : : . ; -.: :: . :. · · ':, ._· ·, :' · "'Abo~- in accordaiic¢ Wjtb: .Ark..· Co4C:.'Ann:. §t4-S4:-903(c)(4),.-·~$t;rativ~. fees· . · ; .. ···:.,_· __ · .. : . 

·• . \. • • . • ·, ~ ' • ' • • , \ - • . . • ' I I ' ' ' • I ·', ·' ' : ' I ' ' •.' . •. .' • • - I. '• ': ' 

·: ·, .::. :.:, ...... · ,_.: ·-.. :: , _ _. :.,:. · _' __ ; .. :'·may· b~ .~ to tJ:te tQtal costs mcurred -"Y ,.\®- c;:1ty of Spnngdale, which will _· ... - :·; . _ 
_- · ':"~: _:.'_ ;_ -·. · . · . .-.' .. _- .'. · .:--- ': :mel~~ certified lnailing' fee in the am.olm.t ·of·S~.ll.perJetter· ~d -a filing f~ · ii1 _. . · ~ · ... : .· 

.. ::· ·_.- :.-. :·.- ;- ·- < .:::., -th~ ~oiutt of$l5.00to~ WaSbingt®.~tyCircm_t coutt;·:. · · _: _. _.:. :. ·:,. ·.· ·. :· · .-... : : ... 

~ ': ,';:. .,:·;. :' ···; :·:./ ;·,· ... \ ·, ;;:.,:~: ' ··-:..;·: ~ :··~-.·':< .t . :: .··~·'_,~ ,·': ~ 

0') 
<.0 





' .... - -- · ~- -
{.(i.u 

Invoice Be llts :::0';: • c.tcl-

........... _.......... PayetteviUe AR 72702 
n..~n..:.;.: ··~r;· ... ~ . f.\j~ ;.:· .. .. r:·.~·~·: .. :: .. M··:·; 

· ""'UfiJ .. Iool'tW ·• ..•. ·.: ··~ ··' ·. : • ~\'OI~br 
• •• • • • • • •• 0 • 

BUITo 

Code Enforcement/Spriaadale AR 
107 Spring St 
SprinadaJe. AR 72762 
BobbyN 

\... 

0 Pleas~ olleot bo)c if addtcP il inconect or hu cluulpd, wlllldicate ch~lt(s) 
CHI I'OYCI'IIC lidG. 

'Now e-mail addraal? Eater luiiC: --------· 

1Nl013 712912013 6~ 

be!.U. •. Jal~nct 

( Balance Due [ S60.oo) 

-~~~~~~~~-~----~~-~~--~-~~~-~D~----~~~~---~-~~--~~--~--------~·---
Bellis Le.wn &: Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PA YMRNT. 

P .O~,··N~~: 
I • I , • 

' . :. ·: ·1 .. ·· ·.,..,.;~-.7.:[:· ... ·. >~~; .: .. ·>. T~ ... · · . ·.u~ • . • . ... · ·· ..... , ·;'r~fl', , .. ,. ... , 
' I , ,o o I - I ' ' •• 

Not JO 

(.
,, ',: .. ;;-'"'' ,, ' ,' I • • · : · ~.·.· · ,' • ~ ' ' ' .'"• '• •, •, • • ,.; '••\ ,;•,:• ~~..J..J. :• •,. ,' ,•, ;:,:·,', ··.·.···«•·.:.: .. : :';·· ~ .·.· ·.:~, P.e ~D ·, .. . .. ; ·· '·~·,·.Qty · · :.:a.~·:. : .-;. · .... ·~~~··: :: ··:~t;.· 
o' I: 'II 0 o ., 0 , ~. O O I • O I 0 I O 01

1 
I : 0 0 I 00 I O .:.o\:o: •.. :: . .. . :.· .. 0 ~ '.', ,'o :.·,~ : 

I I.awn Setvk:e 1.-aJwn Service· 901 Shipley Sprfnadaje AR • I 60.00 712912013 60.00 

Tra saction #. _______ _ 

Oat ----~-------------Ac unt # /OI· O~H·i{l3 , 70 - JJ 

Pro ct #·--=-~-------
lnv ice #--=:'-:-l r-=-------
Am unt tc. ~ 
De ription /11ww '"'' ~ 

1oJ jL; 11!tti 

Apwoved By~?!~,:<.~{,(.J..~----
1'$'/'l 

There will be a S I S cblrge tbr all rctumod checks. 10% 
interest wW be assessee! on all unpaid ballllQC$ after 45 
days. For billina inquiries: 479-79().. 7607 

~· Y ft ~""" t It"'\ V~l"f-=- .J 

Total: $60.00 

Payaaeati/Credltl: SO. DO 

BalaaceDue T $60.00 

~COO-C~h--~lh I T' I ~ r Tn? l~~ •• ~ 

J 

...-

....... 



n - J I"- Bellh taWD• Guclens 
~POBOX606 
Lawn & Gardens Favetteville All 727¢Z 
...,._ ..... ._. 'J . 

BmTo 
C4dc BDfonx:aat/SpriDadalo AR 
107 Spring St 
Spri'Dgdale. AR. 72762 
BobbyN 

0 PJeale c:beCk boX if acldral II iDeorrect or bM cbanpl. 1114 indicate chqc(1) 
OQ m'CdO sicfo. 
N~ Hlli1 ~larcrhere; ________ _ 

r ,r;M"V .... ~-, .. -,.-

,ut'5f1hf ~ 

Invoice 

,1»12113 9/1012013 691 

lleWI_Ia~ 

C-B..ce Dill [ -- n• p -- --St~~.oo). 

----~---~-----~~-••••--m~-------~-~--~----~a~---•••••------•••••-• 
Bellis Lawn & Gardens 
POBOX406 
FayettiNillc AR 72702 

PLEASE D2TAaiAND RE'nJRNTOP PoRDON wmiYOUitPAYMBNT. 

Nee 10 

~i:.t':~'t~.~·· ~~r;;~ J:r.t:~~i:.lf:':;:~~~~~~·.:·~7v.::= r.~.;~;~~:·:. :;·.;:).~~;·~/~~~~;'.'~.?X.\~:~~~~ ·:::·is~.:t ~·~~£:i 
': .1: •••• 00 

11 O .!;tt I , 1 o ,·,~,.·t ,,. •: O 0 .. _t .... ~ ... ~. .:,• 0 · :. 1", •• , .... !·· ·. ''•, to'1 t 0 .,. I o .'I of, of,,l' f o•,,•o .. ~ .. '!·,· .. ,:;..::.;,,.•,.:,.-:.;,;:: .~::, ,\o ::-~~. i!'':;,th 

l.a'WD Service • 901 Sblp!ey SpriD&dak All- 1 150.00 9/312013 lSO.OO 

Transaction #. I 
Date~~-;---------1-
Account# /di· C'-M· 'td. 7o· J~ 

Project# 
Invoice #-;,~,,-------J~~ 
Amount l>c. "! 
Description !..... c.'h H 

~c I Si: .. l.v 

Approved By__._??JtA ..... ·~Il.L=--·---'-
"/1•!,, 

There will be a SIS ebarge for all retumed dlecb. 10'~ 
interest will be assessed em allnnpaid balances after 45 
days. For billblg mquiries: 479-790 .. 7607 

Ol') '2\W...I 07Tt.:l ':I"''T.J~ V~J 

Totalt SlSO.OO 

PqmeallfCndla: so.oo 

BaluaeDae T SlSO.OO 

",,.,.. ""'_ ... 

C\1 

"" 



• it ·~ Items 1, 2, and 3. Alao coqJI8le 
I llam 4 If flllltrtctad DeiMry Ia deabad, 

• Prtnt yotr name and addNss a1 the nMII'88 
so that we can retum the card to~· 

• AUach this oard to the back of the mallplece. 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. ArtiCle .Addreelad to: 

Johnny Rogers, Justin Smith 
Quentin Smlth~and rult!J-. 

213 Westwood A 
Springdale, AR 784 ,. 

~ 

7~?·u~ 

2. Art1c:1e Number . -· 
(11ansferltan--lllbe0 7011 157D DODD 8221 061~ 

:1 P8 Form 8811, FebNary 2004 Don..ac Aellm Reollpt 101!&11MH11-1640 

• Complete Items 11 2, 8Jid 3. Afao complele 
ltem4 If Rll8trk:ted Dellvaly Ia dalllad. 

• Print yotl" name and address an the reveraa 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach this oard to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the~ If apace permits. 

A. 8lgnatan 

x SEP 28 2013 

D. Ia dllllvay-... dtraWitflan lllam 1? 
1. Mlcte Add1'8111fad to: lfVEB. enter dallwly addl8ll below: 0 No 

.. ----- -· -· -

Green Tree Servicing, LLC 

P.O. Box &172 
Rapid City, SO 51709-6172 

_.;,;::.,. .. 

. .~ .. 
. ~-:: 

......,..._ 
,....Mall ..... ~- . ---tad DeiMiry'l (Sch Fee) 

2. Altlole Nuntlar 
('ftanllerftom_.labeO 7011 "'1570' DODD 8221 0591 

•i PS Form 3811, February 2004 Don-.t1o R81um F18oe1pt 1021111 Da*tl40 

('t) 
....... 



\ ~ =· ... 
. . 

. · . : : D.ffice: <?f ne c i!J ittr:o~ . • · · . - __ · · · 
. •. · ... ' . ~ :' :: ... _ .. __ ··,·." .. ·:2<J1Sprit"tJ$ttut.·-!-"· .. ·~·~' ·.::· . :··., · .. ·._ 

.. 

··. 

. . . _ . . · · · ...... S.fnn84aft.. 9lrtaruas 72764 · · · · · · 
_ . - . _ ·. · . · . . PfioiU (479) 756'-5900 . .. .. · ~ .-:. · '· ., . . 

. -

., . ·-· .... '·. . - · .. - •· ·. ·: . -_·: _septem.b~ 1~ 2~13:.·. - > 

.· .... 

~-~·Care·' :·. 
City~ 

: . , :. . . . . . ·. II":. ·. ·. .. . -
·: · · ·'T'ayfor Sq.mpfes - :. 
~:~-~ty~~~~- H· . -::. ·.·.: --

. ' .·. 
. . 

·~ .. . ... .. . . 

.. ~-

·" . . _. : . ·. ~;ERTIFIED-~ I r. 

:, ~:·Saran -~art~n . ·. 
:::;;;- < ..•.•• ·. . .. ·. " ' • • ·_ - . . '><. ·- •.• ··:- . : • ' . · . 

... ~City~_·_· -·: .oa~d&~tastew~ut":_· -. · :·:.- -·. ·:: ._:_<:atyMolt~ ~ .· · · -··- · .·. ··· 

·. --. RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

LjnJa. ~~~est , · ·:_ .. 41 07_C~jte ~ve.~ #i '· ·. ·- · · ··. -_: . . . (·: ·:P.O.-B~x 689196 .. _ · · · . . . . .. . 
Case CJrirr!iru#r1r/- :. . . : · BentonVille -AR 72712 · .. : · · · ' ·· .· · Des MoineS: lA 50368-. : . · ·:: · · . 

. . ~m~ .. : . . ·~-... . .. ~ .· ... _. .. .- .. · ·• . . ., ~- . ,.:.:. .·· ·. ··: . . · .:· . :' ,_., .. : .. ·:.. :_·: . ·. : .. 

··'st,M_1feems· ·~· .- -.·. . _.· · .. RE: .. _._Notlce···~fciean-u~ tien ~property loca~ at 47o1 Tyler' Plae~,---· _·. _: .. :_~. ·. 
~~- .: · :- ~- - · · : . . Spring~e; Washiti~n CountY,' Arkansas, Tu Parcel No.: 815- · · · >-·_::;i_ . :>·:! .30~03~ •·' : ' •. , ·_. ·_·: .... -.. · . '· ... 

_.. -. , · · · . Dear Property Owner/Lienholder: . : . · ·. · . . . .. 
. . . : . ' . . _. ' . : ·.. . . . . . . . - . . . . . . .' : :. : .· _.. : - . ·> .. '. :~: .. -. . : . . . .' ··:-. :_.. : . . . . . .. . . . : . . .. ·. . . : > . _. . - :- ... _. :· . ·._ 
· . ·.. . ·· .'. ·.·- - .. .- · :··· On A.pril-30; 2Q13·, notice was. posted Qil p~·toeated at 470l Tyler_Place~. :· ... · ·.- :: . 
: ·. : > _· ·_ :· ·. -. -- .. -:: · ·. · ' Springdale~ Arkansas; ~t. the property.· was in .. viQlatiOri · of· 'SpriDgd&le City .·. · ' . -· ·. : 
.': ·. . . ·:. : . ·_ -:_.: . : .. Ordiruince 42-77, and needed to be. remedied within BeVen (7)· days.·, Notice was <. . ~-.' .. :' .... ·-
.. · . . · .. . :_ · . · . :. · . · > mailed to the owner <?.f ~oord on April 30,2013~ .that the City intended to seek a·'_ ~- ...... :·. . .. . 
.., · .. ~::.. ·-. _ _. . ~ :: · clean-up .lien on this property pursuant: to Ark. Code· AnD. .. § i4~54-903 ·if itie · . ·· : -: _ -, .. 

.. .- · ~- · ·.'·violations were not remediCd.' · · · _·,: · · · · : · - · · ·. · · · · · · · · 
I ·• • •r '1, . ·. • 

·. ,, ·. . ·.·: - -... : : __ .; · · No_,-~~~~-w~ ~~\,~ ~~- .. ~~~--~- c~~~ ~p-the -p~~ -~tmri ~en(~- >/.;:::- . 
. -.: · .. '·. ·., .-. · ~ : - ... >_ : . .·: . ·business days: ; As·· a resUlt, the.· Cit)'. ·_()f. Springdale toQk ~on '19. remedy the .. : . :. · ' .. ; .. : 
· .:. · :. ~. - ···_ :·:·· .: -~ -_.· .. · :: : ~olatio~ ·on the ProPerty, as is allowed.' by Aik. Cooe- ~.:§i4-54,;903,. on -o~·-... ·:· : .. ··.:: .... _. · . 

. :-.. . :_·:>. ·_.:_ :. ; .. · ·. ,~out·septenibet- 9~ -2013.- AS ofthjs. d8te~ tbe.-tOtal oostS incUlred and paid.'by.the· ... : .:; · ·.>:-·.: 
. . . . . ' . ~ . . . ' • . . ' . - -. . ( . ' . .... ' .. . . . . . ' . . .·. . :· ' • .. 

' ' ... ·. · _. .::-. ·. ·.: .'~·"'· . ·-_-·.- .. City. qfSpring4te.·to,ciean this propeey.Bil!' $6();0(} .. J have enclose4 an invoice -' · ·-... >-:-~ . ; 
. , > ·:~. ·._·-c_. :.:/ · ·. ~··<. ::=.-.-.~.evid.Cncilig. the oo~tS··ilic~d ~.paid QY. the.; City of-Sp~g4ale ic;,. clea,Jl. tbls·~ ).- ·~,:.-·:_;~,: :.-

·: ->.:_~- :· ... ; .:-,.·_: ~- .·.:. :' ::p~eity;_ ... 'Als~, ~ ~·_, ~ordanee. with"·<Ark. Code. :Ann. :~'§i~54~903(cX4h·/" '·.,:_ :···~-. ·:~:·_.- _ 
. -< ·· ·, · ·.-· . . ... -· _ _. , .. _ ~ . · adnlirtistrative fees . may· be· ~ to . the . total. costS: ine~i,rre(F by: the· ~ljy · .of..... ,: · ·." :, :. ·.- :. ; 

;._ :,: :, . .- ·-.' >··· - · .·:·-··.spruigdal~, which will."ittci~_'cCriifi~-inalijng fee.~ ·ore.amplin~ Qf .$6.U per~.: : ~ :.-· .. ·. ·: 
..... ; ·-.. . ; -,, . . . . "d· filt.,;.orr &, ;• · ... ~. . • r·s· ... ·o .. the . ;..'...t..~-· . . . . • • .•.• - . . . . . . 
. ~: · .-·., . :.:·: .. ·.-_.: .. :·, ~.:_letter .. ~ .a :uue;,.~ee·~--~ ~ount o. ~~ .• 0 to·: .. W~gtpn7Counnr:~l1'CUlt .. · :~ .:,.:'·. · 

<_ ; ' ) e • /: ' •••• •. • • •• ::' ~: ; : • : • ; ~ : :~~ •• : > ~ ; ,·' ' .. ·, ' '' ' • ' • '. < ••••• '.· < ': ' ,• : > ..•• ' • .··• ' : ' : 
·:-· ._.:·.·: < .. -.. ··>··.::·.;·:·: .·:.~ __ ·. Th.i~_is_~to·~otify you~~ in.the .ev:~.- ~s-aniount is ·~ot--.p~~ tt);the-Cjt}i_.of . · . _ .- ... :".- .. ·._. 
>, ., ···· - ·- .. ~ · · :·. <- SPrfu.gdale on ·or b~fote November· 5, 2013, a hearing .will b~ held .befurci""the . '·- · . .' · -, 

:. . . . . · · . SpriQple CitY Gouncil·p~t to !\fk. Code Ami.'_§ 14-~~'903 ·.to determine tbe . :_ · .. >_ ··_ ·. · ·. ·. 
. .. -_ · .:' : .· . · · _· :-.~.ounf. pf-:tlie ~~~ .. l,ljllien ·to ·whi,ch· the: City. is .~titlQ.d .(e,?r_. cleP.Jli,ng · up.-tfie · _ .. ,. ·: :':-.- .: .. 

. . , . · .. · .. ~·_·::< . ..: . ·-·. : ... , ~- >':~-:. :> ~ : . .;-; .' : :_ ·.- -;·~·:'.· )_":. ·:· .,; . . _··.: .. ·':: ::·: '-':~~·.::: ·--~-.: .~ :_::>..: ":;'·.:~· :~:<'·''·::·--' :· .: .. .": .:. <:>: ," ;. -~<- ·.: .· . : ··>·· .. ·-_; 

""" r.... 



. ·• 
.. 

._. r • .. . . ' •' ·-· .·. · .· 
· . .. · 

·' .. :, 
,. ·;_ ; .. 

, .... 
;· : .·. ~- .. .. ~ ... -.: . ·; ... 

• .. :· 0.. . .... . .. . 
_.·,.:· . '• • : : • , ,\ ·'I ... ·. ·· . 

. ·t.: .· .. .-,:propertY., The he8ring Wlll be ~td·~y,"November 12, 2013 a~.6:0o. p.llL m 
. th~ · Ci~ Co\mcil Chambers ~- 'the. Cltf Administration · . ~uilding; 20:t Spring .. . . .. 

0 
• 

:·~ ' .. ·"' 
·_ , . 

-. S*t, Spljrigdale; M.k;ansas . .. You-,will be entitled ·tO .pre$~t' .evidence ~ tfuis ... 
0 

•• -.. :-· .: •••• 

hearing c~c¢n;ring. the amount of~ iien .tbt City of Springdale is .claiming. : :. ·: ··. ·.·. · .:· ..... ·. _.:_ ...... ·. : ;:~ r \ =' . , ... 
,' 

. .. 

~-

' 
• I 

·'·. 

. , . 
·: . 

. '· 

. _:. 

. . :. ~ : 

.. . :.· .' ·' 

.... . 
.. ·.-

· ! .··· 

.... ':; '•:.: · 

, o 

. ,, 
•o 

lf_youde~7 n~~- ~ ~n~~· -~s.~o~t, . ~n~: -~~:~~ -~ :~~.-~· ·~~ ~ -~~- ::0 

• • ~ ·: • 

.~t,. please -~t the· toial suni· of $72:22, Whicli ~ ·s()O.OO fur cltanmg 
· ·. ·· ·: _: : ·:. up the·propeny·-~.$12·:·22. fqr ~tied maJlings.-to the City of Sprmgdale by the 

. . / .·.·.: 

· ' ·.: , · · ·._.. date listed abo\fe. · If jrou fail to pay this amount before the h~, then an · 
• • • • ·~· 

0 

8clditioiw $15J)_0· will :be ~ for the costs of fi~ing . the oi"diliance With the . 
· Circui~ Clerk's. Office. ·. Plea8e.proVidC· m~ With. a :.ropy of any paym.ent:you make 

; : · , 

·' 
.... . 

. ·· 

· .. 

··so thatl will be· aware of it. . :' .. ·· .... · .. : . _.: _:. o:-·· .. · ... ·,. '.;·' . . 

.•. o,o :-· · 

If you sho~d have any ·questions, pl~aSe iet me know. 
.. 

... '· .. , ... 
' . . •\ ..... . : .. ~ ·~~~- .. ·· .. _ ·, 

• ' i 

·. ' • •t,. 

· .. 
.. ,. · . 

·' .. :. · 

• ... 

.. ' 

) 

. .. 

: , I ..:. , 

smcerel.y ·; ·· . *-.. :· ·. ·~ . .. ·lq· .. . . 
. -~~· . .. _·· · .. ;_. ·· · ·· 

·:-.·:~ _. . .·· .. .;.. ~ ~ , .. .. . ::.' 

' . 

.' 
,·, 

··.· 
. . · 

.... · .. .· \ 

.. \: ' 

·.· ... _ .. : 

'·.· 

I '':" 
· .. ·, 

.·· 

. :_,·. 

:·· · .. 

. ~ -· 

. ··· 

' • I· ' 

. , , ·: 

· . ._ 

.: enclosures 
TS-:ch ·. 

.. ... ···- . 
_ ... · 

· ·; .. · 

.-... .. .. 

. : . r : ~ . 
· ... . . 

• 0 

, :, -.-: ::_,~· .. .. 
. . . 

, .... 
.. .. · 

....... . 
·' ·. . ···:,... 

;· ·· ·:· .. 

.... ~-· 

TaylOr Samples . 
.-...... _:. ~uty cit.Y Attorney. : _., .. : .. 
: . . . . . . ; . ~ . . . . . ... . . """ . . .. . . 

. : .· . 
. ~.-... ; .. 

... . . · 
. ,· 

. . 
·. · ... 

.. ·.• . 

.. _, 

•• ' t • ..... 

I~. ' 

' .. . 

........ 

l _' • 

•, ~ . . ~ 

,.· 
-· .. _ .. 

.'t . 

., ~! 

;,a:,-· 
.- :·: 

,.· 

.•', 

I . '',· 

r. -~ 

... : ~ ·' 
.. :·._, 

· . . .. . 
• 'o 

[ .... . ' · . 

. -~- . 

"':. , ' ,J . ·.· 

·. \ . .. 

:-

·-•.··. : . .::· · 
. .. 

' .:. : . 
'· 

' . . 
.. ·: ... :. :j: :-:· r . .. ·. · . ·'· .,. . ... 

,'), 

_.,.,.· ·' ·-:. 
, ': (. 

~ : :;: . ' '· ,-:. 

. . ., :~;. :.'· 
.. J.' . : . ~ •• : -:. 

·.;· 

. _ ....... :-· •' ' 
:.' - : .. I • ·:· • 

• • • l l -·- , 
,_ .. . 

. : ·::· :...__ _( ·' 

"· 
·'· . ·. 

·= •• 

~·· . . 

, . 
~- . 

... 

;··. 

... 
I, ... 

;: • . '1 

. -... . . ·... ; . . ; _ .... ".. ·-· . : ..... :~ 
'. \ : . .':'·; . : t.·' 

. : .. , . ·. 
:-.· ... , ..... · ... 

. .:: .. 
._.; ; . -·· . . · .. " : . . ~-

· .. .. · . 
r::····' ~--.. ~ ... ~.: .. :· .··· :':_:·· .···:· ·· ~ ·:.···. :· ... i.<·:_: __ :;_·:>.· ..... 0 . . ,· ·· .-· 

. .. :-~:-.-'_-: ,: · . :· ·· .. 
.. 

.. -.:: ·· ..... · ; ... 
~- ; ·:. : . 

.~ ... •: . : .. ~ 

.- . 

•;' ' · 

.--: 

,.;, 

; 

... ' · .. -. 
• I .' 

' 

'. ~-
, .. · · : 

., ·-.: . . -~ ' . 

·'· .. .. ·.·· / '. 

. _,· .... .. . ,, . 
. ·: ' ··>. , .. :~ ~ -.. o, ' ·.;· .. 

: 

.· . . ~ .. ,· 
·:: ! 

· .... -. 

. ' :: 

......... ' o,_ 

. ;. •· ... :.. , ... ~i .. • . . .. 

··· .... ~ .. ..._·_-.. ~-.. ·: 
·: .-;. -.:·.··· 

• / :· •• • : .;: "_. ,z. ·.: 
'•,!,', 4\ , I' · ,, 

... . ' 
• .: •• ~l 

.' ..... .·: .. . : ', 4:·.-.... . . . 
:· , . 

. ,. ... :1 ·.:· : :· 
·;: .. ... ;)' 

: .. -.·.~- . . ... ·. ·: .. ·· 
~ .:-, .. . · ::. .; : •', .... , . ... · . ; -· ·.' . . :. ;~~ _..;.; ' .. '::':: . 

. . ·~ 
· ·; . • •!. . -

. . .· ~-.. . . : 

' - . .. .. ·. ·.~ ·. 
-:-· .. - . ~': . . _., : ' ; 

. ··: . 
.. . ·_ . . :: ... _. .. . ·.:.· ... 

·."' .. ~ . ~ •• · ! • • · -: 

. ' : ~ .. •.;:. ··. :· 
.. . ·~ . . .. 

...... ) .... 
.. .. ~- .". > ., · ·'· :! . ' .. ' 

,· ..· 

; ,• 

..· . . : ... 
. ' . . · 

·:.-·. 

... -.. ' : -~ ·~· ·.-: ... -.. _ 

.. , 
• .• .-... 

.-,. . .. .":' 

:' .... 
. ·- •" 
, . fr • 

•. · 

:~ ~ .... _, . ' ... 
. . ' ... . 

•• • ...... : ~.:/ .,.l . • --~ 
. -. . ··;··. ,J • • o • I , ' 

: .. o . 

:·, 
. .. ~ ·... . . . . .. ~-;. . 

_;•'l 
'•; ~- .... 

• , l ' • 

·.·· 
' .. 

. -

,. •,' .. 
: ~ 
, .. 

. : 
',!' . . . ~- .· 

. -~ :. 

~:=· ·. •·. : ..... 
"·.··: 

.· . ' ; ,_ 
>:_ =~ . 

-~· .._'.' : · . 
.:·· . .. -~ : 'I' ..... 

.· 
.· ., ., 
. .. ··· :: .. : 

I ~ o .._ o • 

.-: : .. ·· 
• 4:·· ,-.,. 

;·, 

.·· , . 
• I I ~ 

"· 

.. 

. .'-: , . 

LC') 
...... 



Invoice 
Gn.a~tawneuo · 
1900'7 Bur ScaftJe u. 
Wo9t POrt AR, 72?74 

4'"0~ 

mike@!P"lc.com 

Invoice No: 
Date: 

Terms: 
Due Date: 

384 
Sep9,2013 

NETo 
Sep9,2013 

*Indicates non-taxabla Item 

Thank you for your business! 

1/1 

BmT•• 

#l{t . 
'1~5 
iP;~ 

aty OfSprllp)e 
acnSpriqSt.. 

SpriDJdale Ail.. 72?64 

Transaction #.---------
Date--~------
Account #. lo!- O'fo; - 'll!. 7o - 3 f 

Project#.·~~-------
Invoice # __ 1 ~8 ·~:...,._, ______ _ 

Amount _t,_;_o'-:. ~-------
Description '"'"'~ c.,. @ C/1ot ry tfr 

Approved By '/11.'4. . ..w:a...~...tfU.._. ___ _ 
Cfj(,/1] ~ 

Subtotal 

TAX (0.00%) 

Total 

Paid 

Balanc• Due 

·'. 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 

$0.00 

$60.00 

(0 
r--. 



• Complabt 1t1ama 1, 2. and a. All!lo conlplele 
Item 41f RaBblEd Dallw!ry Is da&Pd.. ' 

• Print )'OUr l'l8l'I'INIId addnlas on the raverse 
so that we .can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach thla card to the back of the mallpleca, 
or on the front r space permlta. 

1. Article Addrassed ~ 

---·-·-\ 
David & Anita Stewart · 
4107 Chasetone Ave •• #1 
Bentonville, AR 72712 

2. Article Number 
(11ans(arbt aaMI8111b110 

PS Fonn 3811, February 2004 

7011 1570 DODD 8221 D4b1 

Donatio Return Receipt 

• Cornplata lten:ls 1; ·2, and s. Also complete 
~ Item 4ff:Reablc:tecf1lallvay Ia da8lnld. 
r • Pmlt your name and Elidi'I8S on the reverse 

so that we can 1'8tUm the card to you • 
• Attach thla C8ld to the baCk ofihe maHplece, 

or on the fialt If apace permits. 

1. Article Addraasad tiX 

,...-- --
City Mortgage 
P .0. Box 689196 
Des Moines, lA 50368 

2. Article Nlnba" 
(1lansler tan 8M'Ice1Bbe/) 

7011 1570 0000 8221 0478 

PS Fonn 3811, Fabnay 2004 IJanaUc AlltUm Racllpt 

CNo 

Yea 

1CI2Iillll-02*11540 

1112111111 ONI-11540 

"' "' 


	City Council Agenda 11-12-13
	4. Proclamation - Pancreatic Cancer 
	6A. Minutes 10-22-13 
	8. Reso., adopting & approving the 2014 Annual Action Plan for the Community Development Block Grant Program. 
	9. Reso., authorizing the purchase of bleachers and shade covers. 
	10. Reso., amending the 2013 Fire Department Budget.  
	11. Ord., accepting the re-plat of lots 7 through 12 & Common Area Lot 25 Wagon Wheel Bend Subdivision 
	12. Reso., authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk of the City of Springdale to accept a gift of land from Karen Morton. 
	13. Ord., authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 



